CBIZ MHM, LLC

500 Boylston Street
Boston, MA 02116
Ph: 617.761.0600 * Fx: 617.761.0601

FEBRUARY 13, 2021

KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC.
ONE COMMERCIAL STREET
FOXBORO, MA 02035-2530

KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC.:

ENCLOSED ARE THE ORIGINAL AND ONE COPY OF THE 2019 Ex 1PT ORGANIZATION
RETURNS, AS FOLLOWS...

2019 FORM 990

2019 FORM 990-T

2019 MASSACHUSETTS FORM M-990T
2019 MASSACHUSETTS FORM PC

EACH ORIGINAL SHOULD BE DATEI 3IGNED AN TILED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FILING
INSTRUCTIONS. THE COPY SHOUL 'E RETAINE FOR YOUR FILES.

WE HAVE ENCLOSED MAY! VELL. 777 (OUR CONVENIENCE IN FILING THE RETURNS.
PLEASE REVIEW THER' URNS FOF OMPLETENESS AND ACCURACY.

WE SINCERELY APPREC. 'S THE OF DRTUNITY TO SERVE YOU. PLEASE CONTACT US IF
YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIOi ANCT - {ING THE TAX RETURNS.

WE RECOMMEND THAT YOU USE CERTIFIED MAIL WITH POST MARKED RECEIPT FOR PROOF
OF TIMELY FILING.

VERY TRULY YOURS,

Ohendto. K. Cpata_

BRENDA L. BOOTH
MANAGING DIRECTOR



TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS
FORM 990

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
JUNE 30, 2020

PREPARED FOR:

KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC.

ONE COMMERCIAL STREET
FOXBORO, MA 02035-2530

PREPARED BY:

CBIZ MHM, LLC
500 BOYLSTON STREET
BOSTON, MA 02116

AMOUNT DUE OR REFUND:

NOT APPLICABLE

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
NOT APPLICABLE

MAIL TAX RETURN AND CHECK (IF APPLICAB!

NOT APPLICABLE

RETURN MUST BE MAILED ONOR P ORE:
NOT APPLICABLE

TO:

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

THIS RET N HAS BE | PREPARED FOR ELECTRONIC FILING. IF YOU WISH TO
HAVE IT. ANSMITTEI LECTRONICALLY TO THE IRS, PLEASE SIGN, DATE, AND
RETURN® >M8879-F TO OUR OFFICE. WE WILL THEN SUBMIT THE
ELECTRON  "=TLI= O THE IRS. DO NOT MAIL A PAPER COPY OF THE
RETURN TO 1. ~. RETURN FORM 8879-EO TO US BY MAY 17, 2021.



IRS e-file Signature Authorization OMB No. 1545-1878
rom 83879-EO for an Exempt Organization

For calendar year 2019, or fiscal year beginning  J U Li 1 ,2019,andending  J UN 30 , 202_ 20 1 9
Department of the Treasury P> Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879EO for the latest information.
Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028

Name and title of officer

GLEN P. MATTERA

VICE PRESIDENT & CFO

[Part] [ Type of Return and Return Information (whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you check the box
on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b,
whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more
than one line in Part I.

1a Form 990 check here P> b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIIl, column (A), line 12) 1b 38,868,200.
2a Form 990-EZ checkhere B[] b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9) 2b
3a Form 1120-POL checkhere B [ | b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22) 3b

4a Form 990-PF check here P |:| b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-Pi  art VI, line 5) 4b

5a Form 8868 check here P |:| b Balance Due (Form 8868, line 3c) ... ... . 5b

[Partll | Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer o

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization.~ **hat | have exc 1 a copy of the organization’s 2019
electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the bes?* wledge and L they are true, correct, and complete. |

further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the «= , of the anization’s elec..onic return. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (F tosend; organization’s return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS

(a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmiss. ) the®  .son for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c)
the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its des. : nancial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct
debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax n=~=aration s e for payment of the organization’s federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this ac~ ke a | at, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the p7=  _nt (settic \ date. ) authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive cc  fential inform necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the

payment. | have selected a personal identification number 1) as my signat or the organization’s electronic return and, if applicable, the
organization’s consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer’s PIN: check one box only

| authorize CBIZ MHM, © C to enter my PN 19028 |

) firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

as my signature on the organizatior, oo electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return
is being filed with a state agency(ies) rey,. _ <narities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to
enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

\:| As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2019 electronically filed return. If | have
indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State
program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

Officer's signature p» Date p>

[Partlll | Certification and Authentication

ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. [ 04737791068 |
Do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2019 electronically filed return for the organization indicated above. |
confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS
e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERO's signature p» CBIZ MHM, LLC pae p 02/13/21

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-EO (2019)
923051 10-03-19

16410213 143399 17540.001 2019.05040 KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, I 17540.01



- 99(

(Rev. January 2020)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

EXTENDED TO MAY 17, 2021

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 20 1 9
P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Open to Public

P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

A For the 2019 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2019 andending JUN 30, 2020
B ggpeﬁg a.tf) o C Name of organization D Employer identification number
ownge | KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC.
e Doing business as 04-2519028
rotuen Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
Fnal | ONE COMMERCIAL STREET 508-772-1233
}ﬁé@m City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts $ 38 ) 971 ) 236.

foun®!| FOXBORO, MA 02035-2530
[_]888"=* | F Name and address of principal officer: GLEN P. MATTERA
Perind | SAME AS C ABOVE

H(a) Is this a group return

for subordinates? |:| Yes No

H(b) Are all subordinates included? l:l Yes l:l No

| Tax-exempt status: 501(c)(3) |:| 501(c) ( )< (insert no.) |:| 4947(a)(1) or |:| 527 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

J Website: p» WWW.KDC.ORG

H(c) Group exemption number P>

K_Form of organization: Corporation [ | Trust [ | Association [ | Other B> | L Year of formation; 19 69| M State of legal domicile: MA

[Partl| Summary

o| 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: AN ORGZ T"ZATION THAT SUPPORTS
e PEOPLE WITH DEVELOPMENTAL DELAYS, DISABILIT1 5 AND FAMILY CHALLENGES
g 2 Check this box P> |:| if the organization discontinued its operations or di=~ased of e than 25% of its net assets.
% 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a) ... . 3 12
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI.* =1b) . . 4 12
@ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2019 (Part V. _. V. 5 746
5*; 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 50
%G| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), line ~ 4 7a -8,740.
< b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line39 ... ... ... ... 7b -1,148.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line 1h) & T 391,111. 375,742.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIl, line2g) [ 36,803,278. 38,559,046.
3| 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3. nd 7d) .. -96,864. -57,848.
€1 11 Other revenue (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 5,6d, & . 10c,and 17 91,157. -8,740.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 1+ qual . "ol A),line12) ... 37 ’ 188 ’ 682. 38 ’ 868 ’ 200.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid /° _1X, coumn (A), v 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members’  rt IX, column (C Yined) 0. 0.
@ 15 Salaries, other compensation, el yee benéfits (i IX, column (A), lines 5-10) .. 22,251,561. 24,801,938.
2 16a Professional fundraising fees (Pai column (A),)  11e) 0. 0.
:-’. b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, ) 25 P 461,908.
Wl 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), linec . v1d, 11f24e) . 14,151, 264. 13,955, 855.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 36,402,825, 38,757,793.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 ... ... 785 r 857. 110 ) 407.
‘6% Beginning of Current Year End of Year
‘§ 20 Total assets (Part X, line16) 22,601,554. 22,961,547.
<3 21 Total liabilities (Part X, ne 26) .. 14,684,176.] 14,903,572,
=3 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from iN€ 20 ... 7,917,378. 8,057,975.

[Part 1l | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accemnanyirgrschedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

} Signature of officer

Sign Date
Here GLEN P. MATTERA, VICE PRESIDENT & CFO
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Pigggrer's signatur Date cek [ || PTIN
aid  BRETDA L. BOOTH R tol A Baadia 102713721 s 201342395

Preparer | Firm'sname p CBIZ MHM, LLC
Use Only | Firm's address . 500 BOYLSTON STREET

FirmsEINp 26-3753134

BOSTON, MA 02116

Phoneno.617-761-0600

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

........................................... Yes \:| No

932001 01-20-20 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION

Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019) KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028 page?2
Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Il ... |:|
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER SUPPORTS INDIVIDUALS AND FAMILIES WITH
DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES AND SIMILAR NEEDS TO REACH THEIR MAXTIMUM
POTENTIAL AND QUALITY OF LIFE THROUGH ADVOCACY AND INDIVIDUALIZED

SERVICES.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior FOrm 990 0r 990-EZ? e [ Ives [X]No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ... . . |:|Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1 8 ) o 3 0 1 1 1 0 e including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 2 O ) 3 7 5 1 0 5 4 o )
SUPPORTED LIVING & RESIDENTIAL - PROVIDING SUPPORTED LIVING AND
RESIDENTIAL SERVICES ACROSS SOUTHEASTERN MASSACHUSETTS TO ADULT
INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES. THESE INCLUDE JLLY SUPPORTED
RESIDENTIAL HOMES, COMMUNITY SHARED LIVING ANL 'NDIVIDUAL LIVING
ASSISTANCE.

THE RESIDENTIAL HOMES INCLUDE 24 HOUR, 7. DAYS a TEK SUPPORT FOR
SUPERVISED LIVING/GROUP HOMES; SHARE™ _. NG PROv =R TRAINING, CASE

MANAGEMENT, AND ASSISTANCE TO HOST« sMIL. 5; INDIVIDUAL SUPPORT FOR
INDIVIDUALS LIVING INDEPENDENTLY 1. "HEJ®™ HOMES; AND ADDITIONAL

SUPPORTS FOR MEMBERS OF THE COMMUNI. =~ J+H DISABILITIES.
4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1 2 ’ 6 7 2 ’ 8 9 6 including s _ ) (Revenue $ 1 4 ) 2 8 2 1 5 0 2 o )
EARLY CHILDHOOD INTERVENTI( - EARL INTL..VENTION COORDINATES HOME

VISITING AND GROUP SERVICE TO FAMI1 IS WITH CHILDREN BIRTH TO THREE
YEARS OF AGE WHO ARE FACINC “EVELOPM JTAL DELAYS, CERTAIN DIAGNOSED
CONDITIONS, OR WHOSE. ~ "UMc TCES< JT THEM AT RISK FOR DEVELOPMENTAL
DELAYS.

AN ARRAY OF THERAP TIC, ED. ATIONAL, AND SOCIAL SERVICES ARE DELIVERED
IN FAMILIES' HOMES, T OUR / OGRAMS CENTER, OR AT OTHER APPROPRIATE
LOCATIONS. EARLY IN. TENT° N (EI) IS THE EARLIEST POSSIBLE
INTERVENTION TO ADDRES. <HILD'S DELAYED DEVELOPMENT, AND TO FOSTER
THEIR HEALTHY DEVELOPMENT IN A TIMELY MANNER WITH ALL THE TOOLS
AVAILABLE.

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 4 ) O 7 4 1 9 7 2 e including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 3 ) 9 0 1 7 4 9 0 o )
OTHER COMMUNITY SERVICES - IN ADDITION TO OUR RESIDENTIAL PROGRAMS AND
EARLY INTERVENTION SERVICES, WE PROVIDE RESOURCE AND REFERRAL SOURCES
THROUGH REGIONAL FAMILY SUPPORT CENTERS, HEALTHY FAMILIES PROGRAMS,
FAMILY SUPPORT PROGRAMS, AUTISM SERVICES, FOSTER CARE SERVICES, A DAY
HABILITATION PROGRAM, AND A CHAPTER 766 SPECIAL EDUCATION SCHOOL. THESE
COMMUNITY SERVICES PROVIDE SERVICES TO MORE THAN 10,000 INDIVIDUALS AND
THEIR FAMILIES EACH YEAR FROM PRENATAL THROUGH THE END OF LIFE. WE
OFFER PROGRAMS AND SERVICES TO HELP THOSE WE SERVE REACH THEIR MAXIMUM
POTENTIAL AND QUALITY OF LIFE.

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P> 34,777,978.

Form 990 (2019)

932002 01-20-20
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Form 990 (2019) KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028 page3
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete SChedUIB A ...............coe oo 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? .................cccciooiiiieeeeeeeeeeee 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete SChedule C, Part | ................oco oo 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il ...................ccoo@ oo 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? |f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il ...................ccoocvooveee . 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il ....................ccoocvooveeeei. 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? Jf "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE D, PAFE Il ...\ oo\ oo oo 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liakility, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, lebt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV ... .. 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in dor~-restricte.  ndowments
or in quasi endowments? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V' .....................cii 10 X
11  If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then.~= =~lete Scheduic tarts VI, VI, VI X, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipr  .in Part e 10? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Palrt VI oo oo e 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities . line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? f "Yes," complete Sch~ ot VIl 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments _gram-, “in Pai 1e 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? f "Yes," complete.  nedule D, Pal ... oo 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other asse 1Part X, line 1¢ at is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I ..o o 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for Yilitie ot X 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e | X
f Did the organization’s separate or cor  uated Tinancial ste.. 1or the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertc  ax positions t  =r FIN 48 (ASC 740)? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ........... 11f | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate lependent auc financial statements for the tax year? Jf "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XI @nd XII ... oo e 12a| X
b Was the organization included in conso. o Jent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes, " and if the organization answered "Nu .. .1 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xll is optional ............... 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i))? If "Yes," complete Schedule E ... ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ..~ 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? |f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts | @Nd IV ...............c.cco oo 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? jf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts l1and IV . 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV ... ... . 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | ...................coo oo 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete SChedule G, Part Il ....................c..coo oo 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? /f "Yes,"
complete SChEAUIE G, Part Il ...................c.ccoo oo 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? if "Yes," complete Schedule H ...................ccooooovooeeoeeee 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retun? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? /f "Yes." complete Schedule |. Parts 1 and Il ..............ccccoooooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 21 X
932003 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
3
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Form 990 (2019) KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028  Ppage4
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (ontinueq)

Yes [ No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? [f "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts 1 and Il ...................ocoo oo 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? |f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIB J ... 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? |f "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "NO," GO 10 lIN@ 25@ .............oe oo 24a| X

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b X
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

ANy taX-EXEMIDt DONAS 24c X
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d X

25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? |f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | ................ccoccocviiveeeeeie. 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 220-EZ? |f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE L, PAt | oo\ oo\ oo\ 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payal to any current

or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial co=tributor,  35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? f "Yes," complete Sc... L 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or for= = officer, direci stee, key employee,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant « oo nmittee mem. or to a 35% controlled
entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of the®  _ersons? 'Yes," complete Schedule L, Partlll ......... 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of t. ‘awine ties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions,
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee ~r founc « substantial contributor? |f
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ...................../ o i 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 2 If "Yes," cor, 2 Scheuule L, Part IV 28b X
c A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals ai r organizations cribed in lines 28a or 28b? |f
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ....................i oo e 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $7° non-. antrib 3? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contribut’ of art, nistorical u , or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? jf "Yes," complete SC Iule M ... e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, termii or dissolve ai ease operations? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, ¢ ~e of, ortrar " more than 25% of its net assets? |f "Yes," complete
SChEAUlE N, PArt Il ... iooooooeoeee e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity u... . ded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 |f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | .................c.ccooo oo 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I, Ill, or IV, and
Part V, 18 T .ooo.. oo 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 353, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, liN€ 2 .................cocooooooooeeeeee 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, liN€ 2 ... e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI ..................... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... il 38 | X

PartV| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . 1a 225
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WinNINgs 10 Prze WINNEIS ? 1c | X
932004 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028  Page5
[Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (ontinued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn ... . ... 2a 746
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2 | X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) ... ...
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? .. 3a | X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? jf "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O 3 | X
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country P>
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? .. 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such.~ontributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and p2=tv for goo nd services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or servicec, 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible persor~" perty for whi. vas required
to file FOrM 82822 .. . . V. 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear .=~ ... | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay \ 'ms ¢ personal benefit contract? . L7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirecu._ .ersonal benefit contract? 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified inte!" ~oerty, *e organization file Form 8899 as required? = [ 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boa*  ..plane. *her ve , did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advi funds. Did or advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdi at any time du the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advis ‘nds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make ar: distr. 2 und-s Ction 4966 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make  .stribution to a do. _r advisor, or related person? . 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. E
a Initiation fees and capital contributic acludedonPa Il linet12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 99t t VI, line 17 r public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Entc
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear ... .. | 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves on hand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? Jf "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? 15 X
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
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Form 990 (2019) KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028 Page 6

Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure ro each "ves" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI i
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear 1a 12
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent . . 1b 12
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body ? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) m »ers, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions unda-taken duri e year by the following:
a Thegoverning body? 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? o sb | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, £ . 10 cannot be . 1ed at the
organization’s mailing address? Jf "Yes, " provide the names and ad®’’ .2S0nSC  WeQ ..o 9 X
Section B. Policies (7hjs Section B requests information about polici. ‘req’ _by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affi" 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and _edurec “ning .. tivities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consiste  vith the orgai on’s exeinpt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of tt orm 990 to all | \bers of its governing body before filing the form? 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by rganization tc iew this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written confli« estp M N Jtoline 13 12a | X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and k= .iployees required v ainually interests that could give rise to conflicts? . . 12b | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and c¢  stently monitc® ad enforce compliance with the policy? |f "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this Was dONE .| . e 12c | X
13 Did the organization have a written w DlOWET POl 13 | X
14 Did the organization have a written docc iatas and destruction policy? 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensatic..  ..e following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 150 | X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? il 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed pMA

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website \:| Another’s website Upon request \:| Other (explain on Schedule O)

19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records P>
GLEN MATTERA - 508-772-1200
ONE COMMERCIAL STREET, FOXBORO, MA 02035

932006 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028 Page 7
Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® | ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (8) (¢ (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average | ..o crf; Sl(s::lc)?gthan one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) \m from related other
(list any g 2 organizations compensation
hours for ’gf . = org.  ation (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 2 % . % Ao/ MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 s |5 and related
below 312 5 g =7 organizations
line) E|2|8]|7 o
(1) ROBERT PANESSITI 3.00 Nl
CHAIR X ). 0. 0. 0.
(2) JEFFREY KOBS 3.00 =
VICE CHAIR 37 X 0. 0. 0.
(3) STEPHEN P, SANFORD 3.07
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) EDWIN CARR 2.
CLERK Ix X 0. 0. 0.
(5) ANTHONY KARAMAS 2.0\
DIRECTOR . 0. 0. 0.
(6) BRADFORD PINEAULT 3.¢°
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(7) DAVID BOUCHER 2.0
DIRECTOR 1x 0. 0. 0.
(8) DEBORAH FELIX .Jo0
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(9) JEREMY LOUISE 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(10) JILL TRIPP 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(11) KELLY DIPERSIO 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(12) TIM MULCAHY 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(13) N. PAUL TONTHAT 40.00
PRESIDENT & CEO X 187,692. 0. 0.
(14) GLEN MATTERA 40.00
VICE PRESIDENT & CFO X 158,650. 0. 223.
(15) KATE FONTANA 40.00
VICE PRESIDENT & COO X 129,298. 0. 223.
(16) COURTNEY KELEHER 40.00
VP OF CHILDREN & CLINICAL SERVICES X 108, 955. 0. 6,381.
(17) KAYOMBO KAMAWU 40.00
VP OF ADULT SERVICES (AS OF 2/20) X 0. 0. 0.
932007 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028 Page 8
| Part VI | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (€) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average (do not crz Sksri:iocr)?than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any = the organizations compensation
hours for | S B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 2 Z (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 S and related
below E | e % g . organizations
(18) SCOTT FITZGERALD 40.00
VP OF ADULT SERVICES (UNTIL 4/11/20) X 105,794. 0. 8,414.
(19) AMANDA PERKINS 40.00
VP OF DEVELOPMENT (AS OF 2/20) X 0. 0. 0.
(20) SIMON WELSBY (UNTIL 1/4/20) 40.00
CHIEF DEVELOPMENT OFFICER X 149, 256. 0. 10,670.
1
1b Subtotal A 839,645. 0.] 25,911.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, Sectior N 0. 0. 0.
d Total(addlinestbandic) . . . > 839,645. 0. 25,911.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited ase listed ab: who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 9 6
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former ser, director, t* ‘ee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? jf "Yes," complete Schedule  r SUCH INAIVIOL ... ... . e 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is um of repor’ e compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than ¥ A _s," complete Schedule J for such individual ..................................... 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or acc. . umpensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? Jf "Yes " complete Schedule J for SUCH DEISOM «ooioviiiiiiiii i 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from

(A)
Name and business address

(B)
Description of services

(C)
Compensation

BEACON ABA SERVICES, INC.

EI SPECIALITY

321 FORTUNE BLVD., #9, MILFORD, MA 01757 SERVICE PROVIDER 818,417.
AMEGO, INC. EI SPECIALITY
33 PERRY AVE., ATTLEBORO, MA 02703 SERVICE PROVIDER 227,660.
BEHAVIORAL CONCEPTS, INC, 6255 SMITH AVE., [EI SPECIALITY
SUITE 100, BALTIMORE, MD 21209 SERVICE PROVIDER 197,514.
DETERRA & SONS
1 BOW DRIVE, ACUSHNET, MA 02743 GENERAL CONTRACTOR 142,947.
DELTA-T GROUP
PO BOX 884, BRYN MAWR, PA 19010 STAFFING 110,031.
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P> 10

Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028 Page 9
Part VIII Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl ... D
(A) (B) (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded

function revenue |business revenue| from tax under
sections 512 - 514

Federated campaigns 1a

Membership dues 1b

Fundraising events 1c

Related organizations 1d

Government grants (contributions) | 1e
All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above | 1f 375,742,

- 0 Q 0 T 9o

Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f 1g $
Total. Addlines1a-1f ... o | 2 375,742,
Business Code
FEES FROM GOVERNMENT 525990 22,745,924, 22,745,924,
MEDICAID PAYMENTS 524114 7,561,305, 7,561,305,
THIRD PARTY INSURANCE 524292 7,211,723, 7,211,723,
CLIENT FEES 624100 987,234, 987,234,
MISCELLANEOUS 900099 52,860, 52,860,

ontributions, Gifts, Grants

> Q

Program Service

All other program service revenue 1
Total. Add lines 2a-2f ... | 2 38,55
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) > 540, 2,540,

o =~ 0 2 0 T o

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds >
5 ROYaM©S ..o >
(i) Real (ii) Personal
Gross rents 6a 33,908.

Less: rental expenses | 6b 42,648.

Rental income or (loss) | 6¢ -8,740.
Net rental income or(loss) ... ... | 2 -8,740, -8,740,
Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities i) Other
assets other than inventory | 7a
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses | 7b 60,388.

¢ Gainor(loss) . | 7c. -60,388,
d Netgainor(loss) ... ... y BB | 2 -60,388, -60,388,
8 a Gross income from fundraising events [~
including $ (o
contributions reported on line 1c). See

Part IV, line 18 8a

b Less: direct expenses 8b

¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events  ............... >

O 0 0 T o

Other Revenue

9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19 9a

b Less: direct expenses 9b

¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities  ................. >

10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances 10a

b Less:costofgoodssold 10b|

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ................. »
Business Code

(2]

11

All other revenue

Miscellaneous
Revenue

O o 0 T o

12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions ... > 38,868,200, 38,559,046, -8,740. -57,848.
932009 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028 Ppage 10
[ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX ...
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total éfgenses Progragr?)service Managég)ent and Funcslr:;)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIIl. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
8 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines15and 16 .
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 667,614. 119,785. 459 ,416. 88,413.
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ...
7 Othersalariesandwages 19,938,920. 18,351,2 3. 1,444,665. 142,987.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) —
9 Other employee benefits 1,823,886. 1, : 166,826. 22,898.
10 Payrolitaxes 2,371,518. 2.112,45- 230,514. 28,570.
11 Fees for services (hnonemployees):

a Management 80,247 58,382. 21,863.

b Legal 39,6¢ . 8,625. 31,063.

¢ Accounting 74,475 74,475.

d Lobbying ...

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

f Investment managementfees |

g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch0.) |~ 307,685 7,307,685.
12 Advertising and promotion _ R.30n¢ 2,823. 912. 11,574.
13 Officeexpenses 4 L. L 98,254. 34,769. 1,189.
14 Information technology | 596,025. 244,984. 342,684. 8,357.
15 Royalties .0 L.
16 Occupancy | 1 .37,117. 1,051,970. 64,804. 20,343.
17 Travel 512,724. 479,677. 31,523. 1,524.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expensec

for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 56,637. 2,722. 8,901. 45,014.
20 Interest 591,703. 447,089. 118,053. 26,561.
21 Paymentsto affiliates . ..
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 958,638. 841,535. 94,621. 22,482,
23 Insurance 274,753. 220,420. 52,641. 1,692.
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered

above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If

line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)

amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)

a TELEPHONE 408,936. 361,615. 40,091. 7,230.

b SUPPLIES 236,792. 216,860. 18,451. 1,481.

¢ VEHICLE EXPENSES 133,381. 126,327. 7,054.

d BAD DEBT 120,000. 120,000.

e All other expenses 1,277,535. 1,029,743. 238,062. 9,730.
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1through24e | 38,757 ,793.| 34,777,978.| 3,517,907. 461,908.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here > \:l if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
932010 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028 page 11
[ Part X | Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . |:|
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interestbearing 243,243 .| 1 730,886.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net 97,925.| 3 50,000.
4  Accounts receivable, net 3,738,548.| 4 3,873,138.
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ... ... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ... 6
@ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
§ 8 Inventories for sale Or USe 8
< | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 279,739.| o 178,091.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 25,893,500.
b Less: accumulated depreciation . 8,113,384. 7,956,070.] 10¢c 17,780,116.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 11
12  Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 175,340.| 12 171,972.
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets . 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line11 4 ),689.| 15 177,344.
16 __ Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) ..« ... 22,6U1,554.] 16 22,961,547.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 2,692,826.| 17 3,253,115.
18 Grantspayable 18
19 Deferredrevenue e 150,586.| 19 81,621.
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilites A4 4,181,951.| 20 3,982,521.
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete  rt IV of Sched D 21
o | 22 Loans and other payables to any current or fo - officer, directc
é trustee, key employee, creator or founder, subs ‘al contributo 35%
% controlled entity or family member.« “thest Mms 22
= | 23 Secured mortgages and notes ¥’ .ole to unrelated v.. _ 7,522,066.| 23 7,246 ,471.
24 Unsecured notes and loans p: e to unrelate’  ird parties 24
25  Other liabilities (including fede acome tax, pa;  es to related third
parties, and other liabilities not ded on lines  24). Complete Part X
of ScheduleD ... 136,747.| 25 339,844.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through o ..o, 14,684,176.] 26 14,903,572,
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here P>
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
§ | 27 Netassets without donor restrictions . 6,850,779.| 27 6,954,166.
S 28 Net assets with donor restrictions 1,066,599.| 28 1,103,8009.
2 Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here P> \:|
'-E and complete lines 29 through 33.
g 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds ... 29
% [ 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . 30
2 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 31
g 32 Total net assets or fund balances 7,917,378.| 32 8,057,975.
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 22,601,554, 33 22,961,547.
Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-

2519028 pagei2

Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI ..
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 38,868,200.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part X, column (A), line 25) 2 38,757,793.
8 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 110,407.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (&) 4 7,917,378.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 -3 y 368.
6 Donated services and use Of faCilties 6
T INVESTMENt OXPONSOS 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O) 9 33,558.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
COUMN (B)) oo 10 8,057,975.

Part Xll| Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII ...,

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other

Yes | No

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,' dlain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent acco int?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the ya2~~were cc  iled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consoli~" * =4 and separax. ‘s
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent . ?

consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both co. Jd and separate basis

c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a con: ~t assu. asponsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and s 40N O1 ¢ Ipena. >countant?

Act and OMB Circular A-133?

or audits, explain why on Schedule O descripe any step .0 undergo such audits

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statems ior the y were audited on a separate basis,

If the organization changed either its oversight proce  r selection p. 3s duriny the tax year, explain on Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization | ired to undergc audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the L audi. ditg? I organization did not undergo the required audit
__________ 3| X

2a X

2b | X

2c | X

3a| X

932012 01-20-20

12

Form 990 (2019)

16410213 143399 17540.001 2019.05040 KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, I 17540.01



SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable

trust.

P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2019

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC.

Employer identification number

04-2519028

[Part] | Reason for Public Charity Status (all organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 |:| A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

HON

city, and state:

|:| A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
|:| A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
|:| A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’s name,

(4]

00 00 o

university:

=

10

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its su~

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain except™ |

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 51 «) from
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

11 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for pur

*from contribu

no more thar.

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated ir
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Ente=the name

njunction with a land-grant college
'y, and state of the college or

membership fees, and gross receipts from

/3% of its support from gross investment
lesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.

,- See section 509(a)(4).

12 An organization organized and operated exclusively - ~efit of, form the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described _ection \(1) o ‘on 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type ¢ pporting orge ion anu complete lines 12¢, 12f, and 12g.

a |:| Type l. A supporting organization operated, ¢ rvised, or cont d by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to re¢ ‘v appoint or ¢t a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complet

b |:| Type Il. A supporting organiza’
control or management of the
organization(s). You must cc

c |:| Type lll functionally integratc

supervised or Cor..
pporting orga

Secu. Sand P

‘ete Part IV, S ons A and C.

supporting

its supported organization(s) (sec

d |:| Type lll non-functionally integratea. .

aticg «ou must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

. connection with its supported organization(s), by having
“tion vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

anization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

_wporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e \:| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type llI
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported Organizations | |
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization ir(w‘\)l/)olusrighgv%;ﬂzgoh gﬂmlf:[r?t% (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
organization (described on lines 1-10 —| support (see instructions) | support (see instructions)
9 above (see instructions)) Yes No pport { ) pport { )
Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

16410213 143399 17540.001
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028 page2
Partll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. |
Sectlon B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2015 (b) 2016 l (c) 7 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total

7 Amounts from line 4 l
8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on

securities loans, rents, royalties, ‘

and income from similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carriedon |
10 Other income. Do not include gain —r
or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explainin Part VI.)

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 |

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc hastz S 12 |
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the orye.. ...un’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and StOP NEre ... e | 2 \:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2019 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) ... ... ... 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > \:|

b 33 1/3% support test - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 163, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > \:|

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2019. [f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . | 2 \:|
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > \:|
»[ |

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

932022 09-25-19

14
16410213 143399 17540.001 2019.05040 KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, I 17540.01



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028 pPages
Part lll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") 549,858.| 510,332.| 359,442.| 391,111.| 375,742.| 2186485.

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose  [36249163.(35723897.[35608520.[36803278.[38559046.(182943904

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 . [36799021./36234229.[3596_ ° 194389.[38934788.[185130389
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons o~ 0.

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that |
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the

amount on line 13 for the year 0 .
cAddlines7aand7b . ... 0.
8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from line 6.) 185130389
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6 36799021 5234229 5967962.[(37194389.(38934788.(185130389

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,

and income from similar sources 4,794, 5,876. 892. 1,036. 2,540.| 15,138.
b Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines 10aand10b
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part VI.) ...
13 Total support. (add lines 9, 10c, 11,and 12) [36803815.36240105./35968854./37195425./38937328.[185145527

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

2, . 5,876. 892. 1,036. 2,540.| 15,138.

CheCK thiS DOX AN SEOP NEIE ...ttt ettt et e ee e S
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2019 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f) ... ... .. . ... 15 99.99 %
16 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 ... . ... 16 99.99 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2019 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) .. .. .. 17 .01 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 18 .01 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2019. [f the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... . >
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 2 \:|
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions  ........................ > \:|
932023 09-25-19 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028 pPage 4

Part IV | Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

4a

5a

9a

10a

932024 09-25-19

16410213 143399 17540.001

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? Jf "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for e=ction 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure h use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported org  ation")? /f
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to I... he foreign
supported organization? Jf "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization * «ch control ar, wretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supps .~ ui_ ations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization tha** s not he in IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Pai ‘hat ¢ ols the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was usec. vely for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any su ~ed Ory, ions G the tax year? Jf "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide/  ail in Part VI, «ding (i) tne names and EIN

numbers of the supported organizations added, subs ‘ed, or removec the reasons for each such action;
(i) the authority under the organization's organizing a. “ent authorizi  ,uch action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendme garn ‘2om

Type | or Type Il only. Was any adde substituted suppe _danization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s org:  Ing document

Substitutions only. Was the substil n the result of svent beyond the organization’s control?

Did the organization provide support ther in the fc  of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported orga. 2o 7 Lviduals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported ory..__.ons, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also

support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? Jf "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? Jf "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? jf "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? Jf "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? /f "Yes," answer 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes [ No

3a

3b

3c

4a

ab

4c

5a

Sb

5c

9a

9b

9c

10a

10b
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028 pPages
[Part IV | Supporting Organizations (-ontinued)

Yes [ No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? |f "Yes" to a. b, or c. provide detail in Part VI. 11c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? Jf "Yes," explain in

Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s'*hat operated,
supervised. or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year alsc - ‘e directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No " ~ripe jn Part\ - control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same r s ontrolled or n Jed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported orgar" hy the ‘ay of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing t*  pe anc nt of © -t provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recen  iled as of the of notincation, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the 2 of notificatior the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or 1 es either (i) inted or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the gover: vofa ~rted o 1zation? |f "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close ar' untinuous working oiip with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship descrit in (2), did the anization’s supported organizations have a

significant voice in the organization’. :estment polici  ind in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during ti <year? |f"Y describe in Part VI the role the organization's

supported organizations played in this re. 3
Section E. Type lll Functionally Integr...  _upporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a \:| The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 pelow.
b \:| The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
¢ [ The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions),
2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? |f "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more

of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? f "Yes," explain in Part VI the

reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? Jf "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role plaved by the organization in this regard. 3b
932025 09-25-19 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER,

INC.

04-2519028 pPages6

| PartV | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See instructions. All
other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

G [h (DN |=

o [O [b | IN |[=

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

)]

7  Other expenses (see instructions)

~

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

1a

Average monthly cash balances

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1b

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

| 14

o | |0 |T |»

Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets
Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

w

w

H

see instructions).

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3./ > amoL

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 f line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

® [N (o o

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to I

®© [N (o |0 |~

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (f Section A, line  Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (frc Biic .1e 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

a[h (DN |=

o [O (b | IN |-

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

6

~

instructions).

\:| Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see

932026 09-25-19
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC.

04-2519028 page7

[PartV | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (-ontinued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

® [N (o |0 |~ |

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

10

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

U]

Excess Distributions

(i)
Underdistributions
Pre-2019

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2019

Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2019 (reason-
able cause required- explain in Part VI). See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2019

From 2014

From 2015

From 2016

From 2017

From 2018

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

STKre|™jo a0 ||

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

Carryover from 2014 not applied (see instructions)

-

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2019 from Section D,
line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior S

Applied to 2019 distributable amour

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4k m 4.

Remaining underdistributions for yea orto 2019, i
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line = ~enl ater
than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructiori.

Remaining underdistributions for 2019. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2020. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017

Excess from 2018

o | |0 |T |

Excess from 2019

932027 09-25-19
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028 pages

Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part Ill, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

932028 09-25-19 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990, 990-EZ, P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2 0 1 9

or 990-PF) . . .
Department of the Treasury P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number

KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947 (a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private fo.  tion

00 0oao

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes fo:©  .nthe Ge¢  al Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990"  .iat rec. during ‘ear, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Par  and Il. See in tions fu determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

|:| For an organization described in s¢© .11 501(c)(3) filing r < or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A  , that checke¢ :hedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the y total contribut - of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h;
or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Comple. dsland Il

\:| For an organization described in section oo,/ ), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for the
prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, Il, and Ill.

\:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don’t complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year > $

Caution: An organization that isn’t covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part 1V, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

923451 11-06-19



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019) Page 2

Name of organization Employer identification number
KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028
Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
LEONARD & HILDA KAPLAN CHARITABLE
1 | FOUNDATION Person
Payroll |:|
CBIZ & MHM, ONE CITIZENS PLAZA $ 25,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
PROVIDENCE, RI 02903 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | L. KNIFE & SON Person
Payroll |:|
35 ELDER AVENUE/P.O. BOX K $ 54,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
KINGSTON, MA 02364 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) ) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 | BRISTOL COUNTY SAVINGS FOUNDATIO. y Person
Payroll |:|
29 BROADWAY, 2ND FLOOR $ 20,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
TAUNTON, MA 02780 noncash contributions.)
(a) (c) (d)
No. Name,© .ess, and ZIP + Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | WEBSTER BANK Person
Payroll |:|
100 FRANKLIN STRL $ 5,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
BOSTON, MA 02110 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | GREATER WORCESTER COMMUNITY FOUNDATION Person
Payroll \:|
370 MAIN STREET, SUITE 650 $ 20,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
WORCESTER, MA 01608-1738 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 | HENRY H. CRAPO FOUNDATION Person
Payroll \:|
115 ORCHARD STREET $ 5,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
NEW BEDFORD, MA 02740 noncash contributions.)
923452 11-06-19 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019) Page 2

Name of organization Employer identification number
KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028
Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
7 | ROY T. MORGAN FOUNDATION Person
C/0 GILSTEIN, KINDER & LEVIN, LLP, 300 Payroll ]
METRO CENTER BLVD. $ 21,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
WARWICK, RI 02886 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 | THE KAMP CONSTRUCTION COMPANY Person
Payroll |:|
P.0. BOX 33 $ 7,500. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
NORTH CARVER, MA 02355 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) ) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
JACKSON AND IRENE GOLDEN CHARI1 ~E
9 | TRUST y Person
Payroll |:|
400 ATLANTIC AVENUE, ROOM .u. $ 5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
BOSTON, MA 02110 noncash contributions.)
(a) (c) (d)
No. Name,© .ess, and ZIP + Total contributions Type of contribution
10 | AMELIA PEABODY ARITABL. FUND Person
Payroll |:|
185 DEVONSHIRE S4 T LTE 600 $ 50,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
BOSTON, MA 02110 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
11 | MEDTRONIC FOUNDATION Person
Payroll \:|
710 MEDTRONIC PARKWAY $ 30,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55432 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
MIDDLESEX SAVINGS BANK CHARITABLE
12 | FOUNDATION Person
Payroll \:|
6 MAIN STREET $ 20,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
NATICK, MA 01760 noncash contributions.)
923452 11-06-19 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019) Page 2

Name of organization Employer identification number
KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028
Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
13 | SENSATA TECHNOLOGIES Person
Payroll |:|
529 PLEASANT STREET, MAIL STOP B-1 $ 10,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
ATTLEBORO, MA 02703 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
14 | SOUTHCOAST COMMUNITY FOUNDATION Person
Payroll |:|
128 UNION STREET, SUITE 403 $ 10,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
NEW BEDFORD, MA 02740 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) ) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
15 | CAPE COD FOUNDATION y Person
Payroll |:|
261 WHITE PATH, UNIT 2 $ 10,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
SOUTH YARMOUTH, MA 0266 noncash contributions.)
(a) (c) (d)
No. Name,© .ess, and ZIP + Total contributions Type of contribution
16 | ATLAS INNOVATIV SERVICE  INC. Person
Payroll |:|
242 WASHINGTON S T $ 7,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
PEMBROKE, MA 02359 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
17 | DPH HEALTH EQUITY FUND Person
Payroll \:|
250 WASHINGTON STREET $ 5,510. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
BOSTON, MA 02108 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person \:|
Payroll \:|
$ Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

923452 11-06-19 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

Page 3

Name of organization

KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC.

Employer identification number

04-2519028

Partll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

) (c)
No.

- (b) - FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | .

(a) ©
No.

o (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | .

(a) )
No. e

I (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | .

(a) ©
No.

L (o) - FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description noncash pror ‘y given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | .

(a) ©
No.

o (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | .

” (c)
No.

I (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | .

923453 11-06-19
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019) Page 4
Name of organization Employer identification number

KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028
Part lll  Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year
from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations
completing Part Ill, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this info. once.) > $
Use duplicate copies of Part lll if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
;FOTI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part | _L
(e, sferr’
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP. Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
'f;‘OTI (b) Purpose of gift _ of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
'f;‘OTI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
923454 11-06-19 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)
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- - OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements >

(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 20 1 9
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. o .

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. pen t‘! Public

Internal Revenue Service PpGo to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end ofyear . .
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atend ofyear
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control?
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private DENETIL? ... e |:| Yes |:| No
| Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
|:| Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) |:| Pre.  ation of a historically important land area

G A ON =

|:| Yes |:| No

|:| Protection of natural habitat [ ] Pres ition of a certified historic structure
|:| Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservatia= atribution in ™ of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 4 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure incic ) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquire” “25/06, « ot on a historic structure
listed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transfe 1, released, €. uisheq, ur terminated by the organization during the tax
year p
4 Number of states where property subject to conserve sasementis! ted p
5 Does the organization have a written poli« ing ti ‘adic oring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the cor vation easements . \:| Yes \:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted t¢  Jnitoring, insp”  ing, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in mon. 1, inspecting  andling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
> $

8 Does each conservation easement reportea c.. ._ 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and seCtion 170N (AN B) 1) ?
9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the

organization’s accounting for conservation easements.
Part lll [ Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a [f the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part Xlll the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 N
b _Assets included in Form 990, Part X » $
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
932051 10-02-19
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028 page?
[Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (ontinueq)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a |:| Public exhibition d |:| Loan or exchange program
b |:| Scholarly research e |:| Other
c |:| Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIII.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... ... |:| Yes |:| No

Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? |:| Yes |:| No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlIl and complete the following table:

Amount
€ Beginning balance ic
d Additions during the year . 1d
e Distributions during the year 1e
f OEnding balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodic  count liability? |:| Yes |:| No
b _If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has beanprovide  nPart Xl ... |:|
| Part V | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" o.. 1V, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Pricar (c) Twu hack | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance . o
b Contributions
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses .
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
f Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year halance (line column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment * 24
b Permanent endowment p> %
¢ Term endowment P> %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, ani should equal %.
3a Are there endowment funds not in tht session of ' srganization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
(1) Unrelated Organizations 3a(i)
(1) Related Organizations 3a(ii)
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ji), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
4 Describe in Part XIll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land 3,279,529. 3,279,529.
b Buildings 15,621,498. 4,770,025.| 10,851,473.
¢ Leasehold improvements 4,534,518. 1,523,466. 3,011,052,
d Equipment 829,891. 574,965. 254,926.
e Other ... 1,628,064.| 1,244,928. 383,136.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X. column (B). line 10C.) ..ooooveovvveieiiiiiiiiiiiee » | 17,780,116.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028 Page3
Part VllI| Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives .
(2) Closely held equity interests
(3) Other

A

B)

©

D)
E
F
G

H
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) p»

Part Vlll| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

—~
M~

l—~
M~

I~

(= |

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
@
(8)
(9)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) >
Part IX | Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" -orm 990, P line 171<. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) scription (b) Book value
(1)
(2) N
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
@
(8)
(9)
Total. lumn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) liN€ 15.) - weieuue i >
Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
() FUNDS HELD IN TRUST 169,844.
3) LEASE INCENTIVE OBLIGATION 170,000.
@
(©)]
6)
@)
@8
©
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, Ol (B) iN€ 25.) . wwwume oo > 339, 844.

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIIl ...
Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028 page4

Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 38 ’ 898 ’ 390.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . 2a -3 ’ 368.

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b

c Recoveries Of prior year grants 2c

d Other (Describein Part XIIL) 2d 33,558.

e Add lINes 2a throUGN 2d 2e 30 ’ 190.
8 Subtract line 2e from lINe A 3 38,868,200.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b ... .. ... 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIl.) 4b

c Addlinesdaanddb 4c 0.

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part [ liN€ 12.)  ..iiiiimiiiii et 5 38 r 868 ’ 200.

Part Xl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 | 38,757,793.

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilities | 2a

Prior year adjustments | 2b
OFNErI0SSES | . e

Other (Describe in Part XIII.) .
Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 0.

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 | 38,757,793.

4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIlI.) B 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0.

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equz.  rm Part | 18) e 5 | 38,757,793.

O O 0 T o

| Part Xlll| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and il lines 12 14; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. A° “lete . t to e .e any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

KDC ACCOUNTS FOR THE Er "™ 0T ANY UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS BASED ON A

"MORE LIKELY THAN NOT" THRESHOLD TO THE RECOGNITION OF THE TAX POSITIONS

BEING SUSTAINED BASED ON THE TECHNICAL MERITS OF THE POSITION UNDER

SCRUTINY BY THE APPLICABLE TAXING AUTHORITY. TIF A TAX POSITION OR

POSITIONS ARE DEEMED TO RESULT IN UNCERTAINTIES OF THOSE POSITIONS, THE

UNRECOGNIZED TAX BENEFIT IS ESTIMATED BASED ON A "CUMULATIVE PROBABILITY

ASSESSMENT" THAT AGGREGATES THE ESTIMATED TAX LIABILITY FOR ALL UNCERTAIN

TAX POSITIONS. INTEREST AND PENALTIES ASSESSED, IF ANY, ARE ACCRUED AS

INCOME TAX EXPENSE.

KDC HAS IDENTIFIED ITS STATUS AS A TAX EXEMPT ENTITY AS ITS ONLY

932054 10-02-19 Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028 pPages
[Part XIll | Supplemental Information (.,tinued)

SIGNIFICANT TAX POSITION; HOWEVER, KDC HAS DETERMINED THAT SUCH TAX

POSITION DOES NOT RESULT IN AN UNCERTAINTY REQUIRING RECOGNITION. KDC IS

NOT CURRENTLY UNDER EXAMINATION BY ANY TAXTING JURISDICTION. TITS FEDERAL

AND STATE INCOME TAX RETURNS ARE GENERALLY OPEN FOR EXAMINATION FOR THE

THREE YEARS FOLLOWING THE DATE FILED.

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

UNREALIZED GAIN ON INTEREST RATE SWAP AGREEMENT 33,558.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
932055 10-02-19
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2019

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open to P_Ub“c
Internal Revenue Service D> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028
[Part]l | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,
Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Ill to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
|:| First-class or charter travel |:| Housing allowance or residence for personal use
|:| Travel for companions |:| Payments for business use of personal residence
|:| Tax indemnification and gross-up payments |:| Health or social club dues or initiation fees
|:| Discretionary spending account |:| Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part lll to explain ... ... 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurres.by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked o elta? 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the comp~=<ation o » organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methoac ted organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part 11!
Compensation committee Wr S ‘ment contrac
|:| Independent compensation consultant |X| npensat survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations |z, -oval ¥ e board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part V!! 4, line ‘th respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control pe.  2nt? 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemen onqualified reti ant plan? 4b X
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-bast mpensation ©  1gement? 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persor wide nlicak'™  Jiounts for each item in Part III.
Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), an’ )1(c)(29) orge’  ations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part Section A, line did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
a Theorganization? 5a X
b Any related organization? 5b X
If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part llI.
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
a The Organization? 6a X
b Any related organization? 6b X
If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part llI.
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments
not described on lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe in Part Il 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Partt ... 8 X
9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations seCtion 53.4058-0(C) 2 . i iiiiiiiiiiiiii i eiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii.s 9

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

932111 10-21-19
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2019 KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028 Page 2

| Part Il | Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (ii).
Do not list any individuals that aren’t listed on Form 990, Part VII.

Note: The sum of columns (BJ)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns | (F) Compensation
s —— 2 ———— other deferred benefits (B)(i)-(D) in column (B)
(A) Name and Title corfwlz)e:sseiion ("i)ncgr?tli'lvse r((:gortable compensation reop:qogsgralzso?:;fzggd
compensation compensation
(1) N. PAUL TONTHAT @ 187,629. 0. 63. 0. 0. 187,692. 0.
PRESIDENT & CEO (ii) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(2) GLEN MATTERA (| 158,545, 0. 105. 0. 223. 158,873. 0.
VICE PRESIDENT & CFO (ii) 0. 0. C 0. 0. 0. 0.
(3) SIMON WELSBY (UNTIL 1/4/20) (| _149,159. 0. 97.] 100. 670. 159,926. 0.
CHIEF DEVELOPMENT OFFICER (ii) 0. 0. | 0. 0. 0. 0.

U]
(i)
U]
(i)

(i)
U]
(i)
U]
(i)
U]
(i)
U]
(i)
U]
(i)
U]
(i)
U]
(i)
U]
(i)

(ii)
U]
(ii)

Schedule J (Form 990) 2019
932112 10-21-19
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2019 KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028 Page 3

| Part Ill | Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 63, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2019

932113 10-21-19
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SCHEDULE K
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information on Tax-Exempt Bonds

P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions,

explanations, and any additional information in Part VI.

P> Attach to Form 990. P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2019

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028
Partl Bond Issues SEE PART VI FOR COLUMNS (A) AND (F) CONTINUATIONS
(a) Issuer name (b) Issuer EIN (c) CUSIP # (d) Date issued (e) Issue price (f) Description of purpose (g) Defeased|(h) On behalf| (i) Pooled
of issuer | financing
Yes | No [ Yes | No | Yes | No
MASSACHUSETTS REFINANCE
A DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AGEN|04-3431814/000000000( 01/26/10 [5,50C 900.EXISTING REAL EST X X X
B
C T
D |
Partll Proceeds
| B D
1 Amountof bonds retired .
2 Amount of bonds legally defeased ... ... .
3 Total proceeds Of iSSUE .......iiiiiiuiiiiiii i e . v 50. )00.
4 Gross proceeds inreserve funds . ...
5 Capitalized interest from proceeds ... ...l .
6 Proceeds in refunding €SCrOWS ... ... Y
7 Issuance costs fromproceeds ... 161 7 666.
8 Credit enhancement from proceeds .../ ..
9 Working capital expenditures from proceeds ... ... ...
10 Capital expenditures from proceeds ...l il . 5 7 338 7 334.
11 Otherspent proceeds .. ........oooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeieeeee ... A ...
12 Otherunspent proceeds ... ...
13 Year of substantial completion ... 2012
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
14 Were the bonds issued as part of a refunding issue of tax-exempt bonds (or,
if issued prior to 2018, a current refunding iISSUE)? ... ..o X
15 Were the bonds issued as part of a refunding issue of taxable bonds (or, if
issued prior to 2018, an advance refunding issU€)? ... X
16 Has the final allocation of proceeds been made? ... X
17 Does the organization maintain adequate books and records to support the
final allocation of proceeds? ... X

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

932121 10-18-19

35

Schedule K (Form 990) 2019



Schedule K (Form 990) 2019 KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028 Page 2
Partlll Private Business Use
C D
1 Was the organization a partner in a partnership, or a member of an LLC, Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
which owned property financed by tax-exempt bonds? ... X
2 Are there any lease arrangements that may result in private business use of
bond-financed property? X
3a Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private
business use of bond-financed property? .. X
b If "Yes" to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside
counsel to review any management or service contracts relating to the financed property?
c Are there any research agreements that may result in private business use of
bond-financed PropertY? X
d If "Yes" to line 3c, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside
counsel to review any research agreements relating to the financed property? ...............
4 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by
entities other than a section 501(c)(3) organization or a state or local government ... > 0 % % % %
5 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use as a result of
unrelated trade or business activity carried on by your organization, another
section 501(c)(3) organization, or a state or local government ... » .00 % % % %
6 Totaloflines4andb ... . 00 % % % %
7 _ Does the bond issue meet the private security or payment test? .../ ... X
8a Has there been a sale or disposition of any of the bond-financed property to n-
governmental person other than a 501(c)(3) organization since the bonds wel ued? X
b If "Yes" to line 8a, enter the percentage of bond-financed property sol4.ar disp
Of il Y % % % %
c If "Yes" to line 8a, was any remedial action taken pursuant to’  Jjulations sections
114112 and 1.145-2 i
9 Has the organization established written procedures to ensul at all nonquali
bonds of the issue are remediated in accordance with the requ ats unde:
Regulations sections 1.141-12 and 1.145-2? ... ... . X
Part IV Arbitrage
C D
1 Has the issuer filed Form 8038-T, Arbitrage Rebate, Yield Reduction and Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
Penalty in Lieu of Arbitrage Rebate? ... X
2 If "No" to line 1, did the following apply?
a Rebate not dUe Yet? X
b Exception to rebate? . .. X
c Norebate duUe? ... X
If "Yes" to line 2¢, provide in Part VI the date the rebate computation was
P OIMIEA e
3 Is the bond issue a variable rate iSSU€? ... . X |

932122 10-18-19

Schedule K (Form 990) 2019



Schedule K (Form 990) 2019 KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028 Page 3
Part IV Arbitrage (continued)
A B D
4a Has the organization or the governmental issuer entered into a qualified Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
hedge with respect to the bond issue? . X
b NaME Of PIrOVIAE ..ot
C Term Of NEAGE .o et
d Was the hedge superintegrated? ..
e Was the hedge terminated? .
5a_Were gross proceeds invested in a guaranteed investment contract (GIC)? ... . X
b NaME Of PIrOVIAEY ..ot
C Term of GlC il
d Was the regulatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market value of the GIC satisfied?
6 Were any gross proceeds invested beyond an available temporary period? ... . o
7 Has the organization established written procedures to monitor the requirements of
SOCHON 1482 i
PartV  Procedures To Undertake Corrective Action
. B D
Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that violations of | y No Yes No Yes No Yes No
federal tax requirements are timely identified and corrected through the voluntary |
closing agreement program if self-remediation isn’t available under applicable
regUIAtIONS Y e | X

Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide additional information for respons: > questions ori edule K. See instructions

SCHEDULE K, PART I, BOND ISSUES:

(A) ISSUER NAME: MASSACHUSETTS DEVELOPMENT "NANCE:' SENCY

(F) DESCRIPTION OF PURPOSE:

REFINANCE EXISTING REAL ESTATE ANI' (EW CONSTRUc..1ON

SCHEDULE K, PART IV, ARBITRAGE, L. ® 2C:

(A) ISSUER NAME: MASSACHUSETTS DEV. ©PMENT' INANCE AGENCY

DATE THE REBATE COMPUTATION WAS . 4ED: 01/31/2020

932123 10-18-19
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= OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ -
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 9
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. .
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

TO PURSUE THEIR PERSONAL POTENTIAL AND SUCCESS IN THE COMMUNITY. WE

PROVIDE A WIDE RANGE OF EFFECTIVE SUPPORTS TO INDIVIDUALS AND FAMILIES

THROUGH PREVENTION, ADVOCACY AND INTERVENTION SERVICES THAT ARE

PERSON-CENTERED, INNOVATIVE, AND COMPASSIONATE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

A DRAFT OF THE COMPLETED FORM 990 INCLUDING ATL S EDULES AND ATTACHMENTS

IS PRESENTED TO THE ORGANIZATION'S FINANCF COMMI'l:. ANY CHANGES REQUIRED

BASED ON THE FINANCE COMMITTEE'S REVIF ARE \DE, AND A REVISED DRAFT IS

DISTRIBUTED FOR APPROVAL. UPON APPROVAL v .HE FINANCE COMMITTEE, THE FORM

990 IS PROVIDED TO THE FULL BO7 . rc "EVL. THE PRESIDENT OF THE

ORGANIZATION IS THEN AUTHORIZ TO SIGN D FILE FORM 990.

FORM 990, PART VI, SE( ION B, /TNE 12C:

ON AN ANNUAL BASIS, AL OFFICE! , DIRECTORS AND KEY EMPLOYEES ARE REQUIRED

TO COMPLETE A DISCLOSURE . _«MENT THAT INCLUDES THE AGENCY'S CONFLICT OF

INTEREST POLICY. THE STATEMENT REQUIRES BOARD MEMBERS TO DISCLOSE ANY

DIRECT OR INDIRECT DEALINGS WITH THE AGENCY. THE FORMS ARE REVIEWED BY THE

PRESIDENT & CEO. IF A POTENTIAL CONFLICT IS FOUND TO EXIST, THE PRESIDENT &

CEO REVIEWS THE CONFLICT WITH THAT INDIVIDUAL AND THE INDIVIDUAL IS

PROHIBITED FROM TAKING PART IN THE DELIBERATIONS OR DESICIONS REGARDING THE

CONFLICTING MATTER.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

THE COMPENSATION OF THE CEO/PRESIDENT AND OTHER OFFICERS IS DETERMINED BY
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)
932211 09-06-19
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028

THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. THE COMMITTEE CONSIDERS

COMPARATIVE DATA OF SIMILAR POSITIONS IN COMPARABLY SIZED AGENCIES IN THE

REGION. THE MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REFLECT THE

DECISION.

THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ANNUALLY REVIEWS THE

CEO/PRESIDENT'S COMPENSATION WITH THE HELP OF TSNE MISSIONWORKS WHO

PERFORMS AN ANNUAL NON-PROFIT WORKFORCE COMPENSATTON AND BENEFITS REPORT

FOLLOWING KDC'S EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION POLICY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE AGENCY MATINTAINS A ROBUST WEBSITE  'ICH ROVIDES INTERESTED PARTIES

ACCESS TO THE AGENCY FINANCIAL ST° MENT. ND FORM 990. THE AGENCY ALSO

SUBMITS FINANCIAL AND GOVERNA! & INFOhR TION TO CLEARINGHOUSE ORGANIZATIONS

WHICH ARE READILY AVAILABLE TC 'HE GENF AL PUBLIC.

FORM 990, PART IX, LI 11G, O' ER FEES:

EARLY CHILDHOOD INTERVE  ON 4CIALTY SERVICE PROVIDERS:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 7,307,685.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 7,307,685.
TOTAL OTHER FEES ON FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, COL A 7,307,685.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

UNREALIZED GAIN ON INTEREST RATE SWAP AGREEMENT: 33,558.

932212 09-06-19 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)
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TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS
FORM 990-T

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
JUNE 30, 2020

PREPARED FOR:

KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC.
ONE COMMERCIAL STREET
FOXBORO, MA 02035-2530

PREPARED BY:

CBIZ MHM, LLC
500 BOYLSTON STREET
BOSTON, MA 02116

AMOUNT DUE OR REFUND:

NO AMOUNT IS DUE.

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
NO AMOUNT IS DUE.

MAIL TAX RETURN AND CHECK (IF APPLICAB. TO:

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
INTERNAL REVENUE SF “NTE.
OGDEN, UT 84201-00°

RETURN MUST BE MAILED ON ORI ~ORE:

MAY 17, 202¢

SPECIAL INSTRUCTION

THE RETv  'SHOUL[I £ SIGNED AND DATED.



EXTENDED TO MAY 17, 2021

rom 990-T Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return

(and proxy tax under section 6033(e))

OMB No. 1545-0047

For calendar year 2019 or other tax year beginning JUL 1 7 2 0 1 9 , and ending JUN 3 0 7 2 0 2 0 . 20 1 9
P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990T for instructions and the latest information.

D 1 t of the Ti T T

|n?§s1ra1n§2v;nue%e:3?;ury P> Do not enter SSN numbers on this form as it may be made public if your organization is a 501(c)(3). 5?519(3)8)Pourzgii?aﬁ?frfs“%mr

A [ Check box if Name of organization ( [__] Check box if name changed and see instructions.) D o ume ! mumber

address changed instructions.)

B Exempt under section | Print | KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028
501c )3 ) Ty:er Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.0. box, see instructions. B et honess activity code
[_]408(e) [_]220(e) ONE COMMERCIAL STREET
|:| 408A |:|530(a) City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
[ 1529(a) FOXBORO, MA 02035-2530 532000

C Book vawe of all assets F Group exemption number (See instructions.) P>

32 ,961,547. |G Check organization type > 501(c) corporation [ | 501(c) trust [ ] 401(a) trust [ ] Other trust

H Enter the number of the organization's unrelated trades or businesses. P 1 Describe the only (or first) unrelated

trade or business here p» COMMERCIAL BUILDING RENTAL . If only one, complete Parts I-V. If more than one,

describe the first in the blank space at the end of the previous sentence, complete Parts | and I, complete a Schedule M for each additional trade or

business, then complete Parts 111-V.

I During the tax year, was the corporation a subsidiary in an affiliated group or a parent-subsidiary controlled.aroup?
If "Yes," enter the name and identifying number of the parent corporation. |

» [ Ives [XInNo

J The books arein care of p» GLEN MATTERA

2lephone number > 508-772-1200

[Part1 | Unrelated Trade or Business Income (A) Incon (B) Expenses (C) Net
1a Gross receipts or sales
b Less returns and allowances ¢ Balance . p | e
2 Costof goods sold (Schedule A, line 7) . o
Gross profit. Subtract line 2 from line 1c . . 3
4a Capital gain net income (attach Schedule D) ... . .. a_|
b Net gain (loss) (Form 4797, Part Il, line 17) (attach Form 4797) .. ... ..
¢ Capital loss deduction for trusts . . Ii
5 Income (loss) from a partnership or an S corporation (attach s’ «enl) 5
6 Rentincome (Schedule C) .. ... 3
7 Unrelated debt-financed income (Schedule E) 4,456. 5,604. -1,148.
8 Interest, annuities, royalties, and rents from a controlled orgar N (Schedule F)
9 Investment income of a section 501(c)(7), (9).~ ‘aniza. “hedule 9
10 Exploited exempt activity income (Schedulec . 10
11 Advertising income (Schedule J) ... 0 11
12 Other income (See instructions; attach scl— 'e) ... ... 12
13 Total. Combine lines3through 12 .........0 .../ ... 13 4,456. 5,604. -1,148.
Part Il | Deductions Not Taken Ei..  “~ere . instructions for limitations on deductions.)
(Deductions must be directly connec. .1e unrelated business income.)
14 Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees (Schedule K) 14
16 Salaries and WagES 15
16 REPAIrS AN M ONANCE 16
17 Bad deOtS 17
18  Interest (attach schedule) (see instructions) 18
19 TaXeS AN lICBNSES 19
20  Depreciation (attach FOrm 4562) 20
21 Less depreciation claimed on Schedule A and elsewhere on return 21a 21b
22 DIt ON 22
23 Contributions to deferred COMPeNSatioN PlaNS 23
24 Employee Denefit ProgramIs e 24
25 Excess exempt eXpenses (SCNEAUIE 1) 25
26 Excessreadership COSts (SCNeAUIE J) 26
27 Other deductions (AtaCh SCNEAUIE) 27
28  Total deductions. Add lines 14 troUGN 27 28 0.
29  Unrelated business taxable income before net operating loss deduction. Subtract line 28 from line 13 .. . ... 29 -1,148.
30  Deduction for net operating loss arising in tax years beginning on or after January 1, 2018
(see instructions) ... SEE STATEMENT 2 | 30 0.
31 Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract line 30 from N 29 ..o oo 31 -1,148.

923701 01-27-20 LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions.
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Form990-T 20199 KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028 page 2
[Partlll | Total Unrelated Business Taxable Income

32 Total of unrelated business taxable income computed from all unrelated trades or businesses (see instructions) ... 32 -1,148.
33  Amounts paid for disallowed friNQeS 33
34 Charitable contributions (see instructions for ImMitation rUIBS) 34 0.
35 Total unrelated business taxable income before pre-2018 NOLs and specific deduction. Subtract line 34 from the sum of lines 32 and 33 35 -1 7 14 8 .
36 Deduction for net operating loss arising in tax years beginning before January 1, 2018 (see instructions) ... STMT3 36 0.
37 Total of unrelated business taxable income before specific deduction. Subtract line 36 from line35 . . ... 37 -1,148.
38  Specific deduction (Generally $1,000, but see line 38 instructions for exceptions) 38 1,000.
39 Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract line 38 from line 37. If line 38 is greater than line 37,
enter the smaller of zero or line37 39 -1,148.
[Part IV] Tax Computation
40 Organizations Taxable as Corporations. Multiply line 39 by 21% (0.21) > | 40 0.
41 Trusts Taxable at Trust Rates. See instructions for tax computation. Income tax on the amount on line 39 from:
|:| Tax rate schedule or |:| Schedule D (Form 1041) > | 41
A2 Proxytax. See INSIUCHONS > | 42
43 Alternative minimum X (TrUSES ONIY) 43
44  Tax on Noncompliant Facility Income. See inStruCtiONS 44
45 Total. Add lines 42, 43, and 44 to line 40 or 41, whichever applies . 45 0.
[PartV | Tax and Payments
46a Foreign tax credit (corporations attach Form 1118; trusts attach Form 1116) ... ... . .
b Other credits (See INStTUCHIONS)
¢ General business credit. Attach Form3800 4
d Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 8801 or 8827) . . .. ...
e Total credits. Add lines 46a through 460 e 46e
47 Subtract line 46e from line45 4 47 0.
48  Other taxes. Check if from: [__] Form 4255 [ Form8611 [__| For" 47 [__| 18866 [__] Other (attach scheduie) | 48
49 Total tax. Add lines 47 and 48 (See INStrUCtiONS) 49 0.
50 2019 net 965 tax liability paid from Form 965-A or Form 965-B, Part Il, column . 50 0.
51 a Payments: A 2018 overpayment creditedto 2019 .« . 51a
b 2019 estimated tax payments A4 | .51b
¢ Tax deposited with Form8868 51c
d Foreign organizations: Tax paid or withheld at source (see  ructions) . 51d
e Backup withholding (see instructions) ... . 51e
f Credit for small employer health insurance pr- rttach f4y o 51f
g Other credits, adjustments, and payments” | Furm 2439
1 Form 4136 [ other | Total B> | 51g
52 Total payments. Add liNes S1a throUGN 52
53 Estimated tax penalty (see instructions). <if Form 2220 ttached P> |:| _________________________________________________________ 53
54 Tax due. If line 52 is less than the total of I o0 o4 s enteramountowed » | 54
55 Overpayment. If line 52 is larger than the total o:... .5, 50, and 53, enter amount overpaid ...................................... p | 55
56 Enter the amount of line 55 you want: Credited to 2020 estimated tax P> Refunded » | 56
[Part VI | Statements Regarding Certain Activities and Other Information (see instructions)
57 Atany time during the 2019 calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority Yes [ No
over a financial account (bank, securities, or other) in a foreign country? If "Yes," the organization may have to file
FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country
here P X
58 During the tax year, did the organization receive a distribution from, or was it the grantor of, or transferor to, a foreign trust? .. ... ... X
If "Yes," see instructions for other forms the organization may have to file.
59 Enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax year p $
. correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other han taxpayer) i based on all mformation o which proparer nas any Knowiede. - enpeeh T e
ﬁlegrr; | X::EI:'SEP %RES fDEN'f & May the IRS discuss this return with
} i i the preparer shown below (see
Signature of officer Date Title instructions)? Yes [ | No
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |: if | PTIN
H self- employed
if::,arer BRENDA L. BOOTH Mﬁ'\e‘*j‘*—lowm/zl P01342395
Use Only |Firm's name » CBIZ MHM, LLC Firm's EIN P> 26-3753134
500 BOYLSTON STREET
Firm's address » BOSTON, MA 02116 Phoneno. 617-761-0600
923711 01-27-20 Form 990-T (2019)
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Form 990-T (2019) KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028 Page 3
Schedule A - Cost of Goods Sold. Enter method of inventory valuaton B N/A

1 Inventory at beginning of year 1 Inventory atend of year . 6

2 Purchases ... 2 7 Cost of goods sold. Subtract line 6

3 Costoflabor 3 from line 5. Enter here and in Part I,

4a Additional section 263A costs N 2 7

(attach schedule) ... 4a 8 Do the rules of section 263A (with respect to Yes | No
b Other costs (attach schedule) . 4b property produced or acquired for resale) apply to
5 Total. Add lines 1through4b ... .. . 5 the organization? .

Schedule C - Rent Income (From Real Property and Personal Property Leased With Real Property)

(see instructions)

1. Description of property

)

@

@)

@

2. Rentreceived or accrued
(a From personal property (if the percentage of (b) From real and personal property (if the percentagt T 3(3) DedLéitl::)r:rs‘Sdg(ezc)t;yngozrlgt)egﬁig;/]ltshcthr:dmg;)me n
rent for personal property is more than of rent for personal property exceeds 50% or if
10% but not more than 50%) the rent is based on profit or income)

)

@

@)

@

Total 0 . Total 0 .
(c) Total income. Add totals of columns 2(a) and 2(b). Enter (b) Total deductions.

. Enter here and on page 1,
here and on page 1, Part |, line 6, column (A) | 0. |Partl,line 6, coumn (B) > 0.

Schedule E - Unrelated Debt-Financed Income (- wctions,
3. Deductions directly connected with or allocable
. \s income to debt-financed property
1. Description of debt-financed property Lfl azlg,}gpifg,[_ (a) Str?:;%gtcun:cﬁz‘c)iﬁg;a“on (b)at?sgﬁrs%i%%‘ilig)ns
STATEMENT 5 STATEMENT 6
(1) COMMERCIAL BUILDING N 33,908. 13,639. 29,009.
@
@)
@
4. Amount of average acquisition 5 -age adjusted b: 6. Column 4 divided 7. Gross income 8. Allocable deductions
debt on or allocable to debt-financed - allocable t by column 5 reportable (column (column 6 x total of columns
property (attach schedule) ac ot 2 x column 6) 3(a) and 3(b))
STATEMENT 7 - '
() 35,563. 270,702, 13.14% 4,456. 5,604.
@ %
@) %
@ %
STATEMENT 4 Enter here and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1,
Part |, line 7, column (A). Part |, line 7, column (B).
Totals > 4,456. 5,604.
Total dividends-received deductions includedincolumn8 > 0.
Form 990-T (2019)
923721 01-27-20
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Form 990-T (2019) KENNEDY -DONOVAN CENTER,

INC.

04-2519028

Page 4

Schedule F - Interest, Annuities, Royalties, and Rents From Controlled Organizations

(see instructions)

1. Name of controlled organization

Exempt Controlled Organizations

2. Employer
identification
number

3. Net unrelated income
(loss) (see instructions)

4. Total of specified
payments made

5. Part of column 4 that is
included in the controlling
organization's gross income

6. Deductions directly
connected with income
in column 5

I~

1)
)
)
4

Nonexempt Controlled Organizations

™

@

7. Taxable Income 8. Net unrelated income (loss) 9. Total of specified payments 10. Part of column 9 that is included 11. Deductions directly connected
(see instructions) made in the controlling organization's with income in column 10
gross income
0]
@
(©)]
@
~dd columns 5 and 10. Add columns 6 and 11.
Er >re and on page 1, Part |, Enter here and on page 1, Part |,
ne 8, column (A). line 8, column (B).
TOtalS ~ 0. 0.
Schedule G - Investment Income of a Section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) n
(see instructions)
3. Deduc s . B. Total deductions
1. Description of income 2. A -of incc directly connc. 4 4. Setasides and set-asides
(attach schedule) (attach schedule) (col. 3 plus col. 4)
@
@
@)
@
Ente andon pe_ i, Enter here and on page 1,
Part I, column (A). Part |, line 9, column (B).
Totals ] > 0. 0.
Schedule | - Exploited Exempt Activ’” ame_  “er Th'  Advertising Income
(see instructions)
3.E es 4. Netincome (loss) . 7. Excess exempt
- 2. Grc directly « cted from L_mrelated trade or 5. Gross income 6. Expenses expenses (column
1. Description of unrelated bt s ith or Lon business (column 2 from activity that attributable to 6 minus column 5
exploited activity income ft Wof pn< d minus column 3). If a is not unrelated colu mn 5 but ngt morl:e thar{
trade or busi: busi u g gain, compute cols. 5 business income u u
usins Some through 7. column 4).
@
@
@)
@
Enter here and on Enter here and on Enter here and
page 1, Part |, page 1, Part |, on page 1,
line 10, col. (A). line 10, col. (B). Part I, line 25.
Totals ... .. > 0. 0. 0.

Schedule J - Advertising Income (see instructions)
Part | | Income From Periodicals Reported on a Consolidated Basis

4. Adbvertising gain 7. Excess readership

2. Gross

s 3. Direct or (loss) (col. 2 minus 5. Circulation 6. Readership costs (column 6 minus
1. Name of periodical ac:xzrotﬁlgg advertising costs col. 3). If a gain, compute income costs column 5, but not more
cols. 5 through 7. than column 4).
@
@
@)
@
Totals (carry to Part II, line (5)) ... > 0. 0. 0.
Form 990-T (2019)
923731 01-27-20
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Form 990-T (2019) KENNEDY -DONOVAN CENTER,

INC.

04-2519028

Page 5

Part Il | Income From Periodicals Reported on a Separate Basis (For each periodical listed in Part II, fill in
columns 2 through 7 on a line-by-line basis.)

2. Gross 4. Adbvertising gain 7. Excess readership
o d. tisin 3. Direct or (loss) (col. 2 minus 5. Circulation 6. Readership costs (column 6 minus
1. Name of periodical a ixig:nle 9 advertising costs col. 3). If a gain, compute income costs column 5, but not more
cols. 5 through 7. than column 4).
(1
@)
@)
(4)
Totals fromPart| > 0. 0. 0.
Enter here and on Enter here and on Enter here and
page 1, Part |, page 1, Part |, on page 1,
line 11, col. (A). line 11, col. (B). Part I, line 26.
Totals, Part Il (lines 1-5) ... > 0. 0. 0.
Schedule K - Compensation of Officers, Directors, and Trustees (see instructions)
.3- Percent of 4. Compensation attributable
1. Name 2. Title t'miﬁ;\r’g:: to to unrelated business
1) %
@ %
(©)] %
) %
Total. Enter here and on page 1, PartIl, line 14 e > 0.
Form 990-T (2019)
923732 01-27-20
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KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028

FOOTNOTES STATEMENT 1

SECTION 1.263 (A)-1(F) DE MINIMIS SAFE HARBOR ELECTION
KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC.
ONE COMMERCIAL STREET
FOXBORO, MA 02035-2530
EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 04-2519028
FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2020

KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. IS MAKING THE DE MINIMIS SAFE
HARBOR ELECTION UNDER REG. SEC. 1.263(A)-1(F).

45 STATEMENT(S) 1
16410213 143399 17540.001 2019.05040 KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, I 17540.01



KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER,

INC.

04-2519028

FORM 990-T NET OPERATING LOSS DEDUCTION STATEMENT 2
LOSS
PREVIOUSLY LOSS AVAILABLE
TAX YEAR LOSS SUSTAINED APPLIED REMAINING THIS YEAR
06/30/19 1,834. 0. 1,834. 1,834.
NOL CARRYOVER AVAILABLE THIS YEAR 1,834. 1,834.

FORM 990-T NET OPERATING LOSS DEDUCTION STATEMENT 3
LOSS

PREVIOUSLY )SS AVATLABLE
TAX YEAR LOSS SUSTAINED APPLIED RE INING THIS YEAR
06/30/09 27,644. 9,395. 18,249. 18,249.
06/30/10 6,534. 0. 6,534. 6,534.
06/30/11 42,993. ‘ . 993. 42,993.
06/30/12 27,691. Je «.,691. 27,691.
06/30/13 10,128. 0. 10,128. 10,128.
06/30/14 8,158. : 8,158. 8,158.
06/30/15 4,257. 4,257, 4,257.
NOL CARRYOVER AVAILABLE THIS YE 118,010. 118,010.

FORM 990-T

SCHEDU

E - UNl

LATED DEBT-FINANCED INCOME
VERAGE, DJUSTED BASIS

STATEMENT 4

DESCRIPTION OF DEBT-FINANCED PROPERTY

COMMERCIAL BUILDING

AVERAGE ADJUSTED BASIS OF PROPERTY FIRST DAY OF YEAR
AVERAGE ADJUSTED BASIS OF PROPERTY LAST DAY OF YEAR

AVERAGE ADJUSTED BASIS OF PROPERTY FOR THE YEAR

TOTAL TO FORM 990-T, SCHEDULE E, COLUMN 5

16410213 143399 17540.001

46

2019.05040 KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER,

ACTIVITY
NUMBER
AMOUNT
271,458.
269,946.
270,702.

STATEMENT(S) 2, 3,

I 17540.01



KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028

FORM 990-T SCHEDULE E - DEPRECIATION DEDUCTION STATEMENT 5
ACTIVITY
DESCRIPTION NUMBER AMOUNT TOTAL
DEPRECIATION 13,639.
- SUBTOTAL - 1 13,639.
TOTAL OF FORM 990-T, SCHEDULE E, COLUMN 3(A) 13,639.
FORM 990-T SCHEDULE E - OTHER DEDUCTIONS STATEMENT 6
ACTIVITY
DESCRIPTION NUMBER AMOUNT TOTAL
INTEREST 11,713.
TAXES 5,168.
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 4,327.
SUPPLIES 1,206.
OCCUPANCY 6,595.
- SUBTOTAL - 1 29,0009.
TOTAL OF FORM 990-T, SCHEDULE F COLUM. (B) 29,0009.
47 STATEMENT(S) 5, 6
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KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028

FORM 990-T AVERAGE ACQUISITION DEBT ON OR STATEMENT 7
ALLOCABLE TO DEBT-FINANCED PROPERTY

ACTIVITY
DESCRIPTION NUMBER AMOUNT TOTAL
AVERAGE ACQUIRED DEBT 35,563.
- SUBTOTAL - 1 35,563.
TOTAL OF FORM 990-T, SCHEDULE E, COLUMN 4 35,563.
48 STATEMENT(S) 7
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Fom 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an
(Rev. January 2020) Exempt Organization Return

P> File a separate application for each return.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic
filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/e-file-providers/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Taxpayer identification number (TIN)
print
N KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028

ile by the

due date for | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.

fiingyour [ ONNE COMMERCIAL STREET

return. See
instructions. | City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions

FOXBORO, MA 02035-2530

Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreach wrn) ... | 0 | 7 |
Application Return | Applicatic. Return
Is For Code |IsF~ Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 T e sorporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 orm 104 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 rm 47 other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 . _7 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) For. ) 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) | Lo Sorm e 12
GLEN MATTER/

® The books are in the care of p ONE COMMERC L STREE:. - FOXBORO, MA 02035

Telephone No.p» 508-772-1200 xNo. p» 508-543-9488
® [f the organization does not have an office o “ busi > the I! 4 States, check thisbox > |:|
® |f this is for a Group Return, enter the orec’  _ation's rour digit « cmption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this

box P |:| . If it is for part of the group, :ck this box and attach a list with the names and TINs of all members the extension is for.

1 I request an automatic 6-month exter. of time unti! MAY 17 ’ 2021 , to file the exempt organization return for
the organization named above. The exte i fa organization’s return for:
» [ | calendar year or
> tax year beginning JUL 1, 2019 ,andending JUN 30, 2020

2  Ifthe tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: \:| Initial return \:| Final return

\:| Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less

any nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a| $ 0.
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b | $ 0.

c Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by
using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c| $ 0.

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment
instructions.

LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2020)

923841 12-30-19

2
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TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS
MASSACHUSETTS FORM M-990T

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
JUNE 30, 2020

PREPARED FOR:

KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC.
ONE COMMERCIAL STREET
FOXBORO, MA 02035-2530

PREPARED BY:

CBIZ MHM, LLC
500 BOYLSTON STREET
BOSTON, MA 02116

TO BE SIGNED AND DATED BY:
THE AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL(S).

AMOUNT OF TAX:
TOTAL TAX

LESS: PAYMENTS AND CREDITS
PLUS: OTHER AMOUNT

PLUS: NTEREST AND PENALTIES
NO PAYMENT REQUIRED

A hH 8 P

OVERPAYMENT:

CREDITED TO YOURESTIM. D
TAK
OTHER AMOUNT $ 0

REFUNDED TC® o 0

MAKE CHECK PAYABLI O:

NOT APPLy 'E

MAIL TAX RETURN AND CHECK (IF APPLICABLE) TO:

MASS. DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
P.0. BOX 7067
BOSTON, MA 02204

RETURN MUST BE MAILED ON OR BEFORE:

JUNE 15, 2021

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:



16410213 143399 17540.001

(A ACACR

Massachusetts Departme

nt of Revenue

Form M-990T

Unrelated Business Inco

me Tax Return

~

2019

For calendar year 2019 or taxable period beginning JULY 1, 2019

andending JUNE 30,

2020

Most corporate excise taxpayers, including tax-exempt corporations and trusts, are subject to the electronic filing requirements. See

Technical Information Release 16-9.

Name of company Federal Identification number

KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028

Mailing address

ONE COMMERCIAL STREET

City/Town State ZIP Phone number
FOXBORO MA 02035-2530 508-772-1233
Name of treasurer Fill in if a Taxpayer Disclosure Statement is enclosed

STEPHEN P. SANFORD

Fill in if

Amended return (see "Amended return" in instructions) I:I Federal amendment I:I Federal audit

I:I Final return

@empt under IRC sectioﬁfill in one o

)
408A ﬁ 520@ || 2206) L[] 5300

501 408(e)
@ganiza’cion type (fill in one only)
501(c) corporation 501(c) trust I:I 401(a) trust I:I Other

Excise calculation. use whole dollar method.

1 Unrelated business taxable income (from U.S. Form 990T, line 39)

2 Foreign, state or local income, franchise, excise or capital stock taxc Yucter

3 Section 168(k) "bonus" depreciation adjustment

4 Section 311 and 31K intangible expense add back adji: snt

5 Federal NOL add back adjustment (See instructions)

6 Section 31J and 31K interest expense add back adju nt

7 Reserved for future use

mU.S. netincome

8 Abandoned Building Renovation dec  .ion Total cost |

9 Other adjustments, including researc 'd developme  xpenses (enclose explanation)

10 Income subject to apportionment. See . ST

11 Income apportionment percentage (from Schedule F, line 5 or 1.0, whichever applies)

12 Multiply line 10 by line 11

13 Income not subject to apportionment

14 Addlines 12 and 13

15 Certified Massachusetts solar or wind power deduction

16 Taxable income before net operating loss deduction

Declaration

-1,148.

-1,148.

1.000000 |

-1,148.

-1,148.

-1,148.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief, this return and enclosures are true, correct and complete.

Signature of appropriate corporate officer (see instructions) Date

Phone

508-772-1200

Signature of paid preparer Date

_ LA TS 02/13/21

Employer Identification number

Address

26-3753134 BOSTON, MA 02116

If you are signing as an authorized delegate of the appropriate corporate officer, check here D and enclose Massachusetts Form M-2848, Power
of Attorney. The Privacy Act Notice is available upon request. Mail to: Massachusetts Department of Revenue, PO Box 7067, Boston, MA 02204.

L 978031 02-28-20

21

-
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Name of company Federal Identification number

KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028

Excise calculation (cont'd.)

17 Loss carryover deduction (from Schedule NOL) . > 17 | |
18 Taxable income. Subtract line 17 from lINe 16 > 18 | -1,148 -|
18 Multiply fine 18 by .08 19 | |
20 Credit recapture (enclose Schedule CRS) and/or additional tax on installment sales. See instructions » 20 | |
21 Excise due before credits. Add lines 19.and 20 21 | |
Credits. Any credit being claimed must be determined with respect to the unrelated business activity being

reported on this return.

22 Total credits. Enclose Schedule CMS .. ... e p 22 | |
Excise after credits

23 Excise due before voluntary contributions. Subtract line 22 from line 21. Not less than "0" ... 23 | 0 .|
24 Voluntary contribution for endangered wildlife conservation ...l e » 24 | |
25 Total excise plus voluntary contribution. Add lines 23 and 24 ... i » 25 | 0 .|
Payments

26 2018 overpayment applied to 2019 estimated tax ..o 0 » 26 | |
27 2019 Massachusetts estimated tax payments (do not in<’ inline p27 | |
28 Payment made with extension ... 0 »28 | |
29 Payment with original return. Use only if amending a L0 T TSR » 29 | |
30 Pass-through entity withholding .=~ “ldentif Jn number }| | » 30 | |
31 Total refundable credits. Enclose Sck  ule CMS ... p31 | |
32 Total payments. Add lines 26 throug 1 ... 32 | |
Refund or balance due

33 Amount overpaid. Subtract line 25 from line 32 33 | |
34 Amount overpaid to be credited to 2020 estimated tax . » 34 | |
35 Amount overpaid to be refunded. Subtract line 34 from line 33 p35 | |
36 Balance due. Subtract line 32 from line 25 p 36 | |
878 MH2220 PENAIY ..o »37a | |
37b Other penalties ... p 37b | |
37 Total penalty. Add N€S 378 8NA 37D ..............ooororoooooo oo 37 | |
38 Interest on unpaid balanCe ... p38 | |
39 Total payment due at time of filing ... »39 | |

L 978032 02-28-20 J

22
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2019 Schedule NOL
MA19639011039

Year beginning 07012019 Ending 06302020

KENNEDY- DONOVAN CENTER, | NC. 042519028
Date of most recent ownership change
1. Corporation’s total income allocated or apportioned in Massachusetts for the year 1 -1148

2. Fillin if the amount of NOL available for any year below is different from the NOL remaining as shawn on last year’s tax return
Explain difference (see instructions)
3. List the available losses by tax year end

Post apportionment

Period end date NOL available NOL used or shared ne.. oL

06302011 11445 1. 15
06302012 27691 27091
06302013 10128 10128
06302014 8158 8158
06302015 4257 4257
06302019 1834 1834

L -

01/ 14/ 2021 11:42 AM



2019 Schedule NOL, pg. 2
MA19639021039

042519028

Total NOL available 64661
Total NOL used or shared this year

Total NOL not used

Total NOL expired (if applicable)

. Total NOL available for carryover to future years

omplete if filing Form 355U

64661

4
5
6
7
8

64661

O N oA

9. Amount of NOL used by member against its own income (not shared) 9

L -

01/ 14/ 2021 11: 42 AM



EXTENDED TO MAY 17, 2021

rom 990-T Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return

(and proxy tax under section 6033(e))

OMB No. 1545-0047

For calendar year 2019 or other tax year beginning JUL 1 7 2 0 1 9 , and ending JUN 3 0 7 2 0 2 0 . 20 1 9
P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990T for instructions and the latest information.

D 1 t of the Ti T T

|n?§s1ra1n§2v;nue%e:3?;ury P> Do not enter SSN numbers on this form as it may be made public if your organization is a 501(c)(3). 5?519(3)8)Pourzgii?aﬁ?frfs“%mr

A [ Check box if Name of organization ( [__] Check box if name changed and see instructions.) D o ume ! mumber

address changed instructions.)

B Exempt under section | Print | KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028
501c )3 ) Ty:er Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.0. box, see instructions. B et honess activity code
[_]408(e) [_]220(e) ONE COMMERCIAL STREET
|:| 408A |:|530(a) City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
[ 1529(a) FOXBORO, MA 02035-2530 532000

C Book vawe of all assets F Group exemption number (See instructions.) P>

32 ,961,547. |G Check organization type > 501(c) corporation [ | 501(c) trust [ ] 401(a) trust [ ] Other trust

H Enter the number of the organization's unrelated trades or businesses. P 1 Describe the only (or first) unrelated

trade or business here p» COMMERCIAL BUILDING RENTAL . If only one, complete Parts I-V. If more than one,

describe the first in the blank space at the end of the previous sentence, complete Parts | and I, complete a Schedule M for each additional trade or

business, then complete Parts 111-V.

I During the tax year, was the corporation a subsidiary in an affiliated group or a parent-subsidiary controlled.aroup?
If "Yes," enter the name and identifying number of the parent corporation. |

» [ Ives [XInNo

J The books arein care of p» GLEN MATTERA

2lephone number > 508-772-1200

[Part1 | Unrelated Trade or Business Income (A) Incon (B) Expenses (C) Net
1a Gross receipts or sales
b Less returns and allowances ¢ Balance . p | e
2 Costof goods sold (Schedule A, line 7) . o
Gross profit. Subtract line 2 from line 1c . . 3
4a Capital gain net income (attach Schedule D) ... . .. a_|
b Net gain (loss) (Form 4797, Part Il, line 17) (attach Form 4797) .. ... ..
¢ Capital loss deduction for trusts . . Ii
5 Income (loss) from a partnership or an S corporation (attach s’ «enl) 5
6 Rentincome (Schedule C) .. ... 3
7 Unrelated debt-financed income (Schedule E) 4,456. 5,604. -1,148.
8 Interest, annuities, royalties, and rents from a controlled orgar N (Schedule F)
9 Investment income of a section 501(c)(7), (9).~ ‘aniza. “hedule 9
10 Exploited exempt activity income (Schedulec . 10
11 Advertising income (Schedule J) ... 0 11
12 Other income (See instructions; attach scl— 'e) ... ... 12
13 Total. Combine lines3through 12 .........0 .../ ... 13 4,456. 5,604. -1,148.
Part Il | Deductions Not Taken Ei..  “~ere . instructions for limitations on deductions.)
(Deductions must be directly connec. .1e unrelated business income.)
14 Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees (Schedule K) 14
16 Salaries and WagES 15
16 REPAIrS AN M ONANCE 16
17 Bad deOtS 17
18  Interest (attach schedule) (see instructions) 18
19 TaXeS AN lICBNSES 19
20  Depreciation (attach FOrm 4562) 20
21 Less depreciation claimed on Schedule A and elsewhere on return 21a 21b
22 DIt ON 22
23 Contributions to deferred COMPeNSatioN PlaNS 23
24 Employee Denefit ProgramIs e 24
25 Excess exempt eXpenses (SCNEAUIE 1) 25
26 Excessreadership COSts (SCNeAUIE J) 26
27 Other deductions (AtaCh SCNEAUIE) 27
28  Total deductions. Add lines 14 troUGN 27 28 0.
29  Unrelated business taxable income before net operating loss deduction. Subtract line 28 from line 13 .. . ... 29 -1,148.
30  Deduction for net operating loss arising in tax years beginning on or after January 1, 2018
(see instructions) ... SEE STATEMENT 2 | 30 0.
31 Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract line 30 from N 29 ..o oo 31 -1,148.

923701 01-27-20 LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions.
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16410213 143399 17540.001

Form990-T 2019) KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC.

04—2519028 Pagez

[Partlll | Total Unrelated Business Taxable Income

32 Total of unrelated business taxable income computed from all unrelated trades or businesses (see instructions) ... 32 -1,148.
33  Amounts paid for disallowed friNQeS 33
34 Charitable contributions (see instructions for ImMitation rUIBS) 34 0.
35 Total unrelated business taxable income before pre-2018 NOLs and specific deduction. Subtract line 34 from the sum of lines 32 and 33 35 -1 7 14 8 .
36 Deduction for net operating loss arising in tax years beginning before January 1, 2018 (see instructions) ... STMT3 36 0.
37 Total of unrelated business taxable income before specific deduction. Subtract line 36 from line35 . . ... 37 -1,148.
38  Specific deduction (Generally $1,000, but see line 38 instructions for exceptions) . 38 1,000.
39 Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract line 38 from line 37. If line 38 is greater than line 37,
enter the smaller of zero or line37 39 -1,148.
[Part IV] Tax Computation
40 Organizations Taxable as Corporations. Multiply line 39 by 21% (0.21) » | 40 0.
41 Trusts Taxable at Trust Rates. See instructions for tax computation. Income tax on the amount on line 39 from:
|:| Tax rate schedule or |:| Schedule D (Form 1041) > | 41
A2 ProXy taX. SEE INSHTUCHONS > | 42
43 Alternative minimum X (TrUSES ONIY) 43
44  Tax on Noncompliant Facility Income. See inStruCtiONS 44
45 Total. Add lines 42, 43, and 44 to line 40 or 41, whichever applies . 45 0.
[PartV | Tax and Payments

46a Foreign tax credit (corporations attach Form 1118; trusts attach Form 1116) ... ... . .

b Other credits (See INStTUCHIONS)

¢ General business credit. Attach Form3800 4

d Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 8801 or 8827) . . .. ...

e Total credits. Add lines 46a through 460 e 46e
47  Subtract line 46e from line 45 47 0.

48  Other taxes. Check if from: || Form 4255 ] Form8611 [__| Forr 47 | n 8866 [__| Other (attach scheauie) | 48

49 Total tax. Add lines 47 and 48 (See INStrUCtiONS) 49 0.
50 2019 net 965 tax liability paid from Form 965-A or Form 965-B, Part Il, column . 50 0.
51 a Payments: A 2018 overpayment creditedto 2019 .« . 51a

b 2019 estimated tax payments A4 | .51b

¢ Tax deposited with Form8868 51c

d Foreign organizations: Tax paid or withheld at source (see  ructions) . 51d

e Backup withholding (see instructions) ... . 51e

f Credit for small employer health insurance pr- rttach f4y o 51f

g Other credits, adjustments, and payments” | Furm 2439

1 Form 4136 [ other | Total B> | 51g

52 Total payments. Add liNes S1a throUGN 52
53 Estimated tax penalty (see instructions). <if Form 2220 ttached P> |:| _________________________________________________________ 53
54 Tax due. If line 52 is less than the total of I o0 o4 s enteramountowed » | 54
55 Overpayment. If line 52 is larger than the total o:... .5, 50, and 53, enter amount overpaid ...................................... p | 55
56 Enter the amount of line 55 you want: Credited to 2020 estimated tax P> Refunded » | 56

[Part VI | Statements Regarding Certain Activities and Other Information (see instructions)

57 Atany time during the 2019 calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority Yes [ No
over a financial account (bank, securities, or other) in a foreign country? If "Yes," the organization may have to file
FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country
here P X
58 During the tax year, did the organization receive a distribution from, or was it the grantor of, or transferor to, a foreign trust? .. ... ... X
If "Yes," see instructions for other forms the organization may have to file.
59 Enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax year p $
. correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other han taxpayer) i based on all mformation o which proparer nas any Knowiede. - enpeeh T e
ﬁlegrr; VI CEP %RES fDEN'f & May the IRS discuss this return with
} CFO the preparer shown below (see
Signature of officer Date Title instructions)? Yes [ | No
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |: if | PTIN
Paid self- employed
Preparer BRENDA L. BOOTH 02/13/21 P01342395
Use Only |Firm's name » CBIZ MHM, LLC Firm's EIN P> 26-3753134
500 BOYLSTON STREET
Firm's address » BOSTON, MA 02116 Phoneno. 617-761-0600

923711 01-27-20
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Form 990-T (2019) KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028 Page 3
Schedule A - Cost of Goods Sold. Enter method of inventory valuaton B N/A

1 Inventory at beginning of year 1 Inventory atend of year . 6

2 Purchases ... 2 7 Cost of goods sold. Subtract line 6

3 Costoflabor 3 from line 5. Enter here and in Part I,

4a Additional section 263A costs N 2 7

(attach schedule) ... 4a 8 Do the rules of section 263A (with respect to Yes | No
b Other costs (attach schedule) . 4b property produced or acquired for resale) apply to
5 Total. Add lines 1through4b ... .. . 5 the organization? .

Schedule C - Rent Income (From Real Property and Personal Property Leased With Real Property)

(see instructions)

1. Description of property

)

@

@)

@

2. Rentreceived or accrued
(a From personal property (if the percentage of (b) From real and personal property (if the percentagt T 3(3) DedLéitl::)r:rs‘Sdg(ezc)t;yngozrlgt)egﬁig;/]ltshcthr:dmg;)me n
rent for personal property is more than of rent for personal property exceeds 50% or if
10% but not more than 50%) the rent is based on profit or income)

)

@

@)

@

Total 0 . Total 0 .
(c) Total income. Add totals of columns 2(a) and 2(b). Enter (b) Total deductions.

. Enter here and on page 1,
here and on page 1, Part |, line 6, column (A) | 0. |Partl,line 6, coumn (B) > 0.

Schedule E - Unrelated Debt-Financed Income (- wctions,
3. Deductions directly connected with or allocable
. \s income to debt-financed property
1. Description of debt-financed property Lfl azlg,}gpifg,[_ (a) Str?:;%gtcun:cﬁz‘c)iﬁg;a“on (b)at?sgﬁrs%i%%‘ilig)ns
STATEMENT 5 STATEMENT 6
(1) COMMERCIAL BUILDING N 33,908. 13,639. 29,009.
@
@)
@
4. Amount of average acquisition 5 -age adjusted b: 6. Column 4 divided 7. Gross income 8. Allocable deductions
debt on or allocable to debt-financed - allocable t by column 5 reportable (column (column 6 x total of columns
property (attach schedule) ac ot 2 x column 6) 3(a) and 3(b))
STATEMENT 7 - '
() 35,563. 270,702, 13.14% 4,456. 5,604.
@ %
@) %
@ %
STATEMENT 4 Enter here and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1,
Part |, line 7, column (A). Part |, line 7, column (B).
Totals > 4,456. 5,604.
Total dividends-received deductions includedincolumn8 > 0.
Form 990-T (2019)
923721 01-27-20
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Form 990-T (2019) KENNEDY -DONOVAN CENTER,

INC.

04-2519028

Page 4

Schedule F - Interest, Annuities, Royalties, and Rents From Controlled Organizations

(see instructions)

1. Name of controlled organization

Exempt Controlled Organizations

2. Employer
identification
number

3. Net unrelated income
(loss) (see instructions)

4. Total of specified
payments made

5. Part of column 4 that is
included in the controlling
organization's gross income

6. Deductions directly
connected with income
in column 5

I~

1)
)
)
4

Nonexempt Controlled Organizations

™

@

7. Taxable Income 8. Net unrelated income (loss) 9. Total of specified payments 10. Part of column 9 that is included 11. Deductions directly connected
(see instructions) made in the controlling organization's with income in column 10
gross income
0]
@
(©)]
@
~dd columns 5 and 10. Add columns 6 and 11.
Er >re and on page 1, Part |, Enter here and on page 1, Part |,
ne 8, column (A). line 8, column (B).
TOtalS ~ 0. 0.
Schedule G - Investment Income of a Section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) n
(see instructions)
3. Deduc s . B. Total deductions
1. Description of income 2. A -of incc directly connc. 4 4. Setasides and set-asides
(attach schedule) (attach schedule) (col. 3 plus col. 4)
@
@
@)
@
Ente andon pe_ i, Enter here and on page 1,
Part I, column (A). Part |, line 9, column (B).
Totals ] > 0. 0.
Schedule | - Exploited Exempt Activ’” ame_  “er Th'  Advertising Income
(see instructions)
3.E es 4. Netincome (loss) . 7. Excess exempt
- 2. Grc directly « cted from L_mrelated trade or 5. Gross income 6. Expenses expenses (column
1. Description of unrelated bt s ith or Lon business (column 2 from activity that attributable to 6 minus column 5
exploited activity income ft Wof pn< d minus column 3). If a is not unrelated colu mn 5 but ngt morl:e thar{
trade or busi: busi u g gain, compute cols. 5 business income u u
usins Some through 7. column 4).
@
@
@)
@
Enter here and on Enter here and on Enter here and
page 1, Part |, page 1, Part |, on page 1,
line 10, col. (A). line 10, col. (B). Part I, line 25.
Totals ... .. > 0. 0. 0.

Schedule J - Advertising Income (see instructions)
Part | | Income From Periodicals Reported on a Consolidated Basis

4. Adbvertising gain 7. Excess readership

2. Gross

s 3. Direct or (loss) (col. 2 minus 5. Circulation 6. Readership costs (column 6 minus
1. Name of periodical ac:xzrotﬁlgg advertising costs col. 3). If a gain, compute income costs column 5, but not more
cols. 5 through 7. than column 4).
@
@
@)
@
Totals (carry to Part II, line (5)) ... > 0. 0. 0.
Form 990-T (2019)
923731 01-27-20
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Form 990-T (2019) KENNEDY -DONOVAN CENTER,

INC.

04-2519028

Page 5

Part Il | Income From Periodicals Reported on a Separate Basis (For each periodical listed in Part II, fill in
columns 2 through 7 on a line-by-line basis.)

2. Gross 4. Adbvertising gain 7. Excess readership
o d. tisin 3. Direct or (loss) (col. 2 minus 5. Circulation 6. Readership costs (column 6 minus
1. Name of periodical a ixig:nle 9 advertising costs col. 3). If a gain, compute income costs column 5, but not more
cols. 5 through 7. than column 4).
(1
@)
@)
(4)
Totals fromPart| > 0. 0. 0.
Enter here and on Enter here and on Enter here and
page 1, Part |, page 1, Part |, on page 1,
line 11, col. (A). line 11, col. (B). Part I, line 26.
Totals, Part Il (lines 1-5) ... > 0. 0. 0.
Schedule K - Compensation of Officers, Directors, and Trustees (see instructions)
.3- Percent of 4. Compensation attributable
1. Name 2. Title t'miﬁ;\r’g:: to to unrelated business
1) %
@ %
(©)] %
) %
Total. Enter here and on page 1, PartIl, line 14 e > 0.
Form 990-T (2019)
923732 01-27-20
44
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KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028

FOOTNOTES STATEMENT 1

SECTION 1.263 (A)-1(F) DE MINIMIS SAFE HARBOR ELECTION
KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC.
ONE COMMERCIAL STREET
FOXBORO, MA 02035-2530
EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 04-2519028
FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2020

KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. IS MAKING THE DE MINIMIS SAFE
HARBOR ELECTION UNDER REG. SEC. 1.263(A)-1(F).

45 STATEMENT(S) 1
16410213 143399 17540.001 2019.05040 KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, I 17540.01



KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER,

INC.

04-2519028

FORM 990-T NET OPERATING LOSS DEDUCTION STATEMENT 2
LOSS
PREVIOUSLY LOSS AVAILABLE
TAX YEAR LOSS SUSTAINED APPLIED REMAINING THIS YEAR
06/30/19 1,834. 0. 1,834. 1,834.
NOL CARRYOVER AVAILABLE THIS YEAR 1,834. 1,834.

FORM 990-T NET OPERATING LOSS DEDUCTION STATEMENT 3
LOSS

PREVIOUSLY )SS AVATLABLE
TAX YEAR LOSS SUSTAINED APPLIED RE INING THIS YEAR
06/30/09 27,644. 9,395. 18,249. 18,249.
06/30/10 6,534. 0. 6,534. 6,534.
06/30/11 42,993. ‘ . 993. 42,993.
06/30/12 27,691. Je «.,691. 27,691.
06/30/13 10,128. 0. 10,128. 10,128.
06/30/14 8,158. : 8,158. 8,158.
06/30/15 4,257. 4,257, 4,257.
NOL CARRYOVER AVAILABLE THIS YE 118,010. 118,010.

FORM 990-T

SCHEDU

E - UNl

LATED DEBT-FINANCED INCOME
VERAGE, DJUSTED BASIS

STATEMENT 4

DESCRIPTION OF DEBT-FINANCED PROPERTY

COMMERCIAL BUILDING

AVERAGE ADJUSTED BASIS OF PROPERTY FIRST DAY OF YEAR
AVERAGE ADJUSTED BASIS OF PROPERTY LAST DAY OF YEAR

AVERAGE ADJUSTED BASIS OF PROPERTY FOR THE YEAR

TOTAL TO FORM 990-T, SCHEDULE E, COLUMN 5

16410213 143399 17540.001

46

2019.05040 KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER,

ACTIVITY
NUMBER
AMOUNT
271,458.
269,946.
270,702.

STATEMENT(S) 2, 3,

I 17540.01



KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028

FORM 990-T SCHEDULE E - DEPRECIATION DEDUCTION STATEMENT 5
ACTIVITY
DESCRIPTION NUMBER AMOUNT TOTAL
DEPRECIATION 13,639.
- SUBTOTAL - 1 13,639.
TOTAL OF FORM 990-T, SCHEDULE E, COLUMN 3(A) 13,639.
FORM 990-T SCHEDULE E - OTHER DEDUCTIONS STATEMENT 6
ACTIVITY
DESCRIPTION NUMBER AMOUNT TOTAL
INTEREST 11,713.
TAXES 5,168.
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 4,327.
SUPPLIES 1,206.
OCCUPANCY 6,595.
- SUBTOTAL - 1 29,0009.
TOTAL OF FORM 990-T, SCHEDULE F COLUM. (B) 29,0009.
47 STATEMENT(S) 5, 6
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KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028

FORM 990-T AVERAGE ACQUISITION DEBT ON OR STATEMENT 7
ALLOCABLE TO DEBT-FINANCED PROPERTY

ACTIVITY
DESCRIPTION NUMBER AMOUNT TOTAL
AVERAGE ACQUIRED DEBT 35,563.
- SUBTOTAL - 1 35,563.
TOTAL OF FORM 990-T, SCHEDULE E, COLUMN 4 35,563.
48 STATEMENT(S) 7
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TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS
MASSACHUSETTS FORM PC

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
JUNE 30, 2020

PREPARED FOR:

KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC.
ONE COMMERCIAL STREET
FOXBORO, MA 02035-2530

PREPARED BY:

CBIZ MHM, LLC
500 BOYLSTON STREET
BOSTON, MA 02116

AMOUNT OF TAX:

BALANCE DUE OF $1,000

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
NOT APPLICABLE

MAIL TAX RETURN TO:

NON-PROFIT ORG/PUBLIC CHARITIL ~ V
OFFICE OF THE ATTOR* ~RAL
ONE ASHBURTON PL/ =

BOSTON, MA 02108

RETURN MUST BE MAILED ON ORE  "RE:

MAY 17, 2/

SPECIAL INSTRUCTION

THE REPO: 0L 3E SIGNED AND DATED BY THE AUTHORIZED
INDIVIDUAL(S .

PAYMENT FOR THE BALANCE DUE MUST BE MADE ELECTRONICALLY VIA THE
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS WEBSITE AT:

HTTPS://WWW.PAYBILL.COM/MAAGOCHARITIES

YOU WILL RECEIVE A REAL-TIME CONFIRMATION NUMBER ON THE RECEIPT. AN
E-MAIL CONFIRMATION NUMBER WILL ALSO BE SENT TO THE EMAIL ADDRESS
PROVIDED DURING THE PROCESS. PLEASE SEND US A COPY FOR OUR
RECORDS.

A PRINTOUT OF THE RECEIPT OR THE E-MAIL CONFIRMATION MUST BE
INCLUDED WITH THE FORM PC THAT YOU MAIL IN ORDER TO VERIFY YOUR
PAYMENT.

WRITE IN THE ELECTRONIC PAYMENT CONFIRMATION NUMBER IN THE
APPROPRIATE SPACE ON THE FIRST PAGE OF THE FORM PC. INCLUDE A COPY
OF EITHER THE PAYMENT RECEIPT FROM THE ONLINE PAYMENT PROCESS OR
THE E-MAIL CONFIRMATION WITH FORM PC BEFORE FILING.



Office Use Only: Fiscal Year

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS/PUBLIC CHARITIES DIVISION

ONE ASHBURTON PLACE (617) 727-2200, ext. 2101
BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02108 www.mass.gov/ago/charities
Form PC
Check all items attached
Report for the Fiscal Period: 07/01/19 to 06/30/20 (if applicable)
Filing Fee or Printout of
Attorney General’s Account #: 004919 [X] Electronic Payment
Confirmation
FederaliD#: 04-2519028 Copy of IRS Return
Audited Financial
Electronic Payment Confirmation #: Statements/Review
Attach printout of electronic payment confirmation. |:| Amended Articles/
When did the organization first engage in By-Laws
charitable work in Massachusetts? 01/04/1 ;2 [X] schedule A1
Schedule A2
Has the organization applied for or been granted |:| Schedule RO
IRS tax exempt status? |l - lo |:| Schedule VCO
|:| Probate Account
If yes, date of application OR date of determination letter: - 18/1974
IRS Exemption under 501(c): 3

If exempt under 501(c), are contributions to the organizati=
tax deductible as charitable contributions? " Yes |:| No

Organization Data

Name: KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENT™ INC

Mailing Address: ONE COMMERCI STREET

city: FOXBORO State: MA zir: 02035-2530
Phone Number: 508-772-1233 Fax Number: 508-543-9488
Email: GMATTERAG@KDC .ORG Website: WWW .KDC .ORG

In the table below, please enter the appropriate codes from the corresponding tables found in the instructions.
Enter up to 2 codes from Table 3 for your organization’s main purpose(s)

Category Code Category Code
County (Table 1) 11 Organization Purpose Code 1 48
Type of Organization (Table 2) 16 Organization Purpose Code 2 5

Please check box if final return prior to dissolution: \:|

Office Use Only: Payment Received

Form PC Rev. 03/2020 Page 1 of 15
978001
04-14-20

1
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KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028

All questions must be completed in their entirety whether or not similar questions are answered in an attached federal form. See instructions
and definition section for guidance.

1. On what date was the organization created? 01/04/1969

2. Where was the organization created? MASSACHUSETTS

3. What is the form of organization? (check one)

Corporation Testamentary Trust |:|
Unincorporated Association |:| Inter Vivos Trust |:|
Other (please describe):
4. Was your organization related to any other organization(s) during the reporting year (see definition "Related Organization")? |f yes, please
complete the Schedule RO on pages 13 and 14. |:| Yes No
5. Enter your summary of financial data:
Financial Data _ Amounts
A.| Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received 375 .7 42.
B. | Gross support and revenue 38 ’ 928 ,5 88.
C.| Program services and similar amounts paid out 34,777,978.
D.| Fundraising expenses 461 ’ 908.
E.| Management and general expenses 3,517,907.
F. [ Payments to affiliates 0.
G.| Total expenses 38,757,793.
H.| Net assets or fund balances atthe er.  ‘*he year 8,057,975.
6. List the total compensation you provided to yoo.  _iiighest paid employees:
Name/Title Hrs/ Salary and Benefit Plans Other i
Week Other Income Compensation
N. PAUL TONTHAT
1.[PRESIDENT & CEO 40.00 187,692. 0. 0.
GLEN MATTERA
2. VICE PRESIDENT & CFO 40.00 158,650. 223. 0.
SIMON WELSBY (UNTIL 1/4/20)
3.ICHIEF DEVELOPMENT OFFICER 40.00 149,159. 10,670. 0.
KATE FONTANA
4. WICE PRESIDENT & COO 40.00 129,298. 223. 0.
COURTNEY KELEHER
5. VP, CHILDREN & CLINICAL SERVICES 40.00 108,955. 6,381. 0.
7. Was any compensation provided to any of the individuals listed in question 6 above which was not quantified in your response to 6?  |f yes, please
provide explanation (attach separate sheet). \:l Yes No
Form PC Page 2 of 15 Rev. 03/2020
978002
04-14-20
2
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KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER,

List the name, amount of compensation paid, and the nature of services rendered by each of the organization’s five highest paid

INC.

04-2519028

consultants providing professional services (e.g. attorneys, architects, accountants, management companies, investment
advisors, professional solicitors, professional fundraising counsel).

Name/Title Amount of Compensation Type(s) of Service
EI SPECIALITY
1.BEACON ABA SERVICES, INC. 818,417.[SERVICES
EI SPECIALITY
2. AMEGO, INC. 227,660.[SERVICES
EI SPECIALITY
3. BEHAVIORAL CONCEPTS, INC. 197,514.[SERVICES
4. DETERRA & SONS 142,947 . GENERAL CONTRACTOR
5. DELTA - T GROUP 110,031.[STAFFING
9.  Bank(s) in which the organization’s funds are deposited (include bank addresses and phone number)
Bank Address Phone Number
WEBSTER BANK P.0. BOX 30, WATERBUR CT 06720 [617-717-6800
80 NORTH MAIN STREET, ANSFIELD,
MANSFIELD BANK MA 02048 508-851-3600
10. What is the organization’s accounting method? |:| Cash L crual
[das ify):
11. If organization’s mailing address is a P.O. Box, list the  janization’s fu cet aduiess:
Address:
City: State: ZIP Code:
12. Contact Person Name: GLEN M 'TERA
Street Address: ONE COMMERC . ames T
city: FOXBORO State: MA ZIP Code: 02035
Phone Number; 508-772-1200
Form PC Page 3 of 15 Rev. 05/2020
978003
04-14-20
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KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028

13. During the fiscal year reported here, did your organization solicit contributions or have funds

solicited on its behalf? Yes |:| No

14. At any time during the fiscal year following the year reported here, will your organization, or others
acting on its behalf, solicit contributions? Yes |:| No
If you answered yes to Question 13 or 14, you must complete Schedule A-1 and/or Schedule A-2 unless you are exempt from
the solicitation certificate requirement.

15. If you are claiming an exemption from the solicitation certificate requirement, please indicate by checking the box to the right
to identify which exemption applies to your organization.

a religious organization |:|
an organization which: (a) does not raise more than $5,000 during a calendar year OR does not receive contributions from

more than ten persons during a calendar year; AND (b) carries out all of its activities, including fundraising, through unpaid

volunteers. (The conditions at both (a) and (b) must be met for your organization to qualify for this exemption.) |:|

16. Attach a list of names, addresses (street and/or mailing), and telephone numbers of other offices/chapters/branches/affiliates.
STATEMENT 1
17. Attach a list of names, titles, and addresses (street and/or mailing) of officers, directors, trus 3, and the principal salaried executives
of organization.
STATEMENT 2
18. Attach a list of names, titles, and addresses (street and/or mailing) of any individue., ‘0 sign checks, and any individual(s)
responsible for: custody of funds; distribution of funds; fundraising; and cust~ " ~f financial rec

STATEMENT 3

19. Has this organization or any of its officers, directors, employees or fur'  .sers soli d funds in any

other state? |:| Yes No
If yes attach list of states where solicitation was conducted. agiste, vency, dates of registration, registration numbers, any
other names under which the organization was/is registc., and tric cand ., mail, telephone, door to door, special events, etc.) of

the solicitation conducted.

Form PC Page 4 of 15 Rev. 03/2020
978004
04-14-20

4
16410213 143399 17540.001 2019.05040 KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, I 17540.01



KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC.

04-2519028

FORM PC NAME, ADDRESS,

PHONE OF OTHER OFFICES

STATEMENT 1

NAME AND ADDRESS

EARLY INTERVENTION
25 FOREST STREET
ATTLEBORO, MA 02703

ADULT SERVICES
30 ANSEL HALLET ROAD
WEST YARMOUTH, MA 02673

MAIN OFFICE - ADMINISTRATION
ONE COMMERCIAL STREET
FOXBORO, MA 02035

ADULT SERVICES S. VALLEY & N CEN
1 MAPLE STREET
MILFORD, MA 01757

766 SCHOOL
19 HAWTHORN STREET
NEW BEDFORD, MA 02740

EARLY INTERVENTION
389 COUNTY STREET
NEW BEDFORD, MA 02740

EARLY INTERVENTION & H! LTHY FA’
32 CRESCENT STREET
KINGSTON, MA 02364

EARLY INTERVENTION
486 WORCHESTER STREET
SOUTHBRIDGE, MA 01550

ADULT SERVICES
385 COUNTY STREET
NEW BEDFORD, MA 02740

GROUP HOME
188 SMITH STREET
NORTH ATTLEBORO, MA 02760

GROUP HOME
537 DEPOT STREET
DENNISPORT, MA 02639

16410213 143399 17540.001

5

2019.05040 KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER,

PHONE NUMBER

508-226-6035

508-385-6019

508-772-1200

508 73-5700

508-992-4756

508-997-1570

508-747-2012

508-765-0292

508-997-5875

508-772-1200

508-772-1200

STATEMENT(S)

1
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KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC.

GROUP HOME
72 KAREN ROAD
FRAMINGHAM, MA 01701

GROUP HOME
19 PLEASANT STREET
HOPKINTON, MA 01748

GROUP HOME
8 YARD ARM DRIVE
MASHPEE, MA 02649

GROUP HOME
25 NANTUCKET TRAIL
SANDWICH, MA 02563

GROUP HOME
28-30 CURTIS AVE
ATTLEBORO, MA 02703

GROUP HOME
23 LAMBETH CIRCLE
SANDWICH, MA 02563

GROUP HOME
27 SEA STREET
DENNISPORT, MA 02639

GROUP HOME
44 HARVARD DRIVE
MILFORD, MA 01757

TRANSITIONAL HOUSING
158 HATHAWAY STREET
NEW BEDFORD, MA 02746

TRANSITIONAL HOUSING
290 COLLETTE STREET
NEW BEDFORD, MA 02746

GROUP HOME
157 AUSTIN STREET
NEW BEDFORD, MA 02743

GROUP HOME

294 QUAKER MEETING HOUSE ROA

SANDWICH, MA 02563

16410213 143399 17540.001

508-772-1200

508-772-1200

508-772-1200

508-772-1200

508 72-1200

508-772 200

508-772-1200

508-772-1200

508-772-1200

508-772-1200

508-772-1200

508-772-1200

6

04-2519028

STATEMENT(S)
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KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028

OFFICE 774-206-1272
1167-77 ASHLEY BLVD.
NEW BEDFORD, MA 02745

FOSTER CARE 508-997-5875
385 COUNTY STREET
NEW BEDFORD, MA 02740

HEALTHY FAMILIES 774-506-8810
385 COUNTY STREET
NEW BEDFORD, MA 02740

GROUP HOME 508-772-1200
25 FOXWOODS LANE
UXBRIDGE, MA 01569

GROUP HOME 508 72-1200
15/17 VICKI LANE
MILFORD, MA 01757

FORM PC OFFICERS, DIRECTCT °1JS1. . AND EXECUTIVES STATEMENT 2
NAME AND ADDRESS TITLE
N. PAUL TONTHAT PRESIDENT & CEO

ONE COMMERCIAL STREET
FOXBORO, MA 02035-253f

SIMON WELSBY (UNTIL 1/4, ' CHIEF DEVELOPMENT OFFICER
ONE COMMERCIAL STREET
FOXBORO, MA 02035-2530

GLEN MATTERA VICE PRESIDENT & CFO
ONE COMMERCIAL STREET
FOXBORO, MA 02035-2530

KATE FONTANA VICE PRESIDENT & COO
ONE COMMERCIAL STREET
FOXBORO, MA 02035-2530

COURTNEY KELEHER VP OF CHILDREN & CLINICAL
ONE COMMERCIAL STREET SERVICES
FOXBORO, MA 02035-2530

7 STATEMENT(S) 1, 2
16550121 143399 17540.001 2019.05030 KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, I 17540.01



KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028

SCOTT FITZGERALD VP OF ADULT SERVICES (UNTIL 4/11/20)
ONE COMMERCIAL STREET
FOXBORO, MA 02035-2530

ROBERT PANESSITI CHAIR
ONE COMMERCIAL STREET
FOXBORO, MA 02035-2530

JEFFREY KOBS VICE CHAIR
ONE COMMERCIAL STREET
FOXBORO, MA 02035-2530

STEPHEN P. SANFORD TREASURER
ONE COMMERCIAL STREET
FOXBORO, MA 02035-2530

EDWIN CARR CL K
ONE COMMERCIAL STREET
FOXBORO, MA 02035-2530

ANTHONY KARAMAS DIREC1 X
ONE COMMERCIAL STREET
FOXBORO, MA 02035-2530

BRADFORD PINEAULT DIRECTOR
ONE COMMERCIAL STREET
FOXBORO, MA 02035-2530

DAVID BOUCHER DIRECTOR
ONE COMMERCIAL STREET
FOXBORO, MA 02035-253

DEBORAH FELIX DIRECTOR
ONE COMMERCIAL STREET
FOXBORO, MA 02035-2530

JEREMY LOUISE DIRECTOR
ONE COMMERCIAL STREET
FOXBORO, MA 02035-2530

JILL TRIPP DIRECTOR
ONE COMMERCIAL STREET
FOXBORO, MA 02035-2530

KELLY DIPERSIO DIRECTOR
ONE COMMERCIAL STREET
FOXBORO, MA 02035-2530

8 STATEMENT(S) 2
16550121 143399 17540.001 2019.05030 KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, I 17540.01



KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC.

TIM MULCAHY
ONE COMMERCIAL STREET
FOXBORO, MA 02035-2530

KAYOMBO KAMAWU
ONE COMMERCIAL STREET
FOXBORO, MA 02035-2530

AMANDA PERKINS
ONE COMMERCIAL STREET
FOXBORO, MA 02035-2530

04-2519028
DIRECTOR

VP OF ADULT SERVICES (AS OF 2/20)

VP OF DEVELOPMENT (AS OF 2/20)

FORM PC

LINE 18 STATEMENT 3

NAME AND ADDRESS

GLEN MATTERA
ONE COMMERCIAL STREET
FOXBORO, MA 02035

GLEN MATTERA
ONE COMMERCIAL STREET
FOXBORO, MA 02035

AMANDA PERKINS
ONE COMMERCIAL STREET
FOXBORO, MA 02035

GLEN MATTERA
ONE COMMERCIAL STREET
FOXBORO, MA 02035

GLEN MATTERA
ONE COMMERCIAL STREET
FOXBORO, MA 02035

KATE FONTANA
ONE COMMERCIAL STREET
FOXBORO, MA 02035

16550121 143399 17540.001

ARE!? =t PONSIBILITY

4 "NSIBLE R CUSTODY OF FUNDS

R. ONSIBLE FOR DISTRIBUTION OF FUNDS

RESPONSIBLE FOR FUNDRAISING

CUSTODY OF FINANCIAL RECORDS

AUTHORIZED TO SIGN CHECKS

AUTHORIZED TO SIGN CHECKS

STATEMENT(S) 2, 3
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KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028
20. Has this organization or any of its officers, directors, or employees:
If yes, please attach an explanation.

(@) Been enjoined or otherwise prohibited by a government agency/court from operating

or soliciting contributions? |:| Yes No
(b) Ever been refused registration or had its registration or tax exemption denied, suspended,

modified or revoked by a governmental agency? |:| Yes No
(c) Been the subject of a proceeding regarding any solicitation or registration? |:| Yes No

(d) Entered into a voluntary agreement of compliance or consent judgment with,
any government agency or in a case before a court or administrative agency? |:| Yes No

21. Have any restrictions been removed during the year from donor-restricted funds?
If yes, please attach an explanation. |:| Yes No

22. Have donor-restricted funds been loaned to unrestricted funds?

If yes, please attach an explanation. |:| Yes No
23. This question involves "Termination of Employment or Changes of Control Compe.. 'ments" with certain "Related
Parties" (see instructions and definition sections)- Report only if payments m=" = promised tc ‘ndividual are in excess

of four months salary or $100,000, whichever dollar amount is less.

(@) Did you make actual payments or otherwise transfer value unde. ~ana’  gement to any individual described
in Related Party definition, sections (a) or (b), which payments are . .2d in Question 6 or 7 above? |:| Yes No
(b) Do you have an agreement with any individual des®  _ain h Party ‘ion, sections (a) or (b), containing
such an agreement? |:| Yes No
If you answered Yes for Question 23(a) or 23(b) above, ~e attach an/  anation identifying the individual(s) involved, stating the
amount of any payments made or value tr- and ¢ Lino th ms of each agreement.
Form PC Page 5 of 15 Rev. 03/2020
978005
04-14-20
10
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KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028
24. This question applies to related party transactions, which include transactions with officers, directors, trustees, certain employees, relative,
and organizations they own or control. Please consult the instructions and definition sections for the definition of a "Related Party" and
"Indebtedness" before answering. Note that transactions involving related parties must be reported even when there is no accounting
recognition (e.g. in-kind gifts, waiver or interest not otherwise reported).

If the answer to any part of Question 24 is yes, attach a schedule stating the name and address of the related party, the nature of the
transaction, the value or the amounts involved in the transaction, and the procedure followed in authorizing the transaction.

During the year:

A. | Has your organization sold or transferred assets to or purchased assets from or exchanged assets with a

related party? |:| Yes No
B. [ Has your organization leased assets to or leased assets from a related party? |:| Yes No
C. | Has your organization been indebted to a related party? |:| Yes No
D. [ Has your organization allowed a related party to be indebted to it? |:| Yes No
E. | Has your organization made or held an investment in a related party? |:| Yes No
F. | Has your organization furnished goods, services, or facilities to a related party? ¥ |:| Yes No
G. | Has your organization acquired goods, services, or facilities from a related = » who receivec nensation

or other value in return? o [ 1Yes No
H. | Has your organization paid or became obligated to pay wages, salc other’ .pensation to a related party? Yes |:| No
I Has your organization transferred income or assets to or.* A relaw ty? |:| Yes No

J. [ Was your organization a party to any transaction in ch any of its « rs, direc.ors, or trustees has a material

financial interest, or did any officer, director or trusi sceive anything value not reported as compensation? |:| Yes No
K. | Has your organization invested in any c~ tock “mpar which any officer, director, or trustee owns

more than 10% of the outstanding sk 5¢ |:| Yes No
L. [ Is any property of the organization in the name o commingled with the property of any other person

or organization? |:| Yes No
M. | Did your organization make a grant award o, - __..ioution to any other organization in which any of this organization’s

officers, directors or trustees has a relationship? \:| Yes No

STATEMENT 4

Form PC Page 6 of 15 Rev. 03/2020
978006
04-14-20
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KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028

FORM PC PAGE 6, LINE 24 STATEMENT 4

NAME AND ADDRESS

SEE FORM 990, PART VII

NATURE OF TRANSACTION AMOUNT INVOLVED

OFFICER'S COMPENSATION

PROCEDURE FOLLOWED

BOARD APPROVAL

12 STATEMENT(S) 4
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KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028

Signature Required

Under penalty of perjury, | declare that the information furnished in this report, including all attachments, is true and
correct to the best of my knowledge.

Signature: Date:

Printed Name: GLEN P. MATTERA

Title: VICE PRESIDENT & CFO

Name of Preparer: CBIZ MHM, LLC

Address 500 BOYLSTON STREET

city BOSTON _ State MA ZIP Code 02116

Phone Number 617-761-0600

Form PC Page 7 of 15 Rev. 03/2020
978007
04-14-20
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KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028
Schedule A-1
Solicitation Activities During Fiscal Year Covered By This Report

List any names which will be used by the organization in connection with the solicitation of funds, other than the official name which appears on
page 1.

Types of solicitation activities in which you expect to engage (check all that apply):

Mass Mailing Via the Internet

Door-to-door

Raffle, beano, bingo or gaming event
Sale of goods other than by telephone
Individual Mailings

Corporate solicitations

Grant Proposals

Entertainment event
Telemarketing without sale of goods or ads
Telemarketing with sale of goods
Telemarketing with sale of ads

l:l Other (specify):

INNZEN
SEEEEE

Identify the method or methods you expect to use for the fundraising ( check all that ap=*:

Professional solicitor* |:| [~ employees
Professional fundraising counsel* r . ars
Commercial co-venturer* _|

* Provide applicable names and addresses:

Professional Solicitor Name:

Address

City State ZIP Code

Professional Fundraising Counsel N:

Address

City State ZIP Code

Commercial Co-Venturer Name:

Address

City State ZIP Code
Form PC - Schedule A-1 Page 8 of 15 Rev. 03/2020
978008
04-14-20
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KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028
Schedule A-1 ctd.
Solicitation Activities During Fiscal Year Covered By This Report

Identify the individuals who will have final responsibility for the charity’s custody of contributions:

N. PAUL TONTHAT
Name and Title: PRESIDENT & CEO

Address ONE COMMERCIAL STREET

city FOXBORO State MA ZIPCode 02035

GLEN MATTERA
Name and Title: VICE PRESIDENT & CFO

Address ONE COMMERCIAL STREET

city FOXBORO State MA zZIPCode 02035

Name and Title:

Address ¥
City S ZIP Code
Identify the individuals who will have final responsibility for the charity’s dis®  ition of ¢ ributions:

Name and Title:

Address

City state ZIP Code

N. PAUL TONTF~
Name and Title: PRESIDENT & &0

Address ONE COMMERCIA STREET

city FOXBORO State MA ZIPCode 02035

GLEN MATTERA
Name and Title: VICE PRESIDENT & CFO

Address ONE COMMERCIAL STREET

city FOXBORO State MA ZIPCode 02035
Form PC - Schedule A-1 Page 9 of 15 Rev. 03/2020
978009
04-14-20
15
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KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028
Schedule A-2
Solicitation Activities Planned for Fiscal Year Which Follows the Reporting Year

List any names which will be used by the organization in connection with the solicitation of funds, other than the official name which appears on
page 1.

Types of solicitation activities in which you expect to engage (check all that apply):

Mass Mailing Via the Internet

Door-to-door

Raffle, beano, bingo or gaming event
Sale of goods other than by telephone
Individual Mailings

Corporate solicitations

Grant Proposals

Entertainment event
Telemarketing without sale of goods or ads
Telemarketing with sale of goods
Telemarketing with sale of ads

l:l Other (specify):

INNZEN
SEEEEE

Identify the method or methods you expect to use for the fundraising ( check all that ap=**:

Professional solicitor* |:| [~ employees
Professional fundraising counsel* r . ars
Commercial co-venturer* _|

* Provide applicable names and addresses:

Professional Solicitor Name:

Address

City State ZIP Code

Professional Fundraising Counsel N:

Address

City State ZIP Code

Commercial Co-Venturer Name:

Address

City State ZIP Code
Form PC - Schedule A-2 Page 10 of 15 Rev. 03/2020
978010
04-14-20
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KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028
Schedule A-2 ctd.
Solicitation Activities Planned for Fiscal Year Which Follows the Reporting Year

Identify the individuals who will have final responsibility for the charity’s custody of contributions:

N. PAUL TONTHAT
Name and Title: PRESIDENT & CEO

Address ONE COMMERCIAL STREET

city FOXBORO State MA ZIPCode 02035

GLEN MATTERA
Name and Title: VICE PRESIDENT & CFO

Address ONE COMMERCIAL STREET

city FOXBORO State MA zIPCode 02035

Name and Title:

Address ¥
City S ZIP Code
Identify the individuals who will have final responsibility for the charity’s dis®  ition of ¢ ributions:

Name and Title:

Address

City state ZIP Code

N. PAUL TONTF~
Name and Title: PRESIDENT & &0

Address ONE COMMERCIA STREET

city FOXBORO State MA zZIPCode 02035

GLEN MATTERA
Name and Title: VICE PRESIDENT & CFO

Address ONE COMMERCIAL STREET

city FOXBORO State MA ZIPCode 02035
Form PC - Schedule A-2 Page 11 of 15 Rev. 03/2020
978011
04-14-20
17
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Certification by Organization
Two different signatures required. ~ Signers must be organization president or other authorized officer or trustee.

Under penalty of perjury, we declare that the information furnished in this report, including all attachments, is true and correct to the best
of our knowledge.

Signature: Date:

Printed Name: GLEN P. MATTERA

Tile: VICE PRESIDENT & CFO

Signature: Date:

Printed Name:

Title:

Form PC Page 12 of 15 Rev. 03/2020
978012
04-14-20

18
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- 99(

(Rev. January 2020)

Department of the Treasury

EXTENDED TO MAY 17, 2021

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 20 1 9
P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
A For the 2019 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2019 andending JUN 30, 2020
B ggpeﬁg a.tf) o C Name of organization D Employer identification number
ownge | KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC.
e Doing business as 04-2519028
rotuen Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
Fnal | ONE COMMERCIAL STREET 508-772-1233
}ﬁé@m City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts $ 38 ) 971 ) 236.

foun®!| FOXBORO, MA 02035-2530
[_]888"=* | F Name and address of principal officer: GLEN P. MATTERA
Perind | SAME AS C ABOVE

H(a) Is this a group return

for subordinates? |:| Yes No

H(b) Are all subordinates included? l:l Yes l:l No

| Tax-exempt status: 501(c)(3) |:| 501(c) ( )< (insert no.) |:| 4947(a)(1) or |:| 527 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

J Website: p» WWW.KDC.ORG

H(c) Group exemption number P>

K_Form of organization: Corporation [ | Trust [ | Association [ | Other B> | L Year of formation; 19 69| M State of legal domicile: MA

[Partl| Summary

o| 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: AN ORGZ T"ZATION THAT SUPPORTS
e PEOPLE WITH DEVELOPMENTAL DELAYS, DISABILIT1 5 AND FAMILY CHALLENGES
g 2 Check this box P> |:| if the organization discontinued its operations or di=~ased of e than 25% of its net assets.
% 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a) ... . 3 12
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI.* =1b) . . 4 12
@ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2019 (Part V. _. V. 5 746
5*; 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 50
%G| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), line ~ 4 7a -8,740.
< b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line39 ... ... ... ... 7b -1,148.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line 1h) & T 391,111. 375,742.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIl, line2g) [ 36,803,278. 38,559,046.
3| 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3. nd 7d) .. -96,864. -57,848.
€1 11 Other revenue (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 5,6d, & . 10c,and 17 91,157. -8,740.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 1+ qual . "ol A),line12) ... 37 ’ 188 ’ 682. 38 ’ 868 ’ 200.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid /° _1X, coumn (A), v 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members’  rt IX, column (C Yined) 0. 0.
@ 15 Salaries, other compensation, el yee benéfits (i IX, column (A), lines 5-10) .. 22,251,561. 24,801,938.
2 16a Professional fundraising fees (Pai column (A),)  11e) 0. 0.
:-’. b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, ) 25 P 461,908.
Wl 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), linec . v1d, 11f24e) . 14,151, 264. 13,955, 855.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 36,402,825, 38,757,793.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 ... ... 785 r 857. 110 ) 407.
‘6% Beginning of Current Year End of Year
‘§ 20 Total assets (Part X, line16) 22,601,554. 22,961,547.
<3 21 Total liabilities (Part X, ne 26) .. 14,684,176.] 14,903,572,
=3 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from iN€ 20 ... 7,917,378. 8,057,975.

[Part 1l | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

} Signature of officer

Sign Date
Here GLEN P. MATTERA, VICE PRESIDENT & CFO
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date ﬁ“%k (]| PTIN
Paid BRENDA L . BOOTH 0 2 / 1 3 / 2 1 self-employed P 0 1 3 4 2 3 9 5

Preparer | Firm'sname p CBIZ MHM, LLC
Use Only | Firm's address . 500 BOYLSTON STREET

FirmsEINp 26-3753134

BOSTON, MA 02116

Phoneno.617-761-0600

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

........................................... Yes \:| No

932001 01-20-20 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION

Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019) KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028 page?2
Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Il ... |:|
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER SUPPORTS INDIVIDUALS AND FAMILIES WITH
DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES AND SIMILAR NEEDS TO REACH THEIR MAXTIMUM
POTENTIAL AND QUALITY OF LIFE THROUGH ADVOCACY AND INDIVIDUALIZED

SERVICES.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior FOrm 990 0r 990-EZ? e [ Ives [X]No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ... . . |:|Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1 8 ) o 3 0 1 1 1 0 e including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 2 O ) 3 7 5 1 0 5 4 o )
SUPPORTED LIVING & RESIDENTIAL - PROVIDING SUPPORTED LIVING AND
RESIDENTIAL SERVICES ACROSS SOUTHEASTERN MASSACHUSETTS TO ADULT
INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES. THESE INCLUDE JLLY SUPPORTED
RESIDENTIAL HOMES, COMMUNITY SHARED LIVING ANL 'NDIVIDUAL LIVING
ASSISTANCE.

THE RESIDENTIAL HOMES INCLUDE 24 HOUR, 7. DAYS a TEK SUPPORT FOR
SUPERVISED LIVING/GROUP HOMES; SHARE™ _. NG PROv =R TRAINING, CASE

MANAGEMENT, AND ASSISTANCE TO HOST« sMIL. 5; INDIVIDUAL SUPPORT FOR
INDIVIDUALS LIVING INDEPENDENTLY 1. "HEJ®™ HOMES; AND ADDITIONAL

SUPPORTS FOR MEMBERS OF THE COMMUNI. =~ J+H DISABILITIES.
4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1 2 ’ 6 7 2 ’ 8 9 6 including s _ ) (Revenue $ 1 4 ) 2 8 2 1 5 0 2 o )
EARLY CHILDHOOD INTERVENTI( - EARL INTL..VENTION COORDINATES HOME

VISITING AND GROUP SERVICE TO FAMI1 IS WITH CHILDREN BIRTH TO THREE
YEARS OF AGE WHO ARE FACINC “EVELOPM JTAL DELAYS, CERTAIN DIAGNOSED
CONDITIONS, OR WHOSE. ~ "UMc TCES< JT THEM AT RISK FOR DEVELOPMENTAL
DELAYS.

AN ARRAY OF THERAP TIC, ED. ATIONAL, AND SOCIAL SERVICES ARE DELIVERED
IN FAMILIES' HOMES, T OUR / OGRAMS CENTER, OR AT OTHER APPROPRIATE
LOCATIONS. EARLY IN. TENT° N (EI) IS THE EARLIEST POSSIBLE
INTERVENTION TO ADDRES. <HILD'S DELAYED DEVELOPMENT, AND TO FOSTER
THEIR HEALTHY DEVELOPMENT IN A TIMELY MANNER WITH ALL THE TOOLS
AVAILABLE.

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 4 ) O 7 4 1 9 7 2 e including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 3 ) 9 0 1 7 4 9 0 o )
OTHER COMMUNITY SERVICES - IN ADDITION TO OUR RESIDENTIAL PROGRAMS AND
EARLY INTERVENTION SERVICES, WE PROVIDE RESOURCE AND REFERRAL SOURCES
THROUGH REGIONAL FAMILY SUPPORT CENTERS, HEALTHY FAMILIES PROGRAMS,
FAMILY SUPPORT PROGRAMS, AUTISM SERVICES, FOSTER CARE SERVICES, A DAY
HABILITATION PROGRAM, AND A CHAPTER 766 SPECIAL EDUCATION SCHOOL. THESE
COMMUNITY SERVICES PROVIDE SERVICES TO MORE THAN 10,000 INDIVIDUALS AND
THEIR FAMILIES EACH YEAR FROM PRENATAL THROUGH THE END OF LIFE. WE
OFFER PROGRAMS AND SERVICES TO HELP THOSE WE SERVE REACH THEIR MAXIMUM
POTENTIAL AND QUALITY OF LIFE.

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P> 34,777,978.

Form 990 (2019)

932002 01-20-20
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Form 990 (2019) KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028 page3
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete SChedUIB A ...............coe oo 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? .................cccciooiiiieeeeeeeeeeee 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete SChedule C, Part | ................oco oo 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il ...................ccoo@ oo 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? |f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il ...................ccoocvooveee . 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il ....................ccoocvooveeeei. 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? Jf "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE D, PAFE Il ...\ oo\ oo oo 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liakility, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, lebt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV ... .. 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in dor~-restricte.  ndowments
or in quasi endowments? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V' .....................cii 10 X
11  If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then.~= =~lete Scheduic tarts VI, VI, VI X, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipr  .in Part e 10? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Palrt VI oo oo e 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities . line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? f "Yes," complete Sch~ ot VIl 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments _gram-, “in Pai 1e 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? f "Yes," complete.  nedule D, Pal ... oo 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other asse 1Part X, line 1¢ at is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I ..o o 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for Yilitie ot X 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e | X
f Did the organization’s separate or cor  uated Tinancial ste.. 1or the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertc  ax positions t  =r FIN 48 (ASC 740)? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ........... 11f | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate lependent auc financial statements for the tax year? Jf "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XI @nd XII ... oo e 12a| X
b Was the organization included in conso. o Jent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes, " and if the organization answered "Nu .. .1 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xll is optional ............... 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i))? If "Yes," complete Schedule E ... ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ..~ 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? |f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts | @Nd IV ...............c.cco oo 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? jf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts l1and IV . 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV ... ... . 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | ...................coo oo 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete SChedule G, Part Il ....................c..coo oo 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? /f "Yes,"
complete SChEAUIE G, Part Il ...................c.ccoo oo 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? if "Yes," complete Schedule H ...................ccooooovooeeoeeee 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retun? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? /f "Yes." complete Schedule |. Parts 1 and Il ..............ccccoooooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 21 X
932003 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028  Ppage4
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (ontinueq)

Yes [ No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? [f "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts 1 and Il ...................ocoo oo 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? |f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIB J ... 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? |f "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "NO," GO 10 lIN@ 25@ .............oe oo 24a| X

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b X
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

ANy taX-EXEMIDt DONAS 24c X
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d X

25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? |f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | ................ccoccocviiveeeeeie. 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 220-EZ? |f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE L, PAt | oo\ oo\ oo\ 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payal to any current

or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial co=tributor,  35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? f "Yes," complete Sc... L 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or for= = officer, direci stee, key employee,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant « oo nmittee mem. or to a 35% controlled
entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of the®  _ersons? 'Yes," complete Schedule L, Partlll ......... 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of t. ‘awine ties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions,
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee ~r founc « substantial contributor? |f
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ...................../ o i 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 2 If "Yes," cor, 2 Scheuule L, Part IV 28b X
c A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals ai r organizations cribed in lines 28a or 28b? |f
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ....................i oo e 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $7° non-. antrib 3? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contribut’ of art, nistorical u , or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? jf "Yes," complete SC Iule M ... e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, termii or dissolve ai ease operations? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, ¢ ~e of, ortrar " more than 25% of its net assets? |f "Yes," complete
SChEAUlE N, PArt Il ... iooooooeoeee e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity u... . ded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 |f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | .................c.ccooo oo 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I, Ill, or IV, and
Part V, 18 T .ooo.. oo 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 353, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, liN€ 2 .................cocooooooooeeeeee 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, liN€ 2 ... e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI ..................... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... il 38 | X

PartV| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . 1a 225
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WinNINgs 10 Prze WINNEIS ? 1c | X
932004 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028  Page5
[Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (ontinued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn ... . ... 2a 746
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2 | X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) ... ...
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? .. 3a | X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? jf "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O 3 | X
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country P>
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? .. 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such.~ontributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and p2=tv for goo nd services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or servicec, 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible persor~" perty for whi. vas required
to file FOrM 82822 .. . . V. 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear .=~ ... | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay \ 'ms ¢ personal benefit contract? . L7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirecu._ .ersonal benefit contract? 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified inte!" ~oerty, *e organization file Form 8899 as required? = [ 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boa*  ..plane. *her ve , did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advi funds. Did or advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdi at any time du the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advis ‘nds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make ar: distr. 2 und-s Ction 4966 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make  .stribution to a do. _r advisor, or related person? . 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. E
a Initiation fees and capital contributic acludedonPa Il linet12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 99t t VI, line 17 r public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Entc
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear ... .. | 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves on hand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? Jf "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? 15 X
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028 Page 6

Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure ro each "ves" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI i
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear 1a 12
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent . . 1b 12
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body ? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) m »ers, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions unda-taken duri e year by the following:
a Thegoverning body? 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? o sb | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, £ . 10 cannot be . 1ed at the
organization’s mailing address? Jf "Yes, " provide the names and ad®’’ .2S0nSC  WeQ ..o 9 X
Section B. Policies (7hjs Section B requests information about polici. ‘req’ _by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affi" 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and _edurec “ning .. tivities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consiste  vith the orgai on’s exeinpt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of tt orm 990 to all | \bers of its governing body before filing the form? 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by rganization tc iew this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written confli« estp M N Jtoline 13 12a | X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and k= .iployees required v ainually interests that could give rise to conflicts? . . 12b | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and c¢  stently monitc® ad enforce compliance with the policy? |f "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this Was dONE .| . e 12c | X
13 Did the organization have a written w DlOWET POl 13 | X
14 Did the organization have a written docc iatas and destruction policy? 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensatic..  ..e following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 150 | X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? il 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed pMA

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website \:| Another’s website Upon request \:| Other (explain on Schedule O)

19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records P>
GLEN MATTERA - 508-772-1200
ONE COMMERCIAL STREET, FOXBORO, MA 02035

932006 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028 Page 7
Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® | ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (8) (¢ (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average | ..o crf; Sl(s::lc)?gthan one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) \m from related other
(list any g 2 organizations compensation
hours for ’gf . = org.  ation (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 2 % . % Ao/ MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 s |5 and related
below 312 5 g =7 organizations
line) E|2|8]|7 o
(1) ROBERT PANESSITI 3.00 Nl
CHAIR X ). 0. 0. 0.
(2) JEFFREY KOBS 3.00 =
VICE CHAIR 37 X 0. 0. 0.
(3) STEPHEN P, SANFORD 3.07
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) EDWIN CARR 2.
CLERK Ix X 0. 0. 0.
(5) ANTHONY KARAMAS 2.0\
DIRECTOR . 0. 0. 0.
(6) BRADFORD PINEAULT 3.¢°
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(7) DAVID BOUCHER 2.0
DIRECTOR 1x 0. 0. 0.
(8) DEBORAH FELIX .Jo0
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(9) JEREMY LOUISE 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(10) JILL TRIPP 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(11) KELLY DIPERSIO 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(12) TIM MULCAHY 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(13) N. PAUL TONTHAT 40.00
PRESIDENT & CEO X 187,692. 0. 0.
(14) GLEN MATTERA 40.00
VICE PRESIDENT & CFO X 158,650. 0. 223.
(15) KATE FONTANA 40.00
VICE PRESIDENT & COO X 129,298. 0. 223.
(16) COURTNEY KELEHER 40.00
VP OF CHILDREN & CLINICAL SERVICES X 108, 955. 0. 6,381.
(17) KAYOMBO KAMAWU 40.00
VP OF ADULT SERVICES (AS OF 2/20) X 0. 0. 0.
932007 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028 Page 8
| Part VI | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (€) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average (do not crz Sksri:iocr)?than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any = the organizations compensation
hours for | S B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 2 Z (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 S and related
below E | e % g . organizations
(18) SCOTT FITZGERALD 40.00
VP OF ADULT SERVICES (UNTIL 4/11/20) X 105,794. 0. 8,414.
(19) AMANDA PERKINS 40.00
VP OF DEVELOPMENT (AS OF 2/20) X 0. 0. 0.
(20) SIMON WELSBY (UNTIL 1/4/20) 40.00
CHIEF DEVELOPMENT OFFICER X 149, 256. 0. 10,670.
1
1b Subtotal A 839,645. 0.] 25,911.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, Sectior N 0. 0. 0.
d Total(addlinestbandic) . . . > 839,645. 0. 25,911.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited ase listed ab: who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 9 6
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former ser, director, t* ‘ee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? jf "Yes," complete Schedule  r SUCH INAIVIOL ... ... . e 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is um of repor’ e compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than ¥ A _s," complete Schedule J for such individual ..................................... 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or acc. . umpensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? Jf "Yes " complete Schedule J for SUCH DEISOM «ooioviiiiiiiii i 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from

(A)
Name and business address

(B)
Description of services

(C)
Compensation

BEACON ABA SERVICES, INC.

EI SPECIALITY

321 FORTUNE BLVD., #9, MILFORD, MA 01757 SERVICE PROVIDER 818,417.
AMEGO, INC. EI SPECIALITY
33 PERRY AVE., ATTLEBORO, MA 02703 SERVICE PROVIDER 227,660.
BEHAVIORAL CONCEPTS, INC, 6255 SMITH AVE., [EI SPECIALITY
SUITE 100, BALTIMORE, MD 21209 SERVICE PROVIDER 197,514.
DETERRA & SONS
1 BOW DRIVE, ACUSHNET, MA 02743 GENERAL CONTRACTOR 142,947.
DELTA-T GROUP
PO BOX 884, BRYN MAWR, PA 19010 STAFFING 110,031.
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P> 10

Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028 Page 9
Part VIII Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl ... D
(A) (B) (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded

function revenue |business revenue| from tax under
sections 512 - 514

Federated campaigns 1a

Membership dues 1b

Fundraising events 1c

Related organizations 1d

Government grants (contributions) | 1e
All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above | 1f 375,742,

- 0 Q 0 T 9o

Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f 1g $
Total. Addlines1a-1f ... o | 2 375,742,
Business Code
FEES FROM GOVERNMENT 525990 22,745,924, 22,745,924,
MEDICAID PAYMENTS 524114 7,561,305, 7,561,305,
THIRD PARTY INSURANCE 524292 7,211,723, 7,211,723,
CLIENT FEES 624100 987,234, 987,234,
MISCELLANEOUS 900099 52,860, 52,860,

ontributions, Gifts, Grants

> Q

Program Service

All other program service revenue 1
Total. Add lines 2a-2f ... | 2 38,55
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) > 540, 2,540,

o =~ 0 2 0 T o

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds >
5 ROYaM©S ..o >
(i) Real (ii) Personal
Gross rents 6a 33,908.

Less: rental expenses | 6b 42,648.

Rental income or (loss) | 6¢ -8,740.
Net rental income or(loss) ... ... | 2 -8,740, -8,740,
Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities i) Other
assets other than inventory | 7a
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses | 7b 60,388.

¢ Gainor(loss) . | 7c. -60,388,
d Netgainor(loss) ... ... y BB | 2 -60,388, -60,388,
8 a Gross income from fundraising events [~
including $ (o
contributions reported on line 1c). See

Part IV, line 18 8a

b Less: direct expenses 8b

¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events  ............... >

O 0 0 T o

Other Revenue

9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19 9a

b Less: direct expenses 9b

¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities  ................. >

10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances 10a

b Less:costofgoodssold 10b|

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ................. »
Business Code

(2]

11

All other revenue

Miscellaneous
Revenue

O o 0 T o

12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions ... > 38,868,200, 38,559,046, -8,740. -57,848.
932009 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028 Ppage 10
[ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX ...
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total éfgenses Progragr?)service Managég)ent and Funcslr:;)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIIl. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
8 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines15and 16 .
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 667,614. 119,785. 459 ,416. 88,413.
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ...
7 Othersalariesandwages 19,938,920. 18,351,2 3. 1,444,665. 142,987.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) —
9 Other employee benefits 1,823,886. 1, : 166,826. 22,898.
10 Payrolitaxes 2,371,518. 2.112,45- 230,514. 28,570.
11 Fees for services (hnonemployees):

a Management 80,247 58,382. 21,863.

b Legal 39,6¢ . 8,625. 31,063.

¢ Accounting 74,475 74,475.

d Lobbying ...

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

f Investment managementfees |

g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch0.) |~ 307,685 7,307,685.
12 Advertising and promotion _ R.30n¢ 2,823. 912. 11,574.
13 Officeexpenses 4 L. L 98,254. 34,769. 1,189.
14 Information technology | 596,025. 244,984. 342,684. 8,357.
15 Royalties .0 L.
16 Occupancy | 1 .37,117. 1,051,970. 64,804. 20,343.
17 Travel 512,724. 479,677. 31,523. 1,524.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expensec

for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 56,637. 2,722. 8,901. 45,014.
20 Interest 591,703. 447,089. 118,053. 26,561.
21 Paymentsto affiliates . ..
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 958,638. 841,535. 94,621. 22,482,
23 Insurance 274,753. 220,420. 52,641. 1,692.
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered

above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If

line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)

amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)

a TELEPHONE 408,936. 361,615. 40,091. 7,230.

b SUPPLIES 236,792. 216,860. 18,451. 1,481.

¢ VEHICLE EXPENSES 133,381. 126,327. 7,054.

d BAD DEBT 120,000. 120,000.

e All other expenses 1,277,535. 1,029,743. 238,062. 9,730.
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1through24e | 38,757 ,793.| 34,777,978.| 3,517,907. 461,908.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here > \:l if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
932010 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028 page 11
[ Part X | Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . |:|
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interestbearing 243,243 .| 1 730,886.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net 97,925.| 3 50,000.
4  Accounts receivable, net 3,738,548.| 4 3,873,138.
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ... ... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ... 6
@ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
§ 8 Inventories for sale Or USe 8
< | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 279,739.| o 178,091.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 25,893,500.
b Less: accumulated depreciation . 8,113,384. 7,956,070.] 10¢c 17,780,116.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 11
12  Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 175,340.| 12 171,972.
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets . 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line11 4 ),689.| 15 177,344.
16 __ Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) ..« ... 22,6U1,554.] 16 22,961,547.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 2,692,826.| 17 3,253,115.
18 Grantspayable 18
19 Deferredrevenue e 150,586.| 19 81,621.
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilites A4 4,181,951.| 20 3,982,521.
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete  rt IV of Sched D 21
o | 22 Loans and other payables to any current or fo - officer, directc
é trustee, key employee, creator or founder, subs ‘al contributo 35%
% controlled entity or family member.« “thest Mms 22
= | 23 Secured mortgages and notes ¥’ .ole to unrelated v.. _ 7,522,066.| 23 7,246 ,471.
24 Unsecured notes and loans p: e to unrelate’  ird parties 24
25  Other liabilities (including fede acome tax, pa;  es to related third
parties, and other liabilities not ded on lines  24). Complete Part X
of ScheduleD ... 136,747.| 25 339,844.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through o ..o, 14,684,176.] 26 14,903,572,
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here P>
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
§ | 27 Netassets without donor restrictions . 6,850,779.| 27 6,954,166.
S 28 Net assets with donor restrictions 1,066,599.| 28 1,103,8009.
2 Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here P> \:|
'-E and complete lines 29 through 33.
g 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds ... 29
% [ 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . 30
2 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 31
g 32 Total net assets or fund balances 7,917,378.| 32 8,057,975.
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 22,601,554, 33 22,961,547.
Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-

2519028 pagei2

Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI ..
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 38,868,200.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part X, column (A), line 25) 2 38,757,793.
8 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 110,407.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (&) 4 7,917,378.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 -3 y 368.
6 Donated services and use Of faCilties 6
T INVESTMENt OXPONSOS 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O) 9 33,558.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
COUMN (B)) oo 10 8,057,975.

Part Xll| Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII ...,

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other

Yes | No

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,' dlain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent acco int?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the ya2~~were cc  iled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consoli~" * =4 and separax. ‘s
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent . ?

consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both co. Jd and separate basis

c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a con: ~t assu. asponsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and s 40N O1 ¢ Ipena. >countant?

Act and OMB Circular A-133?

or audits, explain why on Schedule O descripe any step .0 undergo such audits

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statems ior the y were audited on a separate basis,

If the organization changed either its oversight proce  r selection p. 3s duriny the tax year, explain on Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization | ired to undergc audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the L audi. ditg? I organization did not undergo the required audit
__________ 3| X

2a X

2b | X

2c | X

3a| X

932012 01-20-20
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable

trust.

P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2019

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC.

Employer identification number

04-2519028

[Part] | Reason for Public Charity Status (all organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 |:| A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

HON

city, and state:

|:| A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
|:| A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
|:| A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’s name,

(4]

00 00 o

university:

=

10

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its su~

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain except™ |

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 51 «) from
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

11 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for pur

*from contribu

no more thar.

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated ir
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Ente=the name

njunction with a land-grant college
'y, and state of the college or

membership fees, and gross receipts from

/3% of its support from gross investment
lesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.

,- See section 509(a)(4).

12 An organization organized and operated exclusively - ~efit of, form the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described _ection \(1) o ‘on 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type ¢ pporting orge ion anu complete lines 12¢, 12f, and 12g.

a |:| Type l. A supporting organization operated, ¢ rvised, or cont d by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to re¢ ‘v appoint or ¢t a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complet

b |:| Type Il. A supporting organiza’
control or management of the
organization(s). You must cc

c |:| Type lll functionally integratc

supervised or Cor..
pporting orga

Secu. Sand P

‘ete Part IV, S ons A and C.

supporting

its supported organization(s) (sec

d |:| Type lll non-functionally integratea. .

aticg «ou must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

. connection with its supported organization(s), by having
“tion vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

anization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

_wporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e \:| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type llI
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported Organizations | |
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization ir(w‘\)l/)olusrighgv%;ﬂzgoh gﬂmlf:[r?t% (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
organization (described on lines 1-10 —| support (see instructions) | support (see instructions)
9 above (see instructions)) Yes No pport { ) pport { )
Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

16410213 143399 17540.001
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028 page2
Partll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. |
Sectlon B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2015 (b) 2016 l (c) 7 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total

7 Amounts from line 4 l
8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on

securities loans, rents, royalties, ‘

and income from similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carriedon |
10 Other income. Do not include gain —r
or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explainin Part VI.)

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 |

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc hastz S 12 |
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the orye.. ...un’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and StOP NEre ... e | 2 \:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2019 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) ... ... ... 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > \:|

b 33 1/3% support test - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 163, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > \:|

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2019. [f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . | 2 \:|
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > \:|
»[ |

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028 pPages
Part lll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") 549,858.| 510,332.| 359,442.| 391,111.| 375,742.| 2186485.

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose  [36249163.(35723897.[35608520.[36803278.[38559046.(182943904

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 . [36799021./36234229.[3596_ ° 194389.[38934788.[185130389
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons o~ 0.

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that |
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the

amount on line 13 for the year 0 .
cAddlines7aand7b . ... 0.
8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from line 6.) 185130389
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6 36799021 5234229 5967962.[(37194389.(38934788.(185130389

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,

and income from similar sources 4,794, 5,876. 892. 1,036. 2,540.| 15,138.
b Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines 10aand10b
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part VI.) ...
13 Total support. (add lines 9, 10c, 11,and 12) [36803815.36240105./35968854./37195425./38937328.[185145527

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

2, . 5,876. 892. 1,036. 2,540.| 15,138.

CheCK thiS DOX AN SEOP NEIE ...ttt ettt et e ee e S
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2019 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f) ... ... .. . ... 15 99.99 %
16 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 ... . ... 16 99.99 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2019 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) .. .. .. 17 .01 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 18 .01 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2019. [f the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... . >
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 2 \:|
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions  ........................ > \:|
932023 09-25-19 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028 pPage 4

Part IV | Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

4a

5a

9a

10a

932024 09-25-19

16410213 143399 17540.001

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? Jf "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for e=ction 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure h use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported org  ation")? /f
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to I... he foreign
supported organization? Jf "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization * «ch control ar, wretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supps .~ ui_ ations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization tha** s not he in IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Pai ‘hat ¢ ols the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was usec. vely for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any su ~ed Ory, ions G the tax year? Jf "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide/  ail in Part VI, «ding (i) tne names and EIN

numbers of the supported organizations added, subs ‘ed, or removec the reasons for each such action;
(i) the authority under the organization's organizing a. “ent authorizi  ,uch action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendme garn ‘2om

Type | or Type Il only. Was any adde substituted suppe _danization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s org:  Ing document

Substitutions only. Was the substil n the result of svent beyond the organization’s control?

Did the organization provide support ther in the fc  of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported orga. 2o 7 Lviduals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported ory..__.ons, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also

support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? Jf "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? Jf "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? jf "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? Jf "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? /f "Yes," answer 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes [ No

3a

3b

3c

4a

ab

4c

5a

Sb

5c

9a

9b

9c

10a

10b
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028 pPages
[Part IV | Supporting Organizations (-ontinued)

Yes [ No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? |f "Yes" to a. b, or c. provide detail in Part VI. 11c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? Jf "Yes," explain in

Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s'*hat operated,
supervised. or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year alsc - ‘e directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No " ~ripe jn Part\ - control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same r s ontrolled or n Jed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported orgar" hy the ‘ay of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing t*  pe anc nt of © -t provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recen  iled as of the of notincation, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the 2 of notificatior the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or 1 es either (i) inted or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the gover: vofa ~rted o 1zation? |f "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close ar' untinuous working oiip with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship descrit in (2), did the anization’s supported organizations have a

significant voice in the organization’. :estment polici  ind in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during ti <year? |f"Y describe in Part VI the role the organization's

supported organizations played in this re. 3
Section E. Type lll Functionally Integr...  _upporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a \:| The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 pelow.
b \:| The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
¢ [ The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions),
2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? |f "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more

of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? f "Yes," explain in Part VI the

reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? Jf "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role plaved by the organization in this regard. 3b
932025 09-25-19 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER,

INC.

04-2519028 pPages6

| PartV | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See instructions. All
other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

G [h (DN |=

o [O [b | IN |[=

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

)]

7  Other expenses (see instructions)

~

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

1a

Average monthly cash balances

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1b

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

| 14

o | |0 |T |»

Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets
Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

w

w

H

see instructions).

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3./ > amoL

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 f line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

® [N (o o

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to I

®© [N (o |0 |~

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (f Section A, line  Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (frc Biic .1e 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

a[h (DN |=

o [O (b | IN |-

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

6

~

instructions).

\:| Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see

932026 09-25-19
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC.

04-2519028 page7

[PartV | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (-ontinued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

® [N (o |0 |~ |

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

10

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

U]

Excess Distributions

(i)
Underdistributions
Pre-2019

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2019

Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2019 (reason-
able cause required- explain in Part VI). See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2019

From 2014

From 2015

From 2016

From 2017

From 2018

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

STKre|™jo a0 ||

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

Carryover from 2014 not applied (see instructions)

-

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2019 from Section D,
line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior S

Applied to 2019 distributable amour

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4k m 4.

Remaining underdistributions for yea orto 2019, i
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line = ~enl ater
than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructiori.

Remaining underdistributions for 2019. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2020. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017

Excess from 2018

o | |0 |T |

Excess from 2019

932027 09-25-19
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028 pages

Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part Ill, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

932028 09-25-19 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990, 990-EZ, P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2 0 1 9

or 990-PF) . . .
Department of the Treasury P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number

KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947 (a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private fo.  tion

00 0oao

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes fo:©  .nthe Ge¢  al Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990"  .iat rec. during ‘ear, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Par  and Il. See in tions fu determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

|:| For an organization described in s¢© .11 501(c)(3) filing r < or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A  , that checke¢ :hedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the y total contribut - of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h;
or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Comple. dsland Il

\:| For an organization described in section oo,/ ), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for the
prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, Il, and Ill.

\:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don’t complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year > $

Caution: An organization that isn’t covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part 1V, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

923451 11-06-19



- - OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements >

(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 20 1 9
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. o .

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. pen t‘! Public

Internal Revenue Service PpGo to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end ofyear . .
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atend ofyear
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control?
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private DENETIL? ... e |:| Yes |:| No
| Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
|:| Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) |:| Pre.  ation of a historically important land area

G A ON =

|:| Yes |:| No

|:| Protection of natural habitat [ ] Pres ition of a certified historic structure
|:| Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservatia= atribution in ™ of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 4 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure incic ) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquire” “25/06, « ot on a historic structure
listed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transfe 1, released, €. uisheq, ur terminated by the organization during the tax
year p
4 Number of states where property subject to conserve sasementis! ted p
5 Does the organization have a written poli« ing ti ‘adic oring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the cor vation easements . \:| Yes \:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted t¢  Jnitoring, insp”  ing, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in mon. 1, inspecting  andling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
> $

8 Does each conservation easement reportea c.. ._ 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and seCtion 170N (AN B) 1) ?
9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the

organization’s accounting for conservation easements.
Part lll [ Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a [f the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part Xlll the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 N
b _Assets included in Form 990, Part X » $
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
932051 10-02-19
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028 page?
[Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (ontinueq)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a |:| Public exhibition d |:| Loan or exchange program
b |:| Scholarly research e |:| Other
c |:| Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIII.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... ... |:| Yes |:| No

Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? |:| Yes |:| No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlIl and complete the following table:

Amount
€ Beginning balance ic
d Additions during the year . 1d
e Distributions during the year 1e
f OEnding balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodic  count liability? |:| Yes |:| No
b _If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has beanprovide  nPart Xl ... |:|
| Part V | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" o.. 1V, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Pricar (c) Twu hack | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance . o
b Contributions
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses .
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
f Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year halance (line column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment * 24
b Permanent endowment p> %
¢ Term endowment P> %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, ani should equal %.
3a Are there endowment funds not in tht session of ' srganization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
(1) Unrelated Organizations 3a(i)
(1) Related Organizations 3a(ii)
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ji), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
4 Describe in Part XIll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land 3,279,529. 3,279,529.
b Buildings 15,621,498. 4,770,025.| 10,851,473.
¢ Leasehold improvements 4,534,518. 1,523,466. 3,011,052,
d Equipment 829,891. 574,965. 254,926.
e Other ... 1,628,064.| 1,244,928. 383,136.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X. column (B). line 10C.) ..ooooveovvveieiiiiiiiiiiiee » | 17,780,116.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028 Page3
Part VllI| Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives .
(2) Closely held equity interests
(3) Other

A

B)

©

D)
E
F
G

H
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) p»

Part Vlll| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

—~
M~

l—~
M~

I~

(= |

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
@
(8)
(9)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) >
Part IX | Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" -orm 990, P line 171<. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) scription (b) Book value
(1)
(2) N
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
@
(8)
(9)
Total. lumn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) liN€ 15.) - weieuue i >
Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
() FUNDS HELD IN TRUST 169,844.
3) LEASE INCENTIVE OBLIGATION 170,000.
@
(©)]
6)
@)
@8
©
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, Ol (B) iN€ 25.) . wwwume oo > 339, 844.

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIIl ...
Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028 page4

Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 38 ’ 898 ’ 390.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . 2a -3 ’ 368.

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b

c Recoveries Of prior year grants 2c

d Other (Describein Part XIIL) 2d 33,558.

e Add lINes 2a throUGN 2d 2e 30 ’ 190.
8 Subtract line 2e from lINe A 3 38,868,200.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b ... .. ... 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIl.) 4b

c Addlinesdaanddb 4c 0.

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part [ liN€ 12.)  ..iiiiimiiiii et 5 38 r 868 ’ 200.

Part Xl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 | 38,757,793.

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilities | 2a

Prior year adjustments | 2b
OFNErI0SSES | . e

Other (Describe in Part XIII.) .
Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 0.

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 | 38,757,793.

4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIlI.) B 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0.

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equz.  rm Part | 18) e 5 | 38,757,793.

O O 0 T o

| Part Xlll| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and il lines 12 14; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. A° “lete . t to e .e any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

KDC ACCOUNTS FOR THE Er "™ 0T ANY UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS BASED ON A

"MORE LIKELY THAN NOT" THRESHOLD TO THE RECOGNITION OF THE TAX POSITIONS

BEING SUSTAINED BASED ON THE TECHNICAL MERITS OF THE POSITION UNDER

SCRUTINY BY THE APPLICABLE TAXING AUTHORITY. TIF A TAX POSITION OR

POSITIONS ARE DEEMED TO RESULT IN UNCERTAINTIES OF THOSE POSITIONS, THE

UNRECOGNIZED TAX BENEFIT IS ESTIMATED BASED ON A "CUMULATIVE PROBABILITY

ASSESSMENT" THAT AGGREGATES THE ESTIMATED TAX LIABILITY FOR ALL UNCERTAIN

TAX POSITIONS. INTEREST AND PENALTIES ASSESSED, IF ANY, ARE ACCRUED AS

INCOME TAX EXPENSE.

KDC HAS IDENTIFIED ITS STATUS AS A TAX EXEMPT ENTITY AS ITS ONLY

932054 10-02-19 Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028 pPages
[Part XIll | Supplemental Information (.,tinued)

SIGNIFICANT TAX POSITION; HOWEVER, KDC HAS DETERMINED THAT SUCH TAX

POSITION DOES NOT RESULT IN AN UNCERTAINTY REQUIRING RECOGNITION. KDC IS

NOT CURRENTLY UNDER EXAMINATION BY ANY TAXTING JURISDICTION. TITS FEDERAL

AND STATE INCOME TAX RETURNS ARE GENERALLY OPEN FOR EXAMINATION FOR THE

THREE YEARS FOLLOWING THE DATE FILED.

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

UNREALIZED GAIN ON INTEREST RATE SWAP AGREEMENT 33,558.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
932055 10-02-19
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2019

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open to P_Ub“c
Internal Revenue Service D> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028
[Part]l | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,
Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Ill to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
|:| First-class or charter travel |:| Housing allowance or residence for personal use
|:| Travel for companions |:| Payments for business use of personal residence
|:| Tax indemnification and gross-up payments |:| Health or social club dues or initiation fees
|:| Discretionary spending account |:| Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part lll to explain ... ... 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurres.by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked o elta? 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the comp~=<ation o » organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methoac ted organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part 11!
Compensation committee Wr S ‘ment contrac
|:| Independent compensation consultant |X| npensat survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations |z, -oval ¥ e board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part V!! 4, line ‘th respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control pe.  2nt? 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemen onqualified reti ant plan? 4b X
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-bast mpensation ©  1gement? 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persor wide nlicak'™  Jiounts for each item in Part III.
Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), an’ )1(c)(29) orge’  ations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part Section A, line did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
a Theorganization? 5a X
b Any related organization? 5b X
If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part llI.
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
a The Organization? 6a X
b Any related organization? 6b X
If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part llI.
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments
not described on lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe in Part Il 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Partt ... 8 X
9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations seCtion 53.4058-0(C) 2 . i iiiiiiiiiiiiii i eiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii.s 9

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

932111 10-21-19
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2019 KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028 Page 2

| Part Il | Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (ii).
Do not list any individuals that aren’t listed on Form 990, Part VII.

Note: The sum of columns (BJ)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns | (F) Compensation
s —— 2 ———— other deferred benefits (B)(i)-(D) in column (B)
(A) Name and Title corfwlz)e:sseiion ("i)ncgr?tli'lvse r((:gortable compensation reop:qogsgralzso?:;fzggd
compensation compensation
(1) N. PAUL TONTHAT @ 187,629. 0. 63. 0. 0. 187,692. 0.
PRESIDENT & CEO (ii) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(2) GLEN MATTERA (| 158,545, 0. 105. 0. 223. 158,873. 0.
VICE PRESIDENT & CFO (ii) 0. 0. C 0. 0. 0. 0.
(3) SIMON WELSBY (UNTIL 1/4/20) (| _149,159. 0. 97.] 100. 670. 159,926. 0.
CHIEF DEVELOPMENT OFFICER (ii) 0. 0. | 0. 0. 0. 0.

U]
(i)
U]
(i)

(i)
U]
(i)
U]
(i)
U]
(i)
U]
(i)
U]
(i)
U]
(i)
U]
(i)
U]
(i)

(ii)
U]
(ii)

Schedule J (Form 990) 2019
932112 10-21-19
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2019 KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028 Page 3

| Part Ill | Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 63, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2019

932113 10-21-19
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SCHEDULE K
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information on Tax-Exempt Bonds

P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions,

explanations, and any additional information in Part VI.

P> Attach to Form 990. P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2019

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028
Partl Bond Issues SEE PART VI FOR COLUMNS (A) AND (F) CONTINUATIONS
(a) Issuer name (b) Issuer EIN (c) CUSIP # (d) Date issued (e) Issue price (f) Description of purpose (g) Defeased|(h) On behalf| (i) Pooled
of issuer | financing
Yes | No [ Yes | No | Yes | No
MASSACHUSETTS REFINANCE
A DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AGEN|04-3431814/000000000( 01/26/10 [5,50C 900.EXISTING REAL EST X X X
B
C T
D |
Partll Proceeds
| B D
1 Amountof bonds retired .
2 Amount of bonds legally defeased ... ... .
3 Total proceeds Of iSSUE .......iiiiiiuiiiiiii i e . v 50. )00.
4 Gross proceeds inreserve funds . ...
5 Capitalized interest from proceeds ... ...l .
6 Proceeds in refunding €SCrOWS ... ... Y
7 Issuance costs fromproceeds ... 161 7 666.
8 Credit enhancement from proceeds .../ ..
9 Working capital expenditures from proceeds ... ... ...
10 Capital expenditures from proceeds ...l il . 5 7 338 7 334.
11 Otherspent proceeds .. ........oooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeieeeee ... A ...
12 Otherunspent proceeds ... ...
13 Year of substantial completion ... 2012
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
14 Were the bonds issued as part of a refunding issue of tax-exempt bonds (or,
if issued prior to 2018, a current refunding iISSUE)? ... ..o X
15 Were the bonds issued as part of a refunding issue of taxable bonds (or, if
issued prior to 2018, an advance refunding issU€)? ... X
16 Has the final allocation of proceeds been made? ... X
17 Does the organization maintain adequate books and records to support the
final allocation of proceeds? ... X

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

932121 10-18-19
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Schedule K (Form 990) 2019 KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028 Page 2
Partlll Private Business Use
C D
1 Was the organization a partner in a partnership, or a member of an LLC, Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
which owned property financed by tax-exempt bonds? ... X
2 Are there any lease arrangements that may result in private business use of
bond-financed property? X
3a Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private
business use of bond-financed property? .. X
b If "Yes" to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside
counsel to review any management or service contracts relating to the financed property?
c Are there any research agreements that may result in private business use of
bond-financed PropertY? X
d If "Yes" to line 3c, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside
counsel to review any research agreements relating to the financed property? ...............
4 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by
entities other than a section 501(c)(3) organization or a state or local government ... > 0 % % % %
5 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use as a result of
unrelated trade or business activity carried on by your organization, another
section 501(c)(3) organization, or a state or local government ... » .00 % % % %
6 Totaloflines4andb ... . 00 % % % %
7 _ Does the bond issue meet the private security or payment test? .../ ... X
8a Has there been a sale or disposition of any of the bond-financed property to n-
governmental person other than a 501(c)(3) organization since the bonds wel ued? X
b If "Yes" to line 8a, enter the percentage of bond-financed property sol4.ar disp
Of il Y % % % %
c If "Yes" to line 8a, was any remedial action taken pursuant to’  Jjulations sections
114112 and 1.145-2 i
9 Has the organization established written procedures to ensul at all nonquali
bonds of the issue are remediated in accordance with the requ ats unde:
Regulations sections 1.141-12 and 1.145-2? ... ... . X
Part IV Arbitrage
C D
1 Has the issuer filed Form 8038-T, Arbitrage Rebate, Yield Reduction and Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
Penalty in Lieu of Arbitrage Rebate? ... X
2 If "No" to line 1, did the following apply?
a Rebate not dUe Yet? X
b Exception to rebate? . .. X
c Norebate duUe? ... X
If "Yes" to line 2¢, provide in Part VI the date the rebate computation was
P OIMIEA e
3 Is the bond issue a variable rate iSSU€? ... . X |

932122 10-18-19

Schedule K (Form 990) 2019



Schedule K (Form 990) 2019 KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028 Page 3
Part IV Arbitrage (continued)
A B D
4a Has the organization or the governmental issuer entered into a qualified Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
hedge with respect to the bond issue? . X
b NaME Of PIrOVIAE ..ot
C Term Of NEAGE .o et
d Was the hedge superintegrated? ..
e Was the hedge terminated? .
5a_Were gross proceeds invested in a guaranteed investment contract (GIC)? ... . X
b NaME Of PIrOVIAEY ..ot
C Term of GlC il
d Was the regulatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market value of the GIC satisfied?
6 Were any gross proceeds invested beyond an available temporary period? ... . o
7 Has the organization established written procedures to monitor the requirements of
SOCHON 1482 i
PartV  Procedures To Undertake Corrective Action
. B D
Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that violations of | y No Yes No Yes No Yes No
federal tax requirements are timely identified and corrected through the voluntary |
closing agreement program if self-remediation isn’t available under applicable
regUIAtIONS Y e | X

Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide additional information for respons: > questions ori edule K. See instructions

SCHEDULE K, PART I, BOND ISSUES:

(A) ISSUER NAME: MASSACHUSETTS DEVELOPMENT "NANCE:' SENCY

(F) DESCRIPTION OF PURPOSE:

REFINANCE EXISTING REAL ESTATE ANI' (EW CONSTRUc..1ON

SCHEDULE K, PART IV, ARBITRAGE, L. ® 2C:

(A) ISSUER NAME: MASSACHUSETTS DEV. ©PMENT' INANCE AGENCY

DATE THE REBATE COMPUTATION WAS . 4ED: 01/31/2020

932123 10-18-19

Schedule K (Form 990) 2019



= OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ -
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 9
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. .
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

TO PURSUE THEIR PERSONAL POTENTIAL AND SUCCESS IN THE COMMUNITY. WE

PROVIDE A WIDE RANGE OF EFFECTIVE SUPPORTS TO INDIVIDUALS AND FAMILIES

THROUGH PREVENTION, ADVOCACY AND INTERVENTION SERVICES THAT ARE

PERSON-CENTERED, INNOVATIVE, AND COMPASSIONATE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

A DRAFT OF THE COMPLETED FORM 990 INCLUDING ATL S EDULES AND ATTACHMENTS

IS PRESENTED TO THE ORGANIZATION'S FINANCF COMMI'l:. ANY CHANGES REQUIRED

BASED ON THE FINANCE COMMITTEE'S REVIF ARE \DE, AND A REVISED DRAFT IS

DISTRIBUTED FOR APPROVAL. UPON APPROVAL v .HE FINANCE COMMITTEE, THE FORM

990 IS PROVIDED TO THE FULL BO7 . rc "EVL. THE PRESIDENT OF THE

ORGANIZATION IS THEN AUTHORIZ TO SIGN D FILE FORM 990.

FORM 990, PART VI, SE( ION B, /TNE 12C:

ON AN ANNUAL BASIS, AL OFFICE! , DIRECTORS AND KEY EMPLOYEES ARE REQUIRED

TO COMPLETE A DISCLOSURE . _«MENT THAT INCLUDES THE AGENCY'S CONFLICT OF

INTEREST POLICY. THE STATEMENT REQUIRES BOARD MEMBERS TO DISCLOSE ANY

DIRECT OR INDIRECT DEALINGS WITH THE AGENCY. THE FORMS ARE REVIEWED BY THE

PRESIDENT & CEO. IF A POTENTIAL CONFLICT IS FOUND TO EXIST, THE PRESIDENT &

CEO REVIEWS THE CONFLICT WITH THAT INDIVIDUAL AND THE INDIVIDUAL IS

PROHIBITED FROM TAKING PART IN THE DELIBERATIONS OR DESICIONS REGARDING THE

CONFLICTING MATTER.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

THE COMPENSATION OF THE CEO/PRESIDENT AND OTHER OFFICERS IS DETERMINED BY
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)
932211 09-06-19
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC. 04-2519028

THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. THE COMMITTEE CONSIDERS

COMPARATIVE DATA OF SIMILAR POSITIONS IN COMPARABLY SIZED AGENCIES IN THE

REGION. THE MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REFLECT THE

DECISION.

THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ANNUALLY REVIEWS THE

CEO/PRESIDENT'S COMPENSATION WITH THE HELP OF TSNE MISSIONWORKS WHO

PERFORMS AN ANNUAL NON-PROFIT WORKFORCE COMPENSATTON AND BENEFITS REPORT

FOLLOWING KDC'S EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION POLICY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE AGENCY MATINTAINS A ROBUST WEBSITE  'ICH ROVIDES INTERESTED PARTIES

ACCESS TO THE AGENCY FINANCIAL ST° MENT. ND FORM 990. THE AGENCY ALSO

SUBMITS FINANCIAL AND GOVERNA! & INFOhR TION TO CLEARINGHOUSE ORGANIZATIONS

WHICH ARE READILY AVAILABLE TC 'HE GENF AL PUBLIC.

FORM 990, PART IX, LI 11G, O' ER FEES:

EARLY CHILDHOOD INTERVE  ON 4CIALTY SERVICE PROVIDERS:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 7,307,685.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 7,307,685.
TOTAL OTHER FEES ON FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, COL A 7,307,685.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

UNREALIZED GAIN ON INTEREST RATE SWAP AGREEMENT: 33,558.

932212 09-06-19 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)
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Mayer Hoffman McCann P.C.

500 Boylston Street m Boston, MA 02116
Main: 617.761.0600 = Fax: 617.761.0601
www.cbiz.com/newengland

Independent Auditors’ Report

The Board of Directors
Kennedy-Donovan Center, Inc.
Foxboro, Massachusetts

We have audited the accompanying financial statements >~ Donovan Center, Inc. (“KDC”),
which comprise the statements of financial position as. of June ou, 20 and 2019, and the related
statements of activities, functional expenses and cas’ for the ye.  then ended, and the related

notes to the financial statements.
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial S. nts

Management is responsible for the pre auon . fair, sentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles /| erally acc  ‘ed in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and mair. ance of in  nal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements the. = free frr  material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to expi an or’ on on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accorac .1 auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

y ' KRESTOM Member of Kreston International —a glebal nstwork of independent accounting firms

.



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Kennedy-Donovan Center, Inc. as of June 30, 2020 and 2019, and the changes in
its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Emphasis of Matters

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, effective July 1, 2019, KDC adopted Accounting
Standards Update (“ASU”) No. 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, ASU No. 2018-08,
Clarifying the Scope and the Accounting Guidance for Contributior. Received and Contributions Made,
and ASU No. 2016-18, Statement of Cash Flows, Restricted Cas  Our opinion is not modified with
respect to these matters.

Also discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements is disclosure i 2 transfer of KDC’s residential

programs to other organizations subsequent to year e: opinion is. " modified with respect to this
matter.

WW&%»«W?)E@W r

December 16, 2020
Boston, Massachusetts



Assets

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents

KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC.

Statements of Financial Position

Accounts receivable - contracts, net

Accounts receivable - third party insurance, net
Contributions and grants receivable, net

Funds of individuals served held in trust
Prepaid expenses and other assets

Total current assets

Investments

Contributions and grants receivable, net

Security deposits
Property and equipment, net

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current liabilities:
Note payable - line of credit

Current portion of obligations under cap  lease

Lease incentive obligation

Current portion of long-term deh*

Current portion of bonds pay
Accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Funds of individuals served
Interest rate swap contract
Deferred revenue

Total current liabilities

<, o

1in trust

Obligations under capital lease, net of current portion
Lease incentive obligation, net of current portion
Long-term debt, net of current portion

Bonds payable, net of current portion

Total liabilities

Net assets:

Without donor restrictions
With donor restrictions

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets $

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

June 30,

2020 2019
730,886 243,243
2,007,469 1,931,990
1,865,669 1,806,558
50,000 72,925
169,844 103,189
178,091 279,739
5,001,959 4,437,644
171,972 175,340
- 25,000
7,500 7,500
17,780,116 17,956,070
22,961,547 22,601,554
186,279 75,909
14,151 19,274
17,000 -
250,080 361,534
206,937 197,183
699,383 1,191,254
2,553,732 1,501,572
169,844 103,189
- 33,558
81,621 150,586
4,179,027 3,634,059
1,240,302 1,254,452
153,000 -
5,555,659 5,810,897
3,775,584 3,984,768
14,903,572 14,684,176
6,954,166 6,850,779
1,103,809 1,066,599
8,057,975 7,917,378
22,961,547 22,601,554
3



KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC.

Statements of Activities

Year Ended June 30, 2020 Year Ended June 30, 2019
Without With Without With
Donor Donor Donor Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total Restrictions Restrictions Total
Operating revenues and support:
Contract revenue $ 22,745924 $ - $ 22,745,924 $ 21,720,312 $ - $ 21,720,312
Third party insurance 7,211,723 - 7,211,723 7,292,896 - 7,292,896
Medicaid revenue 7,561,305 - 7,561,305 6,816,761 - 6,816,761
Client fees 987,234 - 987,234 923,276 - 923,276
Grants and contributions 100,232 184,510 284,742 377,136 76,385 453,521
Other income 52,860 - 52,860 50,033 - 50,033
Release from restrictions 238,300 (238,300) - 223,231 (223,231) -
Total operating revenues and support 38,897,578 (53,790) 38,843,788 37,403,645 (146,846) 37,256,799
Operating expenses:
Program services expenses:
Supported Living & Residential 18,030,110 - 18,030,110 16,757,848 - 16,757,848
Early Childhood Intervention 12,672,896 - 12,672,896 11,507,489 - 11,507,489
Other Community Services 4,074,972 - 4,074,972 4,400,666 - 4,400,666
Total program services expenses 34,777,978 - 34,777,978 32,666,003 - 32,666,003
Supporting services expenses:
General and administrative 3,517,907 - . 3,326,222 - 3,326,222
Fundraising 461,908 - 461,905 471,672 - 471,672
Total supporting services expenses 3,979,815 N 1,815 < ,894 - 3,797,894
Total operating expenses 38,757,793 ¥ 7,793 36,463,897 - 36,463,897
Changes in net assets from operations 139,785 (53,79 85,995 939,748 (146,846) 792,902
Non-operating activities:
Contributions and grants for capital acquisitions o 1,000 - 98,500 98,500
Net investment return 8) (828) 5,412 - 5,412
Net rental property expense ( 0) (8,740) (8,681) - (8,681)
Net loss on the disposition of assets (6t \ (60,388) (97,900) - (97,900)
Realized gain on interest rate swap agreement 33, 33,558 39,590 - 39,590
Release from restrictions V- - 50,200 (50,200) -
Total non-operating activities (367 ?) 91,000 54,602 (11,379) 48,300 36,921
Changes in net assets 103, 37,210 140,597 928,369 (98,546) 829,823
Net assets, beginning of year 685 9 1,066,599 7,917,378 5,922,410 1,165,145 7,087,555
Net assets, end of year $ 6,954,166 $ 1,103,809 $ 8,057,975 $ 6,850,779 $ 1,066,599 $ 7,917,378

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




Personnel and related:
Salaries and wages
Payroll taxes
Fringe benefits

Care providers and consultants

Other direct care

Occupancy

Transportation

Management and other

Bad debt and nonreimbursable
administrative expenses

Fundraising

Depreciation and amortization

Total expenses

Personnel and related:
Salaries and wages
Payroll taxes
Fringe benefits

Care providers and consultants

Other direct care

Occupancy

Transportation

Management and other

Bad debt and nonreimbursable
administrative expenses

Fundraising

Depreciation and amortization

Total expenses

KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC.

Statements of Functional Expenses

Year Ended June 30, 2020

Program Services Supporting Services
Supported Early Other Total General
Living & Childhood Community Program and
Residential Intervention Services Services Administrative Fundraising Total
$ 7,697,438 $ 8,152,230 $ 2,621,385 $ 18,471,053 $ 1,904,081 $ 231,400 $ 20,606,534
887,454 942,124 282,856 2,112,434 230,514 28,570 2,371,518
681,566 719,449 233,147 1,634,162 166,826 22,898 1,823,886
9,266,458 9,813,803 3,137,388 22,217,649 2,301,421 282,868 24,801,938
5,681,078 1,577,734 48,883 7,307,695 - - 7,307,695
1,079,277 53,713 58,772 1,191,762 - - 1,191,762
1,163,224 501,255 190,994 1,855,473 218,706 56,924 2,131,103
230,542 271,208 220,112 721,862 40,100 1,524 763,486
207,988 208,426 103,258 519,672 861,417 51,754 1,432,843
1,097 120,000 1,233 122,330 1,642 - 123,972
- - - - - 46,356 46,356
17,629,664 12,546,139 3,760,640 33,936,447 3,423,286 439,426 37,799,155
400,446 126,757 314,332 841,53. 94,621 22,482 958,638
$ 18,030,110 $ _ 12,672,896 $ _ 4,074,972 $ . T77978 3,517,907 $ 461,908 $ _ 38,757,793
Year Ended June
Program Servic Supporting Services
Supported Early K lotal General
Living & Childhood Com. 4 ~rogram and
Residential Intervention Servic Services Administrative Fundraising Total
$ 7,005921 $ 6,942 - °8,220 ‘6,722,374  $ 1,712,299 § 265,013 $ 18,699,686
671,562 € 09 21 ,600,492 164,155 24,718 1,789,365
647,517 ,327 z 6 1,542,750 194,478 23,736 1,760,964
8,325,000 8 069 3,29 7 19,865,616 2,070,932 313,467 22,250,015
6,141,554 2,0 A © 25 8,223,798 - - 8,223,798
2877 55, .,945 412,504 - - 412,504
1,17 A 378,38< 232,835 1,770,718 246,143 10,841 2,027,702
493 37513 317,120 952,126 32,998 3,729 988,853
163 1 34 75,727 366,254 872,701 42,801 1,281,756
2 2 9 - 221,617 2,856 - 224,473
- - - - 95,520 95,520
16,391,65. ,009,003 4,051,999 31,812,633 3,225,630 466,358 35,504,621
366,217 138,486 348,667 853,370 100,592 5,314 959,276
$_ 16,757,848 $ _ 11,507,489 $ _ 4,400,666 $ _ 32,666,003 $ 3,326,222 $ 471,672 $ _ 36,463,897

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC.

Statements of Cash Flows

Cash flows from operating activities:
Changes in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile changes in net assets to net cash

provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization

Realized and unrealized (gain) loss on investments
Realized and unrealized gain on interest rate swap agreement

Loss on the disposition of assets

Contributions and grants for capital acquisitions

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable - contracts, net

Accounts receivable - third party insurance, net

Contributions and grants receivable, net
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Lease incentive obligation

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Deferred revenue

Net cash provided by operati’ , activ..

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of property and equir~eant
Proceeds from the sale of ' _ci, und ey

Net cash used it vesting ac ities

Cash flows from financing ac
Net borrowing (repayment) on line ot credit
Payments of obligations under capital lease
Payments on long-term debt

Payments on bonds payable
Contributions and grants for capital acquisitions

Net cash used in financing activities
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

Years Ended June 30,
2020 2019
140,597 $ 829,823
958,638 959,276
3,368 (4,376)
(33,558) (39,590)
60,388 97,900
(91,000) (98,500)
(75,479) 198,112
(59,111) 467,683
47,925 (36,729)
101,648 59,618
170,000 -
(491,871) 254,378
1,052,160 269,860
(68,965) 150,586
1,714,740 3,108,041
(752,072) (181,283)
- 31,682
(752,072) (149,601)
110,370 (2,215,017)
(19,271) (16,311)
(366,694) (417,942)
(199,430) (210,499)
- 50,200
(475,025) (2,809,569)
487,643 148,871
243,243 94,372
730,886 $ 243,243




KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1 - Operations, Nonprofit Status and Significant Accounting Policies

Operations

Kennedy-Donovan Center, Inc. (*KDC”) is a nonprofit human service organization dedicated to
enabling and empowering individuals with disabilities and unique challenges to lead their lives as
independently as possible within their families and communities. KDC provides these services to
individuals located throughout Southeastern Massachusetts.

KDC’s programs are supported by the Massachusetts Departments of Developmental Services,
Children and Families, and Public Health, local school systems, public and private insurance
companies, private grants and individual donors.

Financial Statement Presentation

Under generally accepted accounting principles, KDC ‘> formation regarding its financial
position and activities based on the existence or absence ot aui.«  2posed restrictions. According
net assets and changes therein are classified and« 1 as follow

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions — . asse’ available for general use and not subject
to donor restrictions. KDC’s policy is to de. 2 unrestricted donor gifts at the discretion
of the Board of Directors. Net asse’ “aut o restrictions also include the investment in
property and equipment, net of 4+ _umui. . dep. ation and related debt, funds for facilities
and undesignated funds.

Net Assets With Donor Restrict. -~ — Net # ets subject to donor-imposed restrictions. Some
donor-imposed restrict’ ten., == ature that may or will be met, either by the passage
of time or the event pecified bv the uunor. There are no donor-imposed restrictions that are
perpetual in nature.

Fair Value Measuremen

KDC reports required types of financial instruments in accordance with the fair value standards of
accounting. Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer
a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Recurring
fair value measures include investment accounts. Non-recurring measures include pledges
receivable. These standards require an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs (such as
quoted prices in active markets) and minimize the use of unobservable inputs (such as appraisals or
valuation techniques) to determine fair value.



KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1 - Operations, Nonprofit Status and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

The fair value standards require that for each item carried at fair value that such be disclosed in
accordance with the valuation methods used which fall into three categories as follows:

Level 1 — inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that KDC has
the ability to access at measurement date.

Level 2 —inputs are other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are either directly or indirectly
observable.

Level 3 — inputs are derived from valuation methodologies, ‘luding pricing models, discounted
cash flow models and similar techniques, and are not bastc on market, exchange, dealer, or

broker-traded transactions. In addition, Level 3 o incorporate assumptions and
projections that are not observable in the market ard signimica,. ofessional judgment is required
in determining the fair value assigned to such.- r liabilities

The level in the fair value hierarchy within whic, "air v= 2 measurement in its entirety falls is based
on the lowest level of input that is significantto tt.  © ~alue measurement in its entirety.

Market price is affected by several f© ors, n.  ling. ‘ype of instrument and the characteristics
specific to the instrument, as well € he effects market, interest and credit risk. Instruments with
readily available active quoted pric.  or for whic  air value can be measured from actively quoted
prices generally will have a hiaher « -ee of m< et price observability and less judgment used in
measuring fair value. It is« bly “~'== 4t change in values of these instruments will occur
in the near term and th7 ,uch chanaes couiu materially affect amounts reported in these financial
statements.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities
as of the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during
the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates and assumptions.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

KDC considers cash on hand, demand deposits, and highly liquid investments with original maturity
dates of three months or less to be cash and cash equivalents for the statement of cash flows. Such
accounts are carried at cost plus accrued interest. KDC maintains its cash in financial institutions,
which, at times, may exceed federally insured limits. KDC monitors its exposure associated with cash
and cash equivalents and has not experienced any losses in such accounts.



KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1 - Operations, Nonprofit Status and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are stated net of an allowance for doubtful accounts as of June 30, 2020 and
2019 of approximately $268,000 and $216,000, respectively. The allowance is established via a
provision for bad debts charged to operations. Management evaluates its accounts receivable and
establishes or adjusts its allowance to an amount that it believes will be adequate to absorb possible
losses on accounts that may become uncollectible, based on evaluations of the collectability of
individual accounts, KDC'’s history of prior loss experience and on current economic conditions.
Accounts are written off and charged against the allowance when management believes that the
collectability of the specific account is unlikely.

Contributions and Grants Receivable

Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be * less than one year are recorded
at net realizable value. Unconditional promises to give that wii.. e received within one year are
recorded at present value of future cash flows 1/ 1 risk adje. 4 discount rate. The initially

recorded fair value is developed with Level 2 f< value )uts. Unconditional promises to give are
periodically reviewed to estimate an allowance  douk’ . collections.

Funds of Individuals Served Held in.™

KDC acts as a representative-paye or social . urity venefits of several individuals served. The
assets and corresponding liabilities 'ated to the  funds managed on behalf of the individuals are
included in funds of individuals se. 1 held in° ust in the accompanying statement of financial
position.

Investments

KDC reports its investme: '~ mutu. unds at fair market value consistent with the fair value policies
described elsewhere in thes 2S. Investments are reflected as long-term assets in accordance
with KDC's intent to hold investments for long-term growth.

Net investment returns (losses) are reported in the statements of activities and consists of interest
and dividend income, realized and unrealized capital gains and losses, less external investment
expenses.



KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1 - Operations, Nonprofit Status and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Property and Equipment, Net of Accumulated Depreciation

KDC's policy is to capitalize assets with a useful life of greater than one year and a value of $2,500
or more at cost. Property and equipment are recorded at cost if purchased or at fair market value at
the time of donation. Fair value of donated fixed assets is effectively recorded using Level 3 fair value
inputs. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred, whereas
major betterments are capitalized as additions to property and equipment. Depreciation is computed
using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Description Years
Buildings 33-40
Leasehold and building improvements L ser of term of lease or 5-20
Furniture and equipment 3-10
Vehicles 5

Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue is recorded for fundinag fo=*+hich . <es have not yet been provided. KDC records
deferred revenue when it receives cor  .C.C from 'stomer or grantor before achieving certain
criteria that must be met for reve’ : to be . gnizc = in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United St 's of Ameri

Lease Incentive Obligatic-

Lease incentive obligati s include t* unamortized tenant improvement allowances associated with
operating leases relatin. > residentic ;pace. Tenant improvement allowances are capitalized when
the related improvement. = putin’ ce and amortized over the lesser of the remaining term of the
lease or the useful life of ..~ "2~ .nprovement.

Derivative Instruments

KDC accounts for derivative instruments under current accounting standards which require KDC to
measure all derivative instruments at fair value and record the amount on the statement of financial
position as either an asset or a liability. Changes in the fair value of derivatives are recorded each
period in the statement of activities. Management of KDC has designated its bonds payable interest
rate swap contract as a cash flow hedge, see Note 8.

10



KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1 - Operations, Nonprofit Status and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Capital Grants

KDC received certain grants through the Federal Home Loan Bank of Boston Affordable Housing
Program (AHP) for the purchase and improvement to some of its residential properties. These grants
include a provision requiring that the properties purchased and improved with the grant proceeds
remain in use as affordable housing for a period of fifteen (15) years. No interest is owed on these
amounts. A mortgage is in place to ensure repayment in the event of non-compliance. Non-
compliance would result in forfeiture of the grant proceeds in full.

There were no capital grants received during the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019. These grants
are recorded as net assets with donor restrictions and will be r¢. »gnized as income ratably over the
fifteen-year retention period. (See Note 13).

Revenue Recognition and Operations

Revenues are reported as increases in net ass out donc.  strictions unless use of the
related asset is limited by donor-imposed restr” .ons. i »enses are reported as decreases in net
assets without donor restrictions. Realized ai :nre2” :d gains and losses on investments and
other assets or liabilities are reported as incrc or decreases in net assets without donor
restrictions unless their use is restricted” licit « or stipulation or by law. Expirations of donor-
imposed restrictions on net assets, © .nas . donc. ‘pulated purpose has been fulfilled and/or
the stipulated time period has elé ed, are r. rted as “net assets released from restrictions”

between the classes of net assets.

Under accounting standar 2NUe >~ .ent is driven via a principles-based process that
requires KDC: 1) identify’ e contract with u.c customer; 2) identify the performance obligations in the
contract; 3) determine | : transacti  price; 4) allocate the transaction price to the performance
obligations; and 5) reco¢ e revenue hen (or as) performance obligations are satisfied. Contributed
support follows different dards< . summary of each of the revenue and support flows are as
follows:

Contract and grant revenue consist of cost-reimbursement and unit rate contracts with federal, state
and local agencies that are considered conditional contributions in that a barrier to entittement must
be met prior to KDC having a right to the related resources. KDC recognizes revenue when it has met
the barrier to entitlement such as meeting a service delivery requirement, matching provision or
incurring specified qualifying expenses in accordance with a framework of allowable costs or other
barriers as stipulated in the grants and contracts such as performance requirements and/or the
incurrence of allowable qualifying expenses. KDC bills funding sources primarily on a monthly basis
following the month in which expenses have incurred or services rendered to client subject to the
limits provided for in those grants and contracts. Non-contribution revenue received in advance of
being earned is recorded as deferred revenue. All other revenue is recorded when earned.

Third-party insurance and Medicaid revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts due
from patients, third-party payors and others for services rendered and is recorded when performance
obligations are satisfied which is generally as services are rendered. Management does not consider
there to be significant judgement involved in the timing of satisfaction of performance obligations as
those are linked to the service performed.

11



KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1 - Operations, Nonprofit Status and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Revenue Recognition and Operations (Continued)

Client fees consist of room and board amounts collected from individuals served in KDC’s residential
programs. Revenue is recorded associated with the period of performance to which the payment
relates. Payments received in advance are deferred until earned.

Contributions, including unconditional promises to give, are recognized as revenues as either without
or with donor restrictions in the period verifiably committed by the donor. Contributions of assets other
than cash are recorded at their estimated fair value and per the fair value policies described
elsewhere in these policies. Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected in future
years are recorded at the present value of the estimated futt  cash flows using a risk adjusted
discount rate depending on the time period involved.

Amortization of the discount is included in contribution re "> cordance with the donor-imposed
restrictions, if any, on the contributions. Contributions.with donoi-. sed restrictions that can be met
through the passage of time or upon the incurrir nenses c. stent with the purposes are

recorded as net assets with donor restrictions a~° .eclas, 2d to net assets without donor restrictions
when such time or purposes restriction has be  »atisf’ . Contributed services meeting the criteria
for recognition are recorded as contributions anc ~penses based on the value of the services
provided.

Donated Goods and Services

Goods and services are contributec KDC in/ pport of fundraising initiatives. Contributions of
assets other than cash ar~ ed e == nated value using Level 3 fair value inputs. These
goods and services a' Included in gias and contributions in the accompanying financial
statements.

Functional Allocation o. nense:

The costs of providing the various programs and activities and supporting services have been
summarized on a functional basis in the statements of activities. The statements of functional
expenses present the natural classification detail of expenses by function. Accordingly, certain
costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited. Depreciation of
plant assets and interest expense is allocated to functional classifications that benefited from the
use of the assets or proceeds of the debt.

Tax Status

KDC is recognized by the Internal Revenue Service as a tax-exempt organization under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and is generally exempt from Federal and state income taxes
on mission related income. Donors may deduct contributions made to KDC within the Internal
Revenue Code requirements. Given the limited taxable activities of KDC, management has
concluded that disclosures related to tax provisions are not necessary.

12



KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1 - Operations, Nonprofit Status and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Uncertain Tax Positions

KDC accounts for the effect of any uncertain tax positions based on a “more likely than not” threshold
to the recognition of the tax positions being sustained based on the technical merits of the position
under scrutiny by the applicable taxing authority. If a tax position or positions are deemed to result
in uncertainties of those positions, the unrecognized tax benefit is estimated based on a “cumulative
probability assessment” that aggregates the estimated tax liability for all uncertain tax positions.
Interest and penalties assessed, if any, are accrued as income tax expense.

KDC has identified its status as a tax-exempt entity as its only significant tax position; however, KDC
has determined that such tax position does not result in an unc¢ ainty requiring recognition. KDC is
not currently under examination by any taxing jurisdiction. Its | 'eral and state income tax returns
are generally open for examination for the three years following | date filed.

Contingency

While providing services, KDC is subject to lec . clain Management believes that the ultimate
resolution of such legal claims will not have at.  »rial £ .ct on the financial statements of KDC.

Management is currently unable to ace: forec. the future financial impact on KDC resulting
from the Coronavirus (COVID-19) pa® -mic, . h,ai.  7J other things, could impact the quantity of
clients on a forward looking basis.” nce the p 'emic, KDC has experienced increased costs in
maintaining social distancing, pert al protecti  equipment, cleaning costs and unemployment
expense. The effects of the pana ‘¢ could / pact the future results of operations. Based on
information available as of< »of == .aanagement expects to see a decrease in revenues
from the Special Educat’ . 766 School, trai.sportation services, and day habilitation services. At this
time, management do. not expe COVID-19 to have a materially adverse effect on KDC’s
operations.

Adopted Accounting Prou.. aents

Effective July 1, 2019, KDC adopted Accounting Standards Update (“ASU”) No. 2014-09, Revenue
from Contracts with Customers, associated with revenue recognition using the modified retrospective
method. This standard outlines a single comprehensive model for entities to use in accounting for
revenue arising from contracts with customers. The guidance is based on the principle that an entity
should recognize revenue to depict the transfer of goods or services to customers in an amount that
reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or
services. The standard addresses inconsistency in revenue recognition by outlining a principles-
based system which requires that there be a contract with a customer, that performance obligations
be identified, that transaction price be determined, that transaction price is allocated to performance
obligations and that revenue be recorded when or as the performance obligations are satisfied over
the contract term. The guidance also requires additional disclosure about the nature, amount, timing
and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from customer contracts, including significant
judgments and changes in judgments and assets recognized from costs incurred to fulfill a contract.

13



KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1 - Operations, Nonprofit Status and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Adopted Accounting Pronouncements (Continued)

Associated with the adoption of this standard, consideration was given the accounting treatment of
certain costs to obtain and fulfill a contract. Certain incremental costs of obtaining a contract with a
customer and costs incurred in fulfilling a contract with a customer, that are not in the scope of other
existing guidance, should be analyzed for capitalization. KDC did not incur costs to obtain and fulfill
contracts.

Effective July 1, 2019, KDC also adopted ASU No. 2018-08, Clarifying the Scope and the Accounting
Guidance for Contributions Received and Contributions Made, using the modified retrospective
method. The contribution standard addresses inconsistency it evenue recognition when an item
should be considered a contribution or an exchange type transac  n. Exchanges would be accounted
for using the revenue recognition standards above. It also| ovides guidance as to when a
contribution should be considered conditional which, fo! " he case is often when funds are
received under federal grants and contracts. Conditional cu..  tions have different revenue
recognition when compared to non-reciprocal tran- resources  hat amounts are reflected as
earned when barriers to entitlement are overcor with ¢  difference peing deferred or a receivable
as applicable.

The adoption of these standards did r act K 's reported revenue in the period. Revenue
recognition measurement practices/ .e de..  ‘nead e the same as under prior standards. In
evaluating the effects of the change ansactiori process as of July 1, 2019 were considered.

In addition, certain changes from ac ing these 2w standards resulted in changes to terminology
which impacted certain dis 5 an. == .on of amounts.

During 2020, KDC also' lopted ASt lo. 2016-18, Statement of Cash Flows, Restricted Cash. The
update requires entities. include re cted cash or restricted cash equivalents with cash and cash
equivalents when reconc. the be’ ning-of-period and end-of-period total amounts shown on the
statements of cash flows.

Future Accounting Pronouncement

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases, which requires a lessee to recognize
a right-of-use asset and a lease liability for all leases, initially measured at the present value of the
lease payments, in its statement of financial position. The standard also requires a lessee to
recognize a single lease cost, calculated so that the cost of the lease is allocated over the lease term,
on a generally straight-line basis. The guidance also expands the required quantitative and qualitative
disclosures surrounding leases. The ASU is effective for fiscal year ending June 30, 2022 for KDC.
KDC is evaluating the impact this will have on the financial statements.

Management believes that other pending accounting standards would have limited impact on KDC
and, accordingly, have not outlined those standards here.

14



KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1 - Operations, Nonprofit Status and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Subsequent Events

KDC has evaluated subsequent events through December 16, 2020, the date the financial statements
were issued.

On September 1, 2020, KDC discharged the remaining students in its Special Education 766 School
and discontinued operations.

Additionally, after fiscal year ended June 30, 2020, KDC entered into a $1,167,000 capital lease with
an unrelated nonprofit real estate organization for the purchase and renovation of a new residential
home in Uxbridge. (See Note 9).

Subsequent to the fiscal year end, KDC adopted a plan to en ts Department of Developmental

Disabilities residential programs. KDC operates 13 re 2 omes and coordinated with the
Department to transfer the residential programs to. two new .  ‘ers on January 1, 2021. The
residential programs represented approximately 1 C’s reve: and are projected to have an

operating deficit of $380,000 for the six months = scaly. 2021 prior 10 the transfer. The residential
homes represent approximately $5.6 million ol T’s fit J assets and have $4.2 million of liabilities
related to them. KDC will enter into short term le. Ath the new providers on January 1, 2021 to
continue operating the programs in thei~ ~f fac. 3. By the conclusion of the lease period, the
new providers will either purchase t* exisu.. 2ciliic. r relocate the programs to new facilities.
There can be no assurance that meé gementw e successful in executing its plan.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications .ave been mauc w the 2019 financial statements to conform to the
presentation used in 200  Theserec :sifications had no effect on the reported change in net assets.

Note 2 - Liquidity and Availaw.

KDC regularly monitors liquidity to meet its operating needs and other contractual commitments, while
also striving to maximize the investment of its available funds. KDC has various sources of liquidity at its
disposal, including cash and cash equivalents, investments and an operating line of credit.

For purposes of analyzing resources available to meet general expenditures over a 12-month period,
KDC considers all expenditures related to its ongoing activities of its programs as well as the conduct of
services undertaken to support those activities to be general expenditures.

In addition to the financial assets available to meet general expenditures over the next 12 months, KDC
manages its operations with an annual budget and anticipates collecting enough revenue to cover
general expenditures not covered by donor-restricted resources. Refer to the statement of cash flows
which identifies the sources and uses of KDC’s cash and shows positive cash generated by operations
for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019. Management believes it will have adequate resources to
meet its obligations and that it is not probable they will be in default of its financial covenants for 12
months after issuance of the financial statements.
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KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 2 - Liquidity and Availability (Continued)

The following tables show the total financial assets held by KDC and the amounts of those financial
assets available within one year of the balance sheet date to meet general expenditures for 2020 and
2019:

Available to

Financial Meet General
Assets Expenditures
Financial assets at June 30, 2020:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 777,886 $ 730,886
Accounts receivable, net 3,9 138 3,923,138
Contributions and grants receivable, net £ 000 -

$ 4,4u- t $ 4,654,024

Available to

Financial Meet General
Assets Expenditures
Financial assets at June 30/ J19:
Cash and cash equivalen $ 243,243 $ 243,243
Accounts receivable .nat 3,738,548 3,738,548
Contributions ar°  jiai..s rece. ot 72,925 17,925

$ 4,054,716 $ 3,999,716

Note 3 - Funding and Concentrations

KDC receives significant funding under contracts from the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. This
funding is subject to audit by various governmental agencies. In the opinion of management, the results
of such audits, if any, will not have a material effect on the financial position of KDC as of June 30, 2020
and 2019, or on the changes in its net assets for the years then ended.

KDC received approximately 78% and 76% of its total operating support and revenue directly and
indirectly from the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and other local governments during each of the
years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively. Accounts receivable as of June 30, 2020 and 2019
include approximately 61% and 76%, respectively, of amounts due from the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts and other local governments.
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KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 4 - Contributions and Grants Receivable

Contributions receivable represent unconditional promises to give to KDC. Contributions expected to be
collected after June 30, 2020 are recorded at their present value using risk adjusted interest rates for
securities of similar duration. While the risk adjusted rate is theoretically applicable to each pledge,
management has determined that an overall rate of 4% is reasonable to use across the spectrum of
accounts given the relative similarity of risks present in the pool. Following is a summary at June 30:

Expected collections less than one year $
Expected collections greater than one year

Less allowance for uncollectible accounts

Total contribution receivable, net of allowance
Less current portion

Contributions receivable, net of allow~
and current portion $

Note 5 - Property and Equipmert

Property and equipment cor st of the fe!'owing as of June 30:

Land $
Buildings

Leasehold and building improvements

Furniture and equipment

Vehicles

Construction in progress

Less accumulated depreciation

Property and equipment, net $

2020 2019
50,000 $ 77,629
- 25,000
50,000 102,629
- (4,704)
. 000 97,925
- (25,000)
50,000 $ 72,925
2020 2019
3,279,529 $ 3,279,529
15,621,498 15,621,498
4,534,518 3,830,681
982,705 853,089
1,450,665 1,470,043
24,585 82,107
25,893,500 25,136,947
(8,113,384) (7,180,877)
17,780,116 $ 17,956,070

Included in property and equipment are assets purchased with funds from the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts. These assets are depreciated over their estimated useful lives and the Commonwealth

of Massachusetts retains a reversionary interest in these assets.
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KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 6 - Note Payable - Line of Credit

KDC maintains a $3.0 million revolving line of credit agreement with a bank, expiring on December 31,
2020. Borrowings under the agreement are due on demand and interest is payable monthly at the bank’s
Eurodollar rate plus 3%, and at no time less than 4%. The effective rate at June 30, 2020 and 2019 was
4%. The line of credit is collateralized by substantially all KDC’s assets, other than real estate. KDC must
comply with certain financial ratio’s covenants as specified in the agreement. KDC is currently in
negotiations with the bank to extend the maturity date of the $3.0 million revolving line of credit agreement
to December 2022.

Outstanding checks are included in the line of credit balance. The line of credit balance at June 30, 2020
and 2019 only consisted of the outstanding checks of $186,279 and $75,909, respectively.

Note 7 - Long-Term Debt
Long-term debt consists of the following at June 30:

2020 2019
Note payable to a bank. Monthly payments of > include
interest at 5.50% as of June 30, 2020 and-~" The matures
in March 2030, at which time all unpaid » cipai - e. I, Yoteis
collateralized by land and a building. $ 173,523 § 186,518

Notes payable to finance com=nias hanks < .e in monthly
interest and principal installr” .5 C.iging J to $8,220, with
interest rates ranging froo 0% to 14°.. These notes mature at
various dates through 2. !. These ‘es are collateralized by
vehicles. 49,545 218,709

Note payable to a bank. Mornu., payments of $1,278 include
interest at 5.75% as of June 30, 2020 and 2019. The note matures
in March 2036, at which time all unpaid principal is due. This note is
collateralized by land and a building. 177,784 185,270

Note payable to a bank. Monthly payments of $1,516 include
interest at 5.34%. The note matures in April 2032, at which time all
unpaid principal is due. This note is collateralized by land and a
building. 158,466 167,774

Note payable to a bank. Monthly payments of $1,650 include interest
at 5.00% as of June 30, 2020 and 2019. The note matures in
December 2033, at which time all unpaid principal is due. This note
is collateralized by land and a building. 194,085 203,910

Subtotal 753,403 962,181
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KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 7 - Long-Term Debt (Continued)

Balance Forward

Note payable to a bank. Monthly payments of $1,660 include interest
at 5.00% as of June 30, 2020 and 2019. The note matures in June
2034, at which time all unpaid principal is due. This note is
collateralized by land and a building.

Note payable to a bank. Monthly payments of $1,472 include interest
at 6.25% as of June 30, 2020 and 2019. The note matures
February 2035, at which time all unpaid principal is due. This note
collateralized by land and a building.

Note payable to a bank. Monthly payments of $2,740 ir " interest
at 5.76% as of June 30, 2020 and 2019. The « < 1. res in
February 2036, at which time all unpaid principal © -ue. Tt note is
collateralized by the real estate improved with the p.  ed

Note payable to a bank. Monthly pa: e $10,. include
interest at 4.00% as of June 30, 2020 ¢ .2019. I =stra. s fixed
for the first five years and adjusts . wually there er. The loan
matures in June 2036. This note is. llateralizec y land and a
building.

Note payable to a bank. V. thly payme s of $4,402 include interest
at 6.65%. This note n  wres in O Hber 2030. The note is
collateralized by the real es\ ‘mprove’ vith the proceeds.

Note payable to a bank. Monthly payments of $14,850 include
interest at 6.68%. The note matures in December 2030, when a
balloon payment of $1,400,000 shall be due and payable. The note
is collateralized by the real estate improved with the proceeds.

Note payable to a bank. Monthly payments of $1,515 include interest
at 4.00% as of June 30, 2020 and 2019. The note matures in
September 2036. The note is collateralized by the real estate
improved with the proceeds.

Total long-term debt
Less current portion

Long-term debt, net of current portion

2020 2019

753,403 §$ 962,181

200,154 209,637
168,413 175,144
338,857 351,814
1,545,023 1,612,638
588,342 600,919
1,994,579 2,033,833
216,968 226,265
5,805,739 6,172,431
(250,080) (361,534)

5,655,659 $ 5,810,897
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KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 7 - Long-Term Debt (Continued)

Aggregate maturities of long-term debt over the next five years and thereafter are as follows for the years
ending June 30:

2021 $ 250,080
2022 225,252
2023 228,163
2024 240,209
2025 253,626
Thereafter 4,608,409

$ 5,805,739

Note 8 - Bonds Payable and Derivative Instruments
Bonds Payable

KDC has a bond financing in the amount.~f §575. 0 from Massachusetts Development Finance
Agency privately placed with Webster ... 2 iss.  ~e consists of a $5,500,000 Series A Bond
and a $250,000 Series B Bond, coll .vely the nds”. . he Bonds mature on July 2, 2035 and are
collateralized by certain land and Idings of k7. The proceeds from the Bonds were used to
refinance previous real estate acqu  ‘on debt, { )urchase or construct various buildings used by
KDC for administrative and am . ‘ces 2 (o0 pay certain bond issuance costs. The Series A
Bond bears interest base’ un 65.5% of < .ia of 3% applied to the one-month LIBOR rate. KDC
has fixed the interest ri  on the S¢ 2s A Bond by entering into an interest rate swap contract as
described below. The | ries B Bon »ears interest at a fixed rate of 7.70% and requires monthly
principal payments of $1 R plus in* ast through August 3, 2020, at which point the interest rate is
based on a formula of 3%« 7 .ne one-month LIBOR rate.
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KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 8 - Bonds Payable and Derivative Instruments (Continued)
Bonds Payable (Continued)

The aggregate principal payments required on the bonds payable over the remaining life of the Bonds
are as follows for the years ending June 30:

2021 $ 214,802
2022 202,611
2023 210,819
2024 220,888
2025 231,439
Thereafter 3,023,036
Total bonds payable 4,103,595
Less current portion (214,802)
Total long-term bonds payable, net of © .rentp ion 3,888,793
Less long-term portion of bond issuz (ofels (113,209)

Long-term bonds payable, -
current portion and long-" m port

of bond issuance costs $ 3,775,584
Total current bond- ble $ 214,802
Less current p° .ion of bond isc._..ce costs (7,865)

Current portio. fbonds |y yable, net
of current portic.  “bhor'  ssuance $ 206,937

Bond Issuance Costs

Bond issuance costs totaling $202,610 consist of costs associated with acquiring financing and are
reported net of accumulated amortization of $81,536 and $73,671 at June 30, 2020 and 2019,
respectively. Costs associated are being amortized over the life of the financing agreements (25
years) on the straight-line method. Amortization expense for each of the fiscal years ended June 30,
2020 and 2019 was $7,865.
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KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 8 - Bonds Payable and Derivative Instruments (Continued)
Interest Rate Swap Contract

Associated with the Series A Bond, KDC had an interest rate swap contract through January 1, 2020
with Webster Bank to manage its exposure to interest rate changes associated with its Series A Bond.
The effect of the swap was to limit the interest rate exposure on the Series A Bond to a fixed rate of
2.71% versus a formula applied to the one-month LIBOR rate. In accordance with the swap
agreement, the interest expense was calculated based upon the LIBOR rate and the fixed rate. Upon
the expiration of the interest rate swap contract, KDC did not enter a new contract.

The fair value of the swap was recorded on the statement of financial position using Level 2 fair value
inputs. Changes in fair value were recorded as gains or los/ 3 on swap contracts in the period
incurred. KDC does not enter derivative instruments for trading  speculative purposes.

KDC'’s interest rate swap had the following characteristic -0, 2019:
Notional Termination Inter . ) Interest
Amount Date .ceive Rate Paid Fair Value
$ 4,257,945 1-Jan-20 i ‘one ath LIBOR 2710% $ (33,558)

Note 9 - Obligations Under Capital L. ‘es

KDC leased buildings and lar’ ... capiw . The assets and liabilities under capital leases have
been recorded at the prese’ value of th-minimum lease payments which is equivalent to the fair value
of the asset. The assets arc mortized 0 - their estimated lives.

Leased property under the ca, "'eas’ .as as follows as of June 30:
2020 2019
Land $ 304,438 $ 304,438
Building 1,030,727 1,030,727
Less accumulated depreciation (145,752) (111,395)

$ 1,189,413 $ 1,223,770
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KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 9 - Obligations Under Capital Leases (Continued)

Amortization of capital lease assets is included in depreciation expense. Depreciation expense relating
to assets under capital lease was approximately $34,447 and $29,760 for the years ended June 30, 2020
and 2019, respectively.

Obligations under capital lease consists of the following at June 30:

2020 2019

During the year ended June 30, 2015, a building and land were acquired under
capital lease, as it is the intention of both parties involved that the property will be
purchased at a bargain price at the expiration of the lease. The property was
capitalized, and the related liability under the capital lease was recorded in 201t
the present value of the future minimum payments due under the lease,
determined using a 6.00% discount rate. The capital lease requiz>~.mont
installments of $4,921, including interest through September 2044. Unac.

of the lease, KDC is also responsible for various operating expensa= “the property
including, but not limited to, property taxes, insurance and mai~ .an. hich have
not been capitalized. Amortization of the lease property is© .uded in’  reciation
expense. $ 1,437,006 $ 1,495,931

During the year ended June 30, 2019, a buil”  anu . were ‘red under
capital lease, as it is the intention of both pa° s involved 1. ‘he property will be
purchased at a bargain price at the expire 1 of the leas The property was
capitalized, and the related liability under the " *al lease we  :corded in 2019 at
the present value of the future M pa.  ofs duc ader the lease, as
determined using a 6.50% di¢ ant rate. The <., «<ase requires monthly
installments of $3,219, includin  1terest throul September 2048. Under the terms
of the lease, KDC is also respc. le for variou  »erating expenses of the property
including, but not limited to, proj taxes, ins’  1ce and maintenance, which have
not been capitalized. Amortization ' property is included in depreciation
expense. 1,094,576 1,133,233

Total obligations under capital lease 2,531,581 2,629,164
Less amount representing interest (1,277,128) (1,355,438)

Present value on net minimum capital lease payments 1,254,453 1,273,726
Less current portion (14,151) (19,274)

Total long-term obligations under capital lease $ 1,240,302 $ 1,254,452
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KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 9 - Obligations Under Capital Leases (Continued)

The following is a schedule by years of the future minimum lease payments, under the capital leases
together with the present value of the net minimum lease payments as of June 30, 2020:

2021 $ 97,687
2022 97,687
2023 97,687
2024 97,687
2025 97,687
Thereafter 2,043,146
Total minimum lease payments 2,531,581
Less amount representing interest (1,277,128)
Present value on net minimum capital lease paynic.... 1,254,453
Less current portion (14,151)
Total long-term capital lease p. ents $ 1,240,302
Additionally, after fiscal year ended June~ 20, Ko =ntered a $1,167,000 capital lease with an

unrelated nonprofit real estate organizat’ rorthe  chas  1d renovation of a new residential home in
Uxbridge. The capital lease calls for | 3,477 of . 1al payments, beginning July 2020 and through
2049, at which time the property will be  nsferred t¢  DC without additional costs. (See Note 1).

Note 10 - Fair Value Meas' :ments

The valuation of KDC'’s fina  al instrum ts using the fair value hierarchy consisted of the following at
June 30, 2020:

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Assets:
Mutual funds $ 171,972 $ 171,972 $ - $ -

The valuation of KDC'’s financial instruments using the fair value hierarchy consisted of the following at
June 30, 2019:

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Assets:
Mutual funds $ 175,340 $ 175,340 $ -3 -
Liabilities:
Interest rate swap $ (33,558) $ -3 (33,558) $ -
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KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 11 - Retirement Plans

KDC has a tax deferred annuity plan as described in IRS Code Section 403(b) covering all eligible
employees beginning upon their first full month of services. The plan allows for discretionary matching
contributions. Employee contributions vest immediately, and employer discretionary contributions vest
as defined in the plan document. There were no employer contributions made during the years ended
June 30, 2020 and 2019.

KDC also maintains a nonqualified deferred compensation plan under Section 457(b) of the Internal
Revenue Code (“IRC”) that permits eligible managerial staff as defined in the plan to accumulate
additional tax-deferred retirement savings. The plan is limited to employer contributions as approved by
the Board of Directors. During the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, payments to the plan amounted
to $10,000 and $8,333, respectively.

Note 12 - Cash Flow Information

Funds of individuals held in trust increased by $66,6" Jecreasec $2,154 for the years ended
June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively. See Note 1< furthe liscussion on the balances.

KDC purchased fixed assets under loan agreements « vital leases in the amount of $0 and $538,300
for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2017 active

Cash paid for interest was $591,703/ d $662,2. for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019,
respectively.

Note 13 - Net Assets

Net assets without donorre ctions are.  mprised of the following at June 30:

2020 2019
Operating - undesignated $ 1,224,698 $ 1,497,346
Net investment in property and equipment 5,729,468 5,353,433

Total net assets without donor restrictions $ 6,954,166 $ 6,850,779
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KENNEDY-DONOVAN CENTER, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 13 - Net Assets (Continued)

Net assets with donor restrictions are comprised of the following at June 30:

Time restricted - Amounts received with donor restrictions which have not yet been expended for their
designated time.

Purpose restricted - Amounts received with donor restrictions which have not yet been expended for
their designated purposes.

Original = Release Accumulated Donor
Grant Period/ Amounts Restricted
Amount . ‘dditions Released June 30, 2020
Restricted as to time:

Federal Home Loan Bank - Dennisport $ 135,000 15yrs $ 108,000 $ 27,000
Federal Home Loan Bank - Combined Locations 70N 15 yrs 60,000 15,000
Federal Home Loan Bank - Sandwich 125,00 ‘5 yrs 66,664 58,336
Federal Home Loan Bank - Hopkinton 2,000 s 48,000 42,000
Federal Home Loan Bank - New Bedford | <. 100 1. s 100,233 128,767
Federal Home Loan Bank - New Bedford I 2z 00 15 yrs 91,602 137,398
Federal Home Loan Bank - Sea Street “ 400 15 yrs 72,402 107,998
Federal Home Loan Bank - Austin/Curtis ,07,150 15 yrs 119,050 238,100
Community Development Block Grant - °5,000 15 yrs 41,665 83,335
837,934

Restricted as to purpose:
Program Support 265,875
Total net assets with dor tric. >at ) 30, 2020 $ 1,103,809

Original  Release Accumulated Donor
Grant Period/ Amounts Restricted

Amount Additions Released June 30, 2019
Restricted as to time:

Federal Home Loan Bank - Derinsport $ 135,000 15yrs $ 99,000 $ 36,000
Federal Home Loan Bank - Combined Locations 75,000 15 yrs 55,000 20,000
Federal Home Loan Bank - Sandwich 125,000 15 yrs 58,331 66,669
Federal Home Loan Bank - Hopkinton 90,000 15 yrs 42,000 48,000
Federal Home Loan Bank - New Bedford | 229,000 15 yrs 84,966 144,034
Federal Home Loan Bank - New Bedford Il 229,000 15 yrs 76,335 152,665
Federal Home Loan Bank - Sea Street 180,400 15 yrs 60,375 120,025
Federal Home Loan Bank - Austin/Curtis 357,150 15 yrs 95,240 261,910
Community Development Block Grant - New 125,000 15 yrs 33,332 91,668
940,971

Restricted as to purpose:
Program Support 125,628
Total net assets with donor restrictions at June 30, 2019 $ 1,066,599
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Notes to Financial Statements

Note 13 - Net Assets (Continued)

Net assets were released from net assets with donor restrictions by satisfying the restricted purposes or

by the occurrence of events specified by the donors. During the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019,
the satisfaction of donor restrictions was as follows:

2020 2019
Restrictions satisfied as to:
Program operations $ 238,300 $ 223,231
Capital acquisitions and improvement - 50,200
$ 238,300 $ 273,431

Note 14 - Lease Commitments

Rent Expense

KDC rents various facilities and equipment unc  operat | lease agreements and as tenants-at-will.
The operating lease agreements expire at dates. ' Oecember 2030. Total rent expense under

all leases for the years ended June 30, 20?0 and . * was approximately $295,000 and $261,000,
respectively.

A summary of the future minimum Ic  :e paymen_ 2quired under non-cancellable lease agreements
is as follows for the years ending Ju  30:

2021 $ 220,000
2022 163,400
2023 163,400
2024 165,700
2025 158,500
Thereafter 570,000

$ 1,441,000
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Notes to Financial Statements

Note 14 - Lease Commitments (Continued)
Rental Income
KDC leases two residential properties and a portion of two commercial properties to third parties, with
expirations at various dates through 2025. Rental income for the years ended June 30, 2020 and

2019 was approximately $75,000 and $79,000, respectively.

The approximate minimum revenues from future rentals to be received for each of the next five years
as of June 30, 2020 are as follows:

2021 $ 33,800
2022 30,000
2023 24,400
2024 24,700
2025 16,600

$ 129,500

Note 15 - Lease Incentive Obligations

Tenant improvement allowance obligati s are capi.  ‘ed and amortized over the lesser of the life of the
lease or the useful life of the leaseholc. provement uture amortization of lease incentive obligations
for the years ending June 30 are as follc

2021 $ 34,000
2022 34,000
2023 34,000
2024 34,000
2025 34,000

$ 170,000
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